
a City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, May 17, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

National Public Works Week May 15- 21, 2016

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed

from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered
at the end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes

May 3, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D USAI Grant Acceptance

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting $ 1, 500 from the Urban Area

Security Initiative Training ( USAI) and participation grant funds. 

Reference: Chief Drum, Fire Department

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E. Authorization of Application Submittal for the CalRecycle Beverage Container Recycling
City/ County Payment Program

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the authorization of application
submittal and designation to implement and secure payment for the CalRecycle

Beverage Container Recycling City/ County Payment Program. 

Reference: Malik Tamini, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA
Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract for the CDBG 2016
Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project. 

Reference: Malik Tamini, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

G. Levy and Collection of Assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape
Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 20

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the levy and collection of
assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape Maintenance Assessment
District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. The District includes 46 properties located

along both sides of Gold Lake Road, Blue Lake Court, Long Lake Court, and Green
Lake Court. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Bee Keeping Ordinance

The City Council will continue a public hearing to consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning
Amendment ZA1- 600- 0001 amending the beekeeping regulations Chapter 18. 16 of the
Municipal Code. 

Reference: Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner and

David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Introduce Ordinance No. 439 by title only and Conduct First Reading

3. Extension of the Joint Use Agreement Between the City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove
School District

The City Council will consider a resolution approving a five- year extension of the Joint Use
Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove School District for use
of the recreation facilities on the Lemon Grove Academy Middle School Campus. 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



4. Amendment to Option Agreement between City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego
Community Land Trust for 8084 Lemon Grove Way

The City Council will consider a resolution amending the Option Agreement providing a six
month time extension and requiring an affordable housing regulatory agreement. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

5, Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for FY 2017- 2021

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider a resolution adopting the Transnet
Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

6. Ordinance No. 27 — Maintaining the Current Wastewater Rates for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board will consider the second reading, by title only, and

adoption of Ordinance No. 27 that maintains the existing rates for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. 

Reference: Tim Gabrielson, District Engineer and Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Conduct Second Reading by Title and Adopt Ordinance

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

In coirrrutallo.. mace Mtts the Am girls aaris wilb ILt s abillifies Act ( ADAAF , the CAy of Lemon „ p. l „ lr , a a0 a ccaa ruiir 7= shoos fair peirson s a llho u- e p6

isl ante t..a access, rcaR ein.. t aarsd/ air pamaificlpa< at.. i 7 iTEI( tilngCity t"..sa.ain ct IIf you ire

I au, a aunt.. ya a

t

nsaaw.. x jai

asa. A ti, a f plmN: t"  p nsim; sra.. alto < a: a<.: tan..,e, I„ aVeaaae a:.. airsta..a tlra> Ce9;y t.; 0.. nary at ( fit
lur ir.. naive at City H aVll. t3?,.. i-; &' ftt o a it a. uas ai4 .., xty; i a° u ; 711.., anr.. au°atta a . a. aa, t a a p: arn.. aa to t:harsx meeting hull agenda Ips.. sa, lts:xt ota availablespall.... t..air tuadp:a

11. ........ 



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 

Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike James, 
Public Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; Gilbert Rojas, Interim
Finance Director; Tim Gabrielson, Interim City Engineer; and Laureen Ryan
Ojeda, Administrative Analyst. 

Presentations

Arun Prem, Executive Director, Facilitating Access to Coordinated Transportation
FACT) provided a presentation of their operation and services they provide. 

Public Comment

Jeff Lettow, representing the First Baptist Church of Lemon Grove, thanked the City Council and
City Staff for working to remove the medical marijuana dispensaries and also for the Joint Use
Agreement with the LG School District

Angela Nelson thanked the Council for putting their funds and effort toward removing the
medical marijuana dispensaries and asked that the Joint Use Agreement with the school district
be renewed. 

Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
April 19, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Acceptance of the Safe Routes to School Non -Infrastructure Grant

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3410: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Accepting the Safe
Routes to School Non -Infrastructure Project ( Contract No. 2011- 14) as Complete



2. Amendment to the Agreement for City Engineer Services

Mike James in October 2015, the City Council approved an agreement with Rick Engineering
Company ( Rick Engineering) to serve as the interim city engineer and provide general
engineering services. 

Current Scope of Work is as follows: 

Interim City Engineer. Provides 8- 10 hours per week working in City Hall. Under

general direction of the Development Services Director ( now Public Works Director), 
plan, organize, and direct the design and construction, of the City' s street, drainage, and
sanitation infrastructure, various engineering programs, subdivision map and

improvement plans examination, traffic and transportation program. 

Capital Projects and Land Development Services: These services focus on various

tasks or projects that may occur during the contract term as directed by the City
Manager, Development Services Director or Public Works Director. Example of those

duties include engineering review and approval of tentative maps, tentative parcel, final
maps, parcel maps, record of survey, grading plans, building permits and improvement
plans for conformance with applicable city design standards, the California Subdivision
Map Act, Regional Water Quality Control Board permit requirements, and the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code requirements. 

Bid and Construction Support Services: With specific and separate authorization by the
City, Rick Engineering would provide contract administration during the course of
construction of city capital improvement projects to include construction observation to
assure compliance with contract documents, review and approval of contractor request
for payment, and issuance of certification of completion. Also review and

respond/ approve all construction submittals, RFIs and construction issues that may
arise. 

Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project Management: With specific direction from

the Public Works Director, Rick Engineering assists the City by managing all tasks
associated with moving forward with the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project that
may include: Overseeing NV5 design progress, coordinate all utility coordination
meetings, and facilitate all permits necessary to begin construction. 
Other Services As Needed: Other services as listed that are not included in the original
cost estimate that may be performed by Rick Engineering include: 

Urban design and planning, GIS services, Assessment engineering, Flood control
studies, Landscape architecture, Survey and mapping, Other studies, investigations, 
and reports, as directed, Traffic engineering, and Civil design services. 

Amended Scope of Work: 

Beginning in March 2016, Rick Engineering and City staff met to discuss the existing scope of
services and how it should be modified to better serve the city' s needs through the next fiscal
year. The proposed scope is very similar to the current scope and is summarized below. 

1. City Engineer. Plan, organize and direct the design and construction of the City' s street, 
drainage and sanitation infrastructure, various engineering programs, subdivision map
and improvement plans examination, transportation program and participate as a part of
the City' s management team. 

2. Attend City Council Meetings ( As -needed): Attend City Council meetings and in support
of city projects, policies, programs and city engineer duties and responsibilities. This is

may equal up to 30 meetings at three hours per meeting. 



3. Capital Projects and Land Development Services: Continuing under the same model as

the last five months, this area of work can be utilized by various tasks or projects that
may occur during the project period. Elements of consultant services will be developed

as the needs are identified by city staff. Possible areas of work may include engineering
review, approval of tentative maps, tentative parcel, final maps, parcel maps, record of

survey, grading plans, building permits, and improvement plans for conformance with
applicable city design standards, California Subdivision Map Act, Regional Water Quality
Control Board Permit requirements, and the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

Requirements. Additional work items may include work on the capital improvement
program, transportation/ traffic engineering services, and public utility coordination. 

4. Bid and Construction Support Services: Provide contract administration during the

course of construction of City capital improvement projects to include construction
observation to assure compliance with contract documents, review and approval of

contractor requests for payment, and issuance of certificates of completion, review and

respond/ approve all construction submittals, RFIs and construction issues that may

arise, and assist in bid process including bid opening, review of bids, and

recommendation for contract award. 

5. Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project Management: Continue to systematically

move the project from design and advertisement to contractor selection, award and

construction of the realignment and underground utility district. Rick Engineering is

playing the vital role in total project coordination with city staff, utility companies, MTS
and Caltrans. 

6. Metro Wastewater Commission/ JPA Project Management Services ( As -needed): An

ancillary duty of the former City Engineer and interim City Engineer was to attend the
Metro Technical Advisory Committee and Joint Powers Authority meetings. This added

service will recommend a wastewater experienced engineer from Rick Engineering to
serve ( as -needed) in the City' s role and to support the City Council' s appointee on the
Metropolitan Wastewater Joint Powers Authority. 

7. Other Services As Needed: Other services as listed that are not included in the original

cost estimate that may be performed by Rick Engineering include: 

Urban design and planning, GIS services, Assessment engineering, Flood control
studies, Landscape architecture, Survey and mapping, Other studies, investigations, 
and reports, as directed, and Traffic engineering. 

The total agreement cost estimate is proposed not to exceed $ 330, 000. The agreement is

based on multiple types of work anticipated to be performed during the term of the agreement. 
Each type of work and the respective cost estimate shown are based on a time and material

basis in accordance with the current schedule of hourly rates. Any printing and miscellaneous

processing fees are extra and not a part of this agreement. 

This proposed funding plan is consistent with the how the full time City Engineer position was
funded when it was an internal employee. The plan is consistent with the current and

anticipated scope of work that Rick Engineering will provide during the term of the amended
agreement. 

Staff is proposing an contract term to June 30, 2017, with the option to extend the agreement for
an additional 12 -months based on need to complete any outstanding priority projects listed in
the City' s Five Year Capital Improvement Program

Public Speaker s
There were no requests from the public to speak. 

1



Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to adopt
the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3411: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Amending the Agreement with Rick Engineering Company for City Engineering
Services

3. Ordinance No. 27 — Maintaining the Current Wastewater Rates for Fiscal Year
2016- 2017

Mike James explained that the established 2011 wastewater rate case study will end June 30, 
2016. Staff advertised a request for qualifications for a current wastewater rate case study on
September 24, 2015 and the Board awarded the contract to NBS Government Finance Group
NBS) on December 1, 2015. After reviewing the District' s revenues and expenditures and

working with staff, NBS determined that the current rate should be maintained through FY 2016- 
17 for the following reasons: 

The District is not anticipating any increases in expenditures, and

The District Board has adequately built its reserve funds to anticipate any unforeseen
incident that may increase Metro Wastewater charges to the District for transportation
and treatment of flow, and

The current rates and reserve levels are sufficient to meet the projected funding
requirements. 

Rub l.!.q....S: r

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to
introduce Ordinance 27 and conduct first reading by title passed, by the following vote: 
Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Ordinance No. 27: An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 26 of the Lemon Grove Sanitation
District Describing Methods for Calculating Sewer Use Charges

4. Amendment to the Agreement for Sanitation Rate Case Study

Mike James reported that every four to five years, the Lemon Grove Sanitation District
evaluates the Sanitation District rates paid by Lemon Grove Sanitation District users. The rates
charged per equivalent dwelling unit ( EDU) fund expenditures related to the transfer and
treatment of wastewater through the District' s sanitary sewer system to the City of San Diego, 
the cost associated with the annual capital improvement program, and the expense to maintain
mandatory reserve funds. 

In order to ensure an accurate method of calculation is used, staff recommends that periodically
the District perform a financial modeling plan. The plan will continue to evaluate current sewer
rates relative to the anticipated capital, operational, and maintenance obligations in future years. 

NBS does not anticipate any revenue shortfall based on the current amount of expenditures
during the next fiscal year. However, when NBS reviewed the District' s connection fee it
brought to staff' s attention that this fee may not be fully capturing the appropriate amounts to



fund the District. This item will require an additional amount of analysis to determine if there
should be an amendment to the amount of the connection fee. Should the agreement be
extended this item will be evaluated. 

The District currently has two reserve funds: Operational Reserves ( 40% of the total annual

operational costs in the District) and Rate Stabilization Reserves ( equivalent to one year of
Metro Wastewater transportation and treatment costs. 

NBS satisfactorily reviewed and recommended a rate structure for a five year period as was
originally requested by the District Board. However, there are a number of new components

that staff now feels should be further analyzed in order to recommend the best methodology to
calculate rates, review and assess if sufficient funds for the construction of capital projects is
addressed, and recommend the proper level of reserves to fund all District projects while also

avoiding any rate spikes to district users. For these reasons, staff believes there is merit to

continue working with NBS and create a second phase of work that will provide this analysis

The existing scope of work with NBS lasts until January 5, 2017 with the total fees not to exceed
43, 235. Due to the reduced scope of work that NBS is anticipated to perform in FY 2015- 16, 

the total fee is anticipated fee will not to exceed $ 16, 500, which is $ 26, 735 less than originally

budgeted. Moving forward to FY 2016- 17, staff anticipates NBS will perform additional analysis
that will not exceed $ 51, 000. The total two year proposal of $ 67, 500 is $ 24, 265 more than the

original agreement amount. 

If the extension is approved, NBS will continue to work closely with District staff during the fiscal
year to refine its final five year report based on the changes discussed in this report. The five- 

year analysis and presentation will return to the District Board in March or April 2017 for
discussion and final consideration. 

After the discussion, staff was directed to continue to work with NBS and bring this matter back
to the Sanitation District Board. 

5. Potential Funding Measure- SANDAG

SANDAG is considering a potential funding measure for the November 2016 ballot. This item is
to provide the City Council an opportunity to discuss this draft measure and give direction to the
appointed SANDAG representatives

After discussion the consensus of the City Council was that the SANDAG representatives to
votes yes to place a measure on the ballot. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones reported on recent meetings at SANDAG and the East County Chamber. 

Councilmember Mendoza participated in the Lemon Grove Clean- up event and attended

American Cancer Action Network Society breakfast. She added the Rely for Life event will be on
May 14 and recognized Lemon Grove employee Stephanie Boyce. 

Councilmember Vasquez attended meetings with City County Reinvestment Task Force, 
Heartland Fire Training Authority Commission Meeting, and a Local Agency Formation
Committee. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil participated in the Lemon Grove Clean- up event, 
100th

birthday party for

Betty Hunter, and an ECEDC meeting. 



Mayor Sessom reported on recent Airport Authority and SANDAG meetings

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Tim Gabrielson reported on a pre- bid meeting for Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment
construction project. 

Lt. May noted that the Sheriff Department participated on April 30th for National Drug Take Back
Day. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to paragraph( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 
One Case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 9: 15 p. m. 

r

fat
P

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

I



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director A0 I/ AP Checks 04/ 27/ 16 05/ 04/ 1. 6 200, 638 50

For Council Meeting: 05/ 17/ 16
Payroll 4/ 26/ 16 13% 489. 89

rotall Demands 320, 128. 39

Check No Vendor No Vender Narne Check Date Veiridoir Name Check Amount

ECK H F, CK

HECK NO VV6VVO6 CF NO VENDOR NAME
D1111VneveRipfims117AC)UN I URDU NT

ACH 44735061 VVEX Viright Express Fleet Services 04/ 27/ 2016 Furel Flre Dept IMar' 16 429. 58 42958

ACH Refill 4/ 26/ 16 Pitiney Bowes GllobaV Frnancia[ Services U.0 04/ 27/ 2016 Postage Usage 4/ 26/ 16 250. 00 25000

ACH Apr26 16 IErnlikiyrnent Developrneinil. Department 04/ 2812016 State Taxes 4/ 26/ 3. 6 6, 9,19 68 6, 919, 68

ACH Apr26 16 US freasuvy 04/ 28/ 2016 Federal Taxes 4/ 26/ 16 28, 90140 28, 901. 40

ASH Apt 16 Bluefin Payment Systems 05/ 02/ 2016 Merchant Statement Fee Apr" 16 995 935

ACH Api- 36 Dharnre Merchant Services 05/ 0212016 Miefc. 1tairt Fees Apr' 16 373. 77 373 77

ACH Ap r96 Power Pay this 05/ 03/ 2016 Onfine Credit Card Processing Apt' 36 82 28 82 28

ACH Apir16 ArAhorue Net 05/ 03/ 2016 Merchant Fees ln- Straire IS online - APir' 16 42. 55 42 S15

5636 6006 911 Resircvation of San Diego 04/ 27/ 2016 Mldigate Water Darnalre, at Sheriff station Phase 2 11, 875. 00 11, 875, 00

5637 05116 A Aaron Lock & Key 04/ 27/ 2016 Keys 4 25 3909

0888 IKeys 24. 84

5638 C0762 A, Pat Rentals 04/ 27/ 2016 Portable Reerrocirn Rental 4/ 9/ 16- 5/ 18/ 16 1, 32, 20 132. 20

5639 Amador Arnador, Laura 04/ 27/ 2016 Refund/ Airrmclor, Lw.ira/ Deposit LBF1 4/ 16/ 16 20000 200.00

iA540 5656261316 AutoZone, Inc., 04/ 27/ 2016 LGPV132 Neseu Exhaust Flukil 2806 2& 06

5641 686042- 9' ED' s Reii 04/ 27/ 20! 16 Propane 263. 461 7& 62

689052 9 Propane 2646

689476- 9 Propane 215.70

5642 15980556 Carion Flnanclall Services lnc 04/ 27/ 2016 Canon cooler Conlivacr Charge 5/ 1/ 16 642 60 EA2 60

5643 3/ 18/ 20. 16 Cry of Chula Vlsta 04/ 27/ 2016 After Hours Calls- 3118/ 16 195. 82 96707

3/ 22/ 2016 Attar Hmsrs Calls 3/ 22/ 16 195 82

3/ 27/ 2016 After Hours Calls- 3/ 27116 97. 91

3/ 16/ 20:16 Fuel Arnmal Control 3/ 1/ 16 3/ 31/ 16 477. 52

5644 HC FAE3669 City of El Caian 04/ 27/ 2016 FICFA Carly Hfing 3rd & 4th Cnr Pass f1hrough 66780 G67, 80

5645 2860 Clark relecorn & ElerAric laic 04/ 27/ 20116 Street/ Light Maintenance MarI6 13133, 1, 44.;.. 90

28G1 Street Ught Repairs Marts 480 21

296). Street frght DlgAlert Mark Ouits Mar][ 6 46 36

2863 fralfficSqnrialMaintenance- Marl& 1, 110 ( io

2864 Traffic.. Silgniall Repairs Mar.16 G), 00

2065 rraffic Signal [ Nit Alert Mark Outs... Mar)( 5 50 00

M, 46 81680032 01 Vlogic Informatinn StAmion" 1111ir 04/ 2. 7/ 2096 ResrtlQueat Graphics Package- Mar96 300004 31100

816809/ 7 IPvrage Req uests NrlavI6 I1 00

WA i 160-,TOf LGN09 County of Sar,[ heiio RCS 04/ 27/ 2016 800 DANZ Network Mar' 16 2, 906 13 2, 906 13

5648 201600279 Ccn. jinot of Sari, Diego/ Assessor/ Recorder 04/ 27/ 2016 Recording ServIces- 3/ 16/ 16 3/ 17/ 16 12. 030 1200

649 317'. 1 D KrIam Frigiri Onc 04/ 2/ 12010, VdlenciaSiorynw reii Il inlwioom 11115 Mai A 1, 20163 11.,` 29947' 5, 80046

31. 24 111, Peciioi15, 0,- M,, 01, 20ii, 6) G 54

3125
1, 280 1, 8

3126 loo cehiu% Srorrnwavi riapertr, cno, thni NAm 31, 1FM6 647 79

1121 11, G, Rcahgivirci It! tarp i irwaier hirpectior", 0WU Mai 31, 2016 61. 1 50

1128 SH 15 Sirrririwat, ru I i th, oo Mor 4 1, 201(, 207'. so

3129 vi Srq, l', orl; 1, 12,648

56"0 0060093 IN Dotigiv V,Mlk Bag-, 11, 1r, 0412712,0I(' 4, 100 Dogrif W4111, DisiwilvIi Bar,, W/ POW h i, i, is 84 1, 1is m

i6l3 1 M828 r), oi-, -, liori, r r, ort i of I w 0412 112016 w, rynv Ivta [ i for o I row ( anu ol - Cott/ Wide 1,! 128 If, 11" 2R 16



56S2 4/ 18 21/ 16 Esgil Corporation 04127/ 2016 15% Btakdlrip, Fees 4/ 1F4/ 14d- 4/ 21/ 1. Eu 2, 0., 7 23 1, 0, 7. 23

110153 SM04 fire Etc 04,/ 27120U, l RefegVe 171. 7'2 415. 52
86280 Urilfoirn BimekneV3/ 8/ 16 243. 80

5654 07- 2092 Lemon Grove School District 04/ 27/ 2016 Fuel Services - PW: MarIG 2, 014 111, 2, 01414

a 655 ma( 16 Lounsberi y Ferl Altona & Peak LLP 04/ 27/ 2016 General 01. 163- 00002 - Mar' 16 14, 110. 0(.) 23, 246. 92

Man 16 Code Enforcement 01163- 00003- Mar' 16 2, 959. 60
Mai, 16 DOT 011163- 00017 . Mar' 16 6640

l Cost - Share Agreernenii00023 Mar' K6 1, 610 20
Var1. 6 7309 Broadway 00024 Mar' 16 2141. 80
Mar16 797. 3North Ave 00025 - IAar' 16 3, 62 L 92
Mai, 16 GuMer, v, Wanda 00026 - Mar'16747, 00

656 iaui- Api- 16 McDonald, John 04/ 27/ 20: 16 Cell Phone Reirnbursernerit- JanIG Apr: 16 80. 00 80.00

a65; 4556 North County EVS, Inc 04/ 27/ 2016 E10 Foam Leak 14700 147. 00

11658 WO 26382- 1 Office Advantage, Inc 04/ 27/ 2016 Binder Clips 17. 69 17. 69

56119 30793388 RCP Block & Brick, Inc. 04/ 27/ 201.6 vara Soil lig. 32 58. 32

660 SAC.Wliieless Riclhard, Dail SAC Wireless 04/ 27/ 2016 Refund/ SAC Wireless/ CUP98- 0009 SCR 7450 74 so

5661 3/ 1. 3- 4/ 22 Ryan (..) jeda, Laim: en 04/ 27/ 2016 l Mileage . Ojeda 3/ 13/ 16- 4/ 22/. 1. 6 219. 24 541. 52

4/ 2S/ 16
Reirrib: Sage Project/ USA Grants Workshop 4/ 20- 22/ 2016 322. 28

5662 Api 26 16 San Diego County Fire Chief' s Association 04/ 27/ 201. 6 1 rista I latian of Officers Brea kfast Drum 6/ 2/ 16 730. 00 60. 00
Api,2616 Installatimi of Officers Breakfast Hayward 6/ 2/ 16 421. 00

q,63 7209147 SI IRIM, Society for Human Resource: MVrnt 04/ 27/ 2016 SHRIVI Membership. Russell 1. 7500 175. 00

5 664 57114 Smart Cover S}( steins Inc. 04/ 27/ 2016 Sof wave Renewal W/ Satellite Connectivity 2, 438. 00 2, 43800

S665 158339 Staile of Callil . Department of. lustice 04/ 27/ 201. 6 Fingerprint Apps - Mar' 16 320 00 320. 00

1666 Arn26 1. 6 Vantage Point Transfer Agents - 457 04/ 27/ 2016 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 4/ 26/ 16 58037 580, 77

5667 9763691. 0. 1. 6 Verizon Wireless 04/ 27/ 20.1. 6 Cell Phone - 3/ 13/ 16- 4/ 11/ 16 323. 93 399, 95

9763691664 Mobile Broadband Access 3/ 13/ 1. 6- 4/ 1. 2/ 16 76. 02

S668 P50101. 378.1 Volvo Construction Equipment & Services 04/ 27/ 20.16 Nonle 199 68 199, 68

5669 7.10401.03 Vulcan Materials 04/ 27/ 2016 Asphalt 92 66 794. 44
71089489 Asphalt 11232

71. 092485 Asphalt 92. 66

71092486 Asphalt 11. 1, 6.1

71095612 Asphalt 11232
71098542 Asphalt 91. 80
71102306 Asip1halt 17107

5610 4/ 3/ 16 Western Door 04/ 27/ 2016 DQ Or Repairs Comm Cenlei L, 49E9- 00 1, 085. 00

5611 1909493 American Fence Company Inc OS/ 04/ 2016 North & OlweTernp Fence l 4/ 17/ 16- 5/ 16/ 16 10500 105. 00

11612 4/ 22/ 2016 AT& T 05/ 04/ 2016 Backup City Jjalj Internet 3/ 2.:3/ 1. 6- 4/ 22/ 16 13000 13000

5613 681405- 9 3. 1' s Rentals 05/ 04/ 2016 Pi, olpai, ie 14, 42 51. 79
69, 0528 9 PY( spaine 27 37

14 412212016 Cox ( orl' unuillcations 05/ 04/ 2016 P11' one/ 1" W Yavd/ 2813 Skyline - 4/ 19/ 16..5/ 18/ 16 2111S$ 211.. 81

28/ 16 Cir- st Equipment Inc Q!!4/ 04/ 2016 Refund- Oie! A/ DeposOt/ WMP/ PAUIA SIR15 C, soo oo 6, 5047, 00

0422142105 Domestic Linen CallOwilld lui, c 013/ 04/ 2016 Sholp Towel' s & 1, alfety MMs 4/ 22/ 16 9640 9640

116,' 2' Re01nibl/ 2,/ 16 Duenez, Nicholas 05/ 04/ 2016 Rvliinb1. 380 PojijQ cff fl,ie Spea 1, 1 u jji 11 ' 1Ljvjfipj 166 08 16608

N, i18 Phase2 Fulvilioninerital Land Management 0'5/ 04/ 2016 Weed Rennowd on 1: 1,, vced Iinirnbev, 9 O 481...4'2 00 & 9503 483 4, 60000 4, 60000

1, 1: d11l 4/ 25 28/ 16 fSgll C-Orporafion 05/ 0412016 75% 13,, fldhig Fees 4125/ 16 4/ 28/ 16 2, 931 91 2, 93 L91

f, 90 366' 703 EW 7 r w Is & E qu 1 pryin n r Coim pa i nV, r14. 0',/ 04/ 2016 Fluid 64 85 64 8, 

15' 11 8114 G & G Haddlow Plumbing serviam, 0510412016 Haddlow Repah, lb!,ey Leaking 304. 2'7 iN 21

68P Mi 4/ 18/ 16 Gaunes( iei, Sean O1S/ 04/) 016 Unifovin Allowaubce- Gaimesleu 4/ x9/ 16 21758 21° 526

At ilery(:ash- 5/ 5 Gifl Rojas, or Brenda Waydrip 0',/ 0412016 Sahqy kir 52 12 431 69



PettyCssir 515 Paukung- Hrehouse Conference 2/ 3/ 16 Drurn 15. 00

Pettycash- 5/ 5 Copies CountyAssessor 14 01t

PeZtyCash- 5/ 5 Baske¢ baH Court Warts 2. 110

PettyC. ch 5/ 5 Stanon Keys 16 18

ileloyCnsh 5/ 5 Milealre Molina 2/ 9116 Ciliti/ 16 3451

Pem,rCash- 5/ 5 Satter Supplies 2592

PetiyCash 5/ 5 Mileage Boyce 1/ 13/ 16 3/ 1 7/ iiiS 27_"14

PenyC. sh 5/ 5 r Ods 3455

Pe1lyCauh- 5/ 5 Pesticide Tank BUS

Pe[ rtyCash 515 Name Plate - Dey' ries 1P)& 10

Pellycash 5/ 5 Postap; e
42. 11

Pelirycash, 5/ 5 Office Supplies 37. 90

Pet.AyCash 5/ 5 Mileage Tarnimi 2/ 1. 1./ 16- 4/ 7/ 1. 6 49 68

84 002263£E- Ilya HDL Corair & Cone 05/ 04/ 2016 Contract Services Proper[ cy - faix Aqrr h.in [ 6 1, 980 cm 1, 980.00

56811 2/ 24- 4/ 26 Belix Wager Drsllrrcv OS/ 04/ 2016 Water Services- 2/ 24/ 16 4/ 26/ 16 7, 832. 94 7, 832. 94

iGsir trcmrno Hudson Safe i- Lite RerRals 05/ 04/ 2016 Concreius in a Can 71. 61 7161

i,687 3/ 26/ 20D5 Lemon Grove Flirefishters 05/ 04/ 20' 16 Reirrib: Cox inliemet 3/ 26116 4125/ 16 618.. 97 23& 07

4/ 1/ 201G Reirrd: x Cox IS Service 4/ 1./ 1. 6- 4/' 30/ 16 100AI

4127/ 2016 Rein lh, Cox internes 4/ 26,/ 1. 0- 5/ 25/ 1. 6 69. 97

5688 50...46661. NPR, Inc. 05104/ 2016 Rebrun cup Expired Narcotics 203. 00 203, 00

5689 121. 465 Orange Corninneircial Credi[r- Best Hire Buy 05/ 04/ 2016 I. GPWI9 Resirart 97. 0000 11100

121. 523 I. GPVS26 Repair 16, 00

5690 160455 Pacific. HVAC Service 05/ 04/ 2016 AC Repair Uri Haill 51.3. 67 M& 67

260500 ACRepair CRylliall 105. 00

5691 1892 Padific IS 05/ 04/ 2036 Phone Repair FroM Desk 2/ 24/ 16 735, 00 405. 00

Phone Repair- Intern Desk/ Dewres Desk 4/ 14/ 16, 4/ 27/ 16 270. 061

5692 MaY16 PLIC- SBD Grand Island 05104/ 2016 Denta0 Insurance - May'16 4, 4;14. 067 4, 43400

5693 PD- 31234 Plurnbers Depot. Inc 05/ 04/ 2016 Cues Canners, Syylern Plus Portable Lateral Mairidine Carriers 12, 150. 00 82, 150. 00

5694 11 Professional Standards Consulting 05/ 0412016 Background [ rivesfigation 800, 00 80000

5695 Quilalanig Quilalang, ltvine. lte 05/ 04/ 2016 Refund/ QuHala rig, Jeanetne/ Deposlt OH423- 16 200rOU 20000

5696 7412 RalpidScale Inc. 05/ 04/ 2016 Virtual Hearing - Alpir'! 6 2, 04807 2, 04807

5697 Mchardson Richardson, Dawn 05/ 04/ 2016 Refund/ Richardson, Dawn/ Deposit ConnoiCtir 4- 23- 16 2008 00 200, 00

56,98 17546A6 Pick Engineering Corripairry 05/ 04/ 2016 Prof Svc: Ilnteruuro CRy IEngr Services 2/ 27/ 16- 3/ 25/ 16 8, 836. 36 21, 12388

Prof Svc°, Connect Main St project 2127/ 16...3 1'.'i 16 2, 030, 00

Proll Svc: ILLS ReahgnvneM 2/ 27/ 16- 3/ 25/ 1fi, 6, 267. 52

Prof Svc: Brevvy/ SwtWater Dralinage Eval- 2/ 27/ 16- 3/ 25/ 16 99000

Prof Svc: franspottaficin Services- 2/ 27/ 1./- 3/ 25/ 16 3, 000, 00

02.76177 SCS Engineers 05/ 04/ 2016 Monitoring vile flll iniasillaficn, & Sarnipling- Main St Prop- Mar' 16 8, 810. 00 8, 610 06

5 100 4/ 25/ 2016 SDG& E'. 05/ 04/ 2036 32250live 3/ 22/ 164/ 21/ 16 9699 244, 01, 

x0/ 22!' 2016 35001./ 2 Maori 3/ 211/ 16. 4/ 260/ 1. 6 14706

11101 7376 RRIEF! 05/ 04/ 2016 EHrnrner Line 21r90 21590

c71j2 Mayl 6 Standard Insurance Company ni/ oA/) oj6 I rel[ C irirnii 06ability hismai , c, May' 16 1, 624. 79 1, 624 19

66113 411 SO The Eno Coun( ry CaHor nian 05/ 04/ 2016 Bid Notice Street Rehab 4/ 34/ 16 21000 4"' i 00

41313 Bid Nooce: i. G Ave ReArgrimcrit 4121116 24500

104 91310 Vinyard Doors, Inc 05104120181 I1 rare HVJ' air - f n Ac, 9!, 00 1, lo" 00

131 184 Rrilli UjnDooi Pomir IFiur 9: 1 I' R 10, 0170

7705 710, 30456 Vulcan Maiteriais 05/ 04/ 2016 Asphalk 149, 41 1, 407 72

710386/ 1 Asphak 91 80

710W' 143 Asichalk 415. 27

71011"): 1619' AsphaR 236 41

11105486, Aspinalt 208. 81

11101iu/ i87 Asphalt 92 CC

7: 1. 1. 6116944 Asphak 92 F,4

71.1. 0'97:41 Asplialk 92 ( 6

7111` 1152 Asphalt W, 98

t'' 90,1Pi Waxle Saniijsy Si lipply 05/ 04/ 2016 Cleanini; Supplies 1, 293 ro 1, 293 ( SO

i76/ PAA W- Aci or lkrn ûu 01,/ 04/ 2016 611aso, Own Rvioic,.- Hier Ceilivu 1x111. 00 18100

200, 638 ' 0 200, 638 561



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1 D

Mt„ ....... 1......__ Mtg. Date _ May 7, 2016
Dept. Fire Department

Item Title: UASI Grant Acceptance

Staff Contact: Daryn Drum, Division Chief

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution accepting FY 2015 Urban Area
Security Initiative ( UASI) Training Attendance and Participation grant funds and authorize the
City Manager to execute appropriate agreements and/ or grant documents required to receive
and use said funds in accordance with UASI requirements. 

Item Summary: 

The City of Lemon Grove has been approved to receive $ 1, 500 from the FY 15 Urban Area

Security Initiative Training Attendance and Participation funds. UASI funds play an important role in
the implementation of Presidential Policy Directive -8 ( PPD -8) by supporting the development and
sustainment of core capabilities to fulfill the National Preparedness Goal ( NPG). Additionally, UASI
supports the implementation of State Homeland Security Strategies to address the identified
planning, organizational, equipment, training and exercise needs to prevent, protect against, 
mitigate, respond to and recover from acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events. The funds
will be used to reimburse the City for either overtime paid to employees while attending UASI
approved training or provide backfill for employees who are attending UASI approved training. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is no direct fiscal impact to the City of Lemon Grove

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

NegativeDeclaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

Item No. 

Mtg. Date

Item Title: 

Staff Contact: Daryn Drum, Division Chief

Discussion: 

The City of Lemon Grove has been approved to receive $ 1, 500 from the Urban Area Security
Initiative ( UASI) from FY 15 funds. This amount was determined by the training sub -committee
of the Urban Area Working Group ( UAWG) and is based on the total number of sworn personnel
employed by the City. FY 15 UASI funding will be utilized by the Fire Department to reimburse
the City of Lemon Grove for overtime paid to Fire Department personnel to attend UASI
approved courses or to reimburse the City of Lemon Grove for backfill paid to employees who
are attending UASI approved courses. Courses eligible for reimbursement include: Incident
Command, Heave Rescue, Leadership, Confined Space Rescue, Medical Response to Terrorist
Events and others. UASI funds play an important role in the implementation of Presidential
Policy Directive - 8 ( PPD -8) by supporting the development and sustainment of core capabilities
to fulfill the National Preparedness Goal ( NPG). UASI also supports the implementation of State

Homeland Security Strategies to address the identified planning, organizational, equipment, 
training and exercise needs to prevent, protect against, mitigate, respond to and recover from
acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) authorizing the
City Manager to accept FY 2015 Urban Area Security Initiative funds in the amount of $ 1, 500

and to execute any required grant documents and/ or agreements necessary for the receipt and
use of said funds. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
ACCEPTING FISCAL YEAR 2015 URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE TRAINING

ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is dedicated to providing high quality fire and EMS
services to its citizens and maintaining the highest level of preparedness in order to respond to
and mitigate acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events ; and

WHEREAS, the distribution formula allocates $ 1, 500 to the City of Lemon Grove and
requires it be used to prepare for, respond to and/ or recover from acts of terrorism and other
catastrophic events; and

WHEREAS, the allocated funds will be used to provide training to Fire Department
personnel to safely respond to acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California: 

1. Accepts the Fiscal Year 2015 Urban Area Security Initiative Training Attendance and
Participation Grant funds. 

2. Authorizes the City Manager to execute required grant documents and/ or
agreements necessary for the receipt and use of said funds. 



THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of . .... . . 2016 In the City and County of San
Diego, State of California, by and between The City of Lemon Grove (" SUBRECIPIENT") and the CITY

OF SAN DIEGO, a municipal corporation (" San Diego" or " City"), in its capacity as fiscal agent for the
Approval Authority, as defined below, acting by and through the San Diego Office of Homeland Security

OHS"). 

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Homeland Security (" DHS'") designated San Diego as an

eligible high risk urban area through an analysis of relative risk of terrorism, the San Diego Urban Area
SDUA") was established for the purpose of application for and allocation and distribution of federal

Urban Areas Security Initiative (" UASI") program grant funds; and

WHEREAS, The Urban Area Working Group (" UAWG"), a collaborative subcommittee

established by the San Diego County Unified Disaster Council, was established as the Approval
Authority for the SDUA, to provide overall governance of the homeland security grant program across the
SDUA, to coordinate development and implementation of all UASI program initiatives, and to ensure
compliance with all UASI program requirements; and

WHEREAS, The City of San Diego Office of Homeland Security (" SD OHS"), as the " core city" 
for the SDUA, will serve as the chair and the UASI Grant Administrator, and SD OHS Executive
Director is responsible for implementing and managing the policy and program decisions of the Approval
Authority, directing the work of the UASI Management Team personnel, and performing other duties as
determined and directed by the Approval Authority, and

WHEREAS, San Diego has been designated as the grantee for UASI funds granted by the DHS through
the California Office of Emergency Services (" Cal OES") to the SDUA, with responsibility to establish
procedures and execute subgrant agreements for the distribution of UASI program grant funds to

jurisdictions selected by the Approval Authority to receive grant funding; and

WHEREAS, San Diego has been designated to serve as the fiscal agent for the Approval Authority, and
to ' establish procedures and provide all financial services for distribution of UASI program grant funds
within the SDUA; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to grant allocation decisions by the Approval Authority, the UASI Management
Team has asked San Diego to distribute a portion of the regional UASI grant funds to SUBRECIPIENT
on the terms and conditions set forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the rnlltUal covenants contained in this
Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

15 LJAS— SUHRECIPIENT Page 1 of' 19 November 1, 2015



1. 1 Specific Terms. Unless the context requires otherwise, the following capitalized terms ( whether
singular or plural) Shall have the meanings set forth below: 

a) " ADA" shall mean the Americans with Disabilities Act ( including all rules and
regulations there under) and all other applicable federal, state and local disability rights legislation, as the
same may be amended, modified or supplemented from time to time. 

b) " Audiorized Exl2endiltires" shall mean expenditures fOr those purposes identified and
budgeted in the SUBRECIPIENT Award Letter ( Appendix A) and/ or approved modification. 

1Yka.2LVdAnU" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7. 1. 

d) " Fiscal QjjaEjej " shall mean each period of three calendar months commencing on July
1, October 1, January 1, and April 1, respectively. 

e) " Grant Eu " shall mean any and all funds allocated or disbursed to S-UBRECIPIENT
DUNS#: 945600542) under this Agreement. This Agreement shall specifically cover funds allocated or

disbursed from Cal OES Grant No. 2015- 00078, Cal OES ID No. 073- 66000, CFA No. 97. 067, per Cal
OES award notice dated September 25, 2015. 

f) " Gral) i Pl,,A " shall mean the plans, performances, events, exhibitions, acquisitions or

other activities or matter, and the budget and requirements, described in the approved Financial
Management Forms Workbook ( FMFW). If SUBRECIPIENTrequests any modification to the Grant
Plan, SUBRECIPIENT shall submit a written request to the SID OHS Executive Director with the
followinginforn-lation: Scope of change requested, reason for change, proposed plan for change, 
summary of approved and requested modifications to the Grant Plan, and ally necessary approvals in
support of change ( e. g., EHP). 

g) shall mean: ( i) San Diego, including all commissions, 

departments including OHS, agencies, and other subdivisions of San Diego; ( ii) San Diego' s elected
officials, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assigns; and ( iii) all persons or entities
acting on behalf of the foregoing, 

h) shall mean any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, 
claims, actions, suits, udgments, fees, expenses and costs of whatsoever kind and nature ( including legal
fees and expenses and costs of 'Investigation, of prosecuting or defending any Loss described above) 
whether or not such Loss be founded or unfounded, of whatsoever kind and nature. 

i} " Reibtjrsejet Rean shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3. 10( a). 

j) " LIA Z anatie ant Team" shall mean The City of San Diego Off -ice of Homeland
Security Executive Director, Program Manager, Supervising Homeland Security Coordinator, as well
as project, grant, and administrative staff. The Executive. [ Director appoints members to the

Management - 1, ealn to implement the policies of the UAWG. 

1. 2 Additional Terms. The terms " as directed,"' " as required" or " as permitted" and similar terms

shall refer to the direction, requirement, or permission of City. The terms " sufficient," " necessary" or

proper" and similar terms shall mean sufficient, necessary or proper in the sole judgment of City. The

FY I :) U A, S I - S iJ 13 R EC 11111 F1,41' Vage. 2 of  9 November 1, 2015



ten ns " approval," " acceptable" or " satisfactory" or similar ternis shall mean approved by, or acceptable or
satisfactory to, City. The terms " include," " included" or " including" and similar terms shall be deemed to
be followed by the words " Without limitation." The use of the term " subcontractor," " subgrantee," 

successor" or " assign" herein refers only to a subcontractor, subgrantee, SLICCCSSOI- or assign expressly
permitted under Article 8. 

1. 3 References to this Areernent. References to this Agreement include: ( a) any and all

appendices, exhibits, schedules, and attachments hereto; ( b) any and all statutes, ordinances, regulations
or other documents expressly incorporated by reference herein; and ( c) any and all amendments. 
modifications or supplements hereto made in accordance with Section 10. 2. References to articles, 
sections, subsections or appendices refer to articles, sections or subsections of or appendices to this

Agreement, unless otherwise expressly stated. Terms such as " hereunder," " herein" or " hereto" refer to
this Agreement as a whole. 

1. 4 RffittU&LJQJMy,5, Any reference in this Agreement to a federal or state statute, regulation, 
executive order, requirement, policy, guide, guideline, information bulletin, or instruction shall mean that

statute, regulation, executive order, requirement, policy, guide, guideline, information bulletin, or

instruction as is currently in effect and as may be amended, modified or Supplemented from time to time. 

ARTICLE 2 1

a 1111A I I My I 19111MMKINN

2. 1 MSh Qf This Agreement is subject to all federal and state grant

requirements and guidelines, including DHS and Cal OES requirements, guidelines, information bulletins, 

and instructions, the decision- making of the Cal OES and the Approval Authority, the terms and conditions
of the grant award; the approved application, and to the extent applicable the budget and Fiscal provisions
of the San Diego City Charter. The Approval Authority shall have no obligation to allocate or direct
disbursement of funds for this Agreement in lieu of allocations for new or other agreements. 
SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that grant decisions are Subject to the discretion of the Cal OES
and Approval Authority. Further, SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that the City shall
have no obligation to disburse grant funds to SUBRECIPIENT until City and SUBRECIPIENT have fully
and finally executed this Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that if it takes any action, 
informal or formal, to appropriate, encumber or expend Grant Funds before final allocation decisions by
Cal OES and the Approval Authority, and before this Agreement is fully and filially
executed, it assumes all risk of possible non - allocation or non - reimbursement of funds, and such

acknowledgement and agreement is part of the consideration of this Agreement. 

2.2axizurrrNo funds shall be available under
this Agreement Without prior written authorization certified by the San Diego Chief Financial Officer as
set forth in Section 39 of the City of San Diego City Charter: 

No contract, agreement, or other obligation for the expenditure Of public funds shall be entered
into by any officer of the Cit-,., and no such contract shall be valid unless the Chief Financial
Officer shall certify in writing that there has been made an appropriation to cover the expenditure
and that there remains a sufficient balance to meet the demand thereof." 

ARTICLE 3

PERF ORMANCE OF THE AGREEMENT tf

3. 1 Li r ' QudIL of Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on NOVEMBER 12015
and shall end at 11: 59 p. m. San Diego time on JANUARY 31. 2018. 

FY 15 1 A, Sf -- SUBRECIPIENT 11a g e 3 of` 19 November 1, 20 15



3. 2 Maximum Arnotlt o Furads. In no event shall the amount of Grant Funds disbursed hereunder

exceed the amount awarded under the SUBRECIPIENT Award letter ( Appendix A), Training and Exercise
Participation Award Letter and/ or approved modification. The City will not automatically transfer Grant
Funds to SUBRECIPIENT upon execution of this Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT must submit a

Reimbursement Request Linder Section 3. 10 of this Agreement, approved by the UASI Management Tearn

and City, before the City will disburse Grant Funds to SUBRECIPIENT. 

3. 3 Ult2LELIML. 

a) General Requirements. SUBRECIPIENT shall use the Grant Funds received under this

Agreement for the purposes and in the amounts set forth in the Grant Plan. SUBRECIPIENT shall not

use or expend Grant Funds for any other purpose, including but not limited to, for matching funds for
other federal grants/ cooperative agreements, lobbying or intervention in federal regulatory or adjudicatory
proceedings, or to sue the federal government or any other government entity. SUBRECIPIENT shall not
permit any federal employee to receive Grant Funds. 

b) Modification of Grant Plan. Under Sections I. 1( f) and 10. 2 of this Agreement, 

SUBRECIPIENT may submit a written request to modify the Grant Plan. SUBRECIPIENT shall not
appropriate, encumber or expend any additional or reallocated Grant Funds Pursuant to such a request for
modification until the SD OHS Executive Director or designee has provided written approval for the

request. In addition, if the modification request requires approval from the Approval Authority and/ or Cal

OES, as determined by the SD OHS Executive Director, SUBRECIPIENT shall not appropriate, encumber
or expend any additional or reallocated Grant Funds pursuant to the modification request without approval
frorri the Approval Authority and/ or Cal OES. 

c) No Supplanting. SUBRECIPIENT shall use Grant Funds to supplement existing funds, 
and not replace ( supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. 

d) Obligations. SUBRECIPIENT must expend Grant Funds in a timely manner consistent

with the grant milestones, guidance and assurances; and make satisfactory progress toward the goals, 
objectives, milestones and deliverables in this Agreement. 

rM11 MAJ14

a) SUBRECIPIENT shall comply with all Grant Assurances included in Appendix B, 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein. SUBRECIPIENT shall
require all subgrantees, contractors and other entities receiving Grant Funds through or from
SUBRECIPIENT to execute a copy of the Grant Assurances, and shall ensure that they comply with those
Grant Assurances. 

b) In addition to complying with all Grant Assurances, SUBRECIPIENT shall comply with
all applicable statutes, regulations, executive orders, requirements, p0fiCiCS, guides, guidelines, 

information bulletins, Cal OES grant management memos, and instructions; the terms and conditions of

the grant award; the approved application, and any conditions imposed by Cal OES or the Approval
Authority. SUBRECIPIENT shall require and ensure that all subgrantees, contractors and other entities

receiving Grant Funds throughh or from SUBRECIPIENT comply with all applicable statutes, regulations, 
executive orders, requirements, P0116CS, guides, guidelines, information bulletins, Cal OES grant

management memos, and instructions; the terms and conditions of the grant award; the approved

application, and any conditions imposed by Cal OES or the Approval Authority. 

FY 15 UASI - SUBRECIPIENT Page 4 of' l 9 November 1., 2015



c) SUBRECIPIENT shall promptly comply with all standards, specifications and formats of
San Diego and the UASI Management Team, as they may from time to time exist, related to evaluation, 
planning and monitoring of the Grant Plan and compliance with this Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT shall

cooperate in good faith with San Diego and the UASI Management Team in any evaluation, inspection, 
planning or monitoring activities conducted or authorized by DHS, Cal OES, San Diego or the UASI

Management Team. For ensuring compliance with non -supplanting requirements, upon request by City
or the UASI Management Team, SUBRECIPIENT shall supply documentation certifying that a reduction
of non- federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or expected receipt of Grant Funds. 

3. 5 AAL, miMILUA& SUBRECIPIENT

shall establish and maintain administrative, programmatic and financial management systems and records

in accordance with federal, and State of California requirements. This provision requires, at a mirurnurn, 
that SUBRECIPIENT comply with the following non- exclusive list of regulations commonly applicable
to DHS grants, as applicable to this Agreement and the Grant Plan: 

a) Administrative Requirements: 
I . 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirementsfor Federal Awards ( formerly 44 CFR Part 13, OMB Circulars A- 21, 
A- 87, A- 89, A- 102, A-] 10, A- 122, and A-] 33). 

b) Cost Principles: 

1. 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E - Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ( formerly 44 CFR Part 13, OMB
Circulars A- 21, A- 87, A- 89, A- 102, A- I 10, A- 122, and A- 133); 

2. Federal Acquisition Regulations ( FAR), Part 31. 2 Contract Principles and

Procedures, Conti -acts with Commercial Organizations. 

c) Audit Requirements: 

1. 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart F - Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 

and Audit Requireinenis for Federal Awards ( formerly 44 CFR Part 13, OMB
Circulars A- 2l, A- 87, A- 89, A- 102, A- 1 10, A- 122, and A- 133). 

dimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiilliwiliRmI , 

a) National Information Exchange Model (" NIEM "). SUBRECIPIENT shall use the latest

NIEM specifications and guidelines regarding the use of Extensible Markup Language (" XML") for all

awards of Grant Funds. 

b) Gcospatial Guidance. SUBRECIPIENT is encouraged to use Geospatial technologies, 
which can capture, store, analyze, transmit and/ or display location -based information ( i. e., information
linked to a latitude and longitude), and to align any geospacial activities with the guidance available on
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (" FEMA") website, 

c) Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating Policies. Any information technology system0

funded or Supported by Grant Funds shall comply with 28 CFR Part 23, Criminal Intelligence Systems
Operating Policies, if applicable. 

d) SUBRECIPIENT is encouraged to use the DHS guidance in Best Practices for
Government Use of CCTV.- Iniplemenfingthe Fair Information Practice Principles, if Grant Funds are
used to purchase or install closed circuit television ( CCTV) systems or to support operational CCTV
systems. 

FY 15 UASI SUBRECIPHN' F Page 5 of t 9 November 1, 2015



a) General Requirements. SUBRECIPIENT shall follow its own procurement requirements

as long as (] lose requirements comply with all applicable federal and State of California statutes, 
regulations, requirements, policies, guides, guidelines and instructions. 

b) Specific Purchases. If SUBRECIPIENT is using Grant Funds to purchase interoperable
communication equipment, SUBRECIPIENT shall consult DHS' s SAFECOM' s coordinated grant

guidance, which outlines standards and equipment information to enhance interoperable communication. Ifp

SUBRECIPIENT is using Grant Funds to acquire critical emergency supplies, prior to expending any
Grant Funds, SUBRECIPIENT shall submit to the UASI Management Team for approval by Cal OES a
viable inventory management plan, an effective distribution strategy, sustainment costs for such an effort, 
and logistics expertise to avoid situations where funds are wasted because, supplies are rendered ineffective

due to lack of planning. 

c) Bond requirement. SUBRECIPIENT shall obtain a performance bond for any equipment
items over $ 250, 000 or any vehicle, aircraft or watercraft financed with Grant Funds. 

ql 01

a) SUBRECIPIENT shall ensure and Independently verify that any subgrantee, contractor or

other entity receiving Grant Funds through or fi-orn SUBRECIPIENT is not debarred, suspended, or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs, tinder Executive
Orders 12549 and 12689, as implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000. SUBRECIPIENT shall obtain

documentation of eligibility before disbursing Grant Funds to any subgrantee, contractor or other entity. 
SUBRECIPJENT shall maintain documentary proof of this verification in Its files. SUBRECIPIENT shall
establish procedures for the effective use of the " Excluded Parties List System," to assure that it does not

provide Grant Funds to excluded parties. SUBRECIPIENT shall also establish procedures to provide for
effective use and/ or dissemination of the list' to assure that its grantees and subgrantecs, including
contractors, at any tier do not make awards in violation of the non -procurement debarment and suspension
common rule. 

b) SUBRECIPIENT shall ensure that any subgrantee, contractor or other entity receiving
Grant Funds through or from SUBRECIPIENT complies with the requirements of 44 CFR Part 18, New
Restrictions on Lobbying; and

c) SUBRECIPIENT shall ensure that any subgrantee, contractor or other entity receiving
Grant Funds through or from SUBRECIPIENTcomplics with the requirements of 2 CFR Part 3001, 
Requirements far Drug -Free Workplace ( Financial Assistance). 

618MMUMNIMM= 

a) City and the UASI Management Team are both authorized to perform periodic
monitoring reviews of SUBRECIPIENTs performance under this Acreemcrit, to ensure that the Grant
Plan goals, objectives, performance requ irements, tirrielines, milestone completion, budgets and other
criteria are being met. Programmatic monitoring may ] Delude the Regional Federal Preparedness
Coordinators, or other federal or state personnel, when appropriate. Monitoring may Involve a
combination of desk -based reviews and on- site monitoring visits. inspection of records, and verifications

4, 
I foils

of grant activities. These reviews will Involve a review and analysis of the financial, programmatic, 
performance and administrative issues relative to each program and will identify areas where technical

assistance and other Support may be needed. The reviews may include, but are not limited to: 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT Page 6 of' 19 November 1, 2015



I . Evaluating eligibility of expenditures; 
2. Comparing actual grant activities to those approved by the Approval Authority and

specified in the Grant Plan; 

3. Ensuring that any advances have been deposited in an interest hearing account and
disbursed in accordance with applicable guidelines; and

4. Confirming compliance with: Grant Assurances; information provided on
performance reports and payment requests; and needs and till -eat assessments and
strategies. 

b) SUBRECIPIENT is responsible for monitoring and auditing the grant activities of any
subgrantee, contractor or other entity receiving Grant Funds through or from SUBRECIPIENT. This
requirement includes but is not limited to mandatory on- site verification visits, 

c) If after any monitoring review, the DHS or Cal OES makes findings that require a
Corrective Action Plan by SUBRECIPIENT, the City shall place a hold on all Reimbursement Requests
from SUBRECIPIENT until the findings are resolved. 

3. 10 DisbursemenlIxocedures. San Diego shall disburse Grant Funds to SUBRECIPIENTas
fo I I ows: 

a) SUBRECIPIENT shall submit to the UASI Management Team, in the manner specified
for notices pursuant to Article 9, a document (" Reimbursement Request") substantially in the form
attached as Appendix C, attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein. 
The UASI Management Team shall serve as the primary contact for SUBRECIPIENT regarding any
Reimbursement Request. 

b) The UASI Management Team will review all Reimbursement Requests for compliance
with this Agreement and all applicable guidelines and requirements. The UASI Management Team will
return to SUBRECIPIENT any Reimbursement Request that is submitted and not approved by the UASI
Management Team, with a brief statement of the reason for the rejection of the Reimbursement Request. 

d) If a rejection relates only to a portion of the expenditures itemized in any Reimbursement
Request, City shall have no obligation to disburse any Grant Funds for any other expenditures itemized in
such Reimbursement Request unless and until SUBRECIPIENT submits a Reimbursement Request that is
in all respects acceptable to the UASI Management Team. 

e) If SUBRECIPIENT is not in compliance with any provision of this Agreement, City may
withhold disbursement of Grant Funds until SUBRECIPIENT has taken corrective action and currently
complies with all terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

3. 11 Disallowance. SUBRECIPIENT agrees that if it ClairrIS Or receives reimbursement from City for
all expenditure that is later disallowed by the State of California or the federal government, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to City upon City' s written request. At its
Option, City may offset all or any portion of the disallowed anlOLInt against any other payment due to
SUBRECIPIENT hereunder or under any other Agreement with SUBRECIPIENT. Any such offset with
respect to a portion ofthe disallowed amount shall not release SUBRECIPIENT from SUBRECIPIENT' s
obligation hereunder to refund the remainder ofthe disallowed allIOLint. 

3. 12 Sustainability. Grant Funded programs that contain continuing personnel and operating expenses, 
over and above planning0 and implementation costs, must be sustained once the Grant Funding ends. If
Equipment IS purchased with grant funds the equipment must be sustained through the useful life of
equipment. By executing this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges Its responsibility and agrees

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT Page 7 of 19 November 1, 2015



to sustain continuing programs beyond the Grant Funding period. SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and
agrees that this sustainability requirement Is a material term of the Agreement. 

a) Grant Funded projects must comply with the federal Environmental and Historic
Preservation (" EHP") program. SUBRECIPIENT shall not initiate any project with the potential to impact
environmental or historic properties or resources until Cal OES and FEMA have completed EHP revicWs
and approved the project. Examples of projects that may impact EHP resources include: communications
towers, physical security enhancements, new construction, and modifications to buildings, structures and
objects that are 50 years old or greater. SUBRECIPIENT shall notify the UASI Management Team of
any project that may require an EHP review. SUBR-ECIPIENT agrees to provide detailed project
information to FEMA, Cal OES and/ or the UASI Management Team, to cooperate fully In the review, 
and to prepare any documents requested for the review. SUBRECIPIENT shall comply with all
conditions placed on the project as the result of the EH -P review, and 'Implement any treatment or

mitigation measures deemed necessary to address potential adverse impacts. With prior approval of the
UASI Management Team, SUBRECIPIENT may use Grant Funds toward the costs of preparing
documents and/ or implementing treatment or mitigation measures. Any change to the approved project
scope of work will require re- evaluation for compliance with EHP requirements. If ground disturbing
activities occur during project implementation, SUBRECIPIENT shall notify the UASI Management
Team and ensure monitoring of ground disturbance. If any potential archeological resources are
discovered, SUBRECIPIENT shall immediately cease construction in that area and notify the UASI
Management Team, which will notify the appropriate State Historic Preservation Office. If
SUBRECIPIENT is using Grant Funds for a communication tower project, SUBRECIPIENT shall
complete its Federal Communication Commission (" FCC") EHP process before preparing its Cal

OES/ FEMA EHP materials, and shall include the FCC EHP materials in the Cal OES/ FEMA submission. 

b) Any construction or other project that SUBRECIPIENT initiates without the necessary
EHP review and approval will not be eligible for reimbursement. Failure of SUBRECIPIENT to meet
federal, State, and local EHP requirements, obtain applicable permits, or comply with any conditions that

may be placed on the project as the result of FEMA' s and/ or Cal OES' s EHP review will result in the
denial of Reimbursement Requests. 

3. 14
SUBRECIPIENT shall

comply with the following requirements: 

a) Grant Funds may not be used in contravention of the Federal buildings performance and
reporting requirements of Executive Order 13123, part 3 of Title V of the National Energy Conservation
Policy Act ( 42 USC § 8251 et seq.), or Subtitle A of Title J of the Energy Policy Act of 2005; and

b) Grant Funds may not be used in contravention of Section 303 of the Energy Policy Act of
1992 ( 42 USC § 13212). 

3. 15 SUBRECIPIENT understands and agrees that FEMA reserves a royalty - 

free, non- exclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and authorize others to
use, for federal government purposes: ( a) the copyright in any work developed using Grant Funds; and ( b) 
any rights of copyright that SUBRECIPIENT purchases or acquires using Grant Funds. SUBRECIPIENT
shall consult with the UASI Management Team and FEMA regarding the allocation of any patent rights

that arise from., or are purchased with, Grant Funds. 

FY B 5 UASI SU BRECIPIFNT Page 8 of] 9 November 1, 2015



3. 16 Publication Staten ntc. SUBRECIPIENT shall CJISLII- C that all publications created or developed
Under this Agreement prominently contain the following statement: " This document was prepared under a

grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agencies Grant Programs Directorate ( FEMA/ GPD) 
within the US Department of Homeland Security. Points of view or opinions expressed in this document
are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of FEMA/ GPD or
the US Department of Homeland Security." 

3. 17 Performance Period. SUBRECIPIENT shall ensure that hard copies of all reimbursement
requests and supporting documentation will be submitted to the UASI Management Team postmarked no
later than January 13, 2017. Extension requests may be granted based on extenuating circumstances
beyond the control of the subreciplent and must be made via the Performance Period Extension Request
Form ( Appendix D). Requests must contain specific and compelling justifications as to why an extension
is required and must be submitted 30 days prior to the current deadline. 

ARTICLE 4

4. 1 Ut,lar1luff-11. SUBRECIPIENT shall provide, in a prompt and timely manner, financial, 
operational and other reports, as requested by the UASI Management Team, in form and substance
satisfactory to the UASI Management Team. Such reports, including any copies, shall be submitted on
recycled paper and printed oil double -sided pages, to the maximum extent possible. 

4. 2
SUBRECIPIENT shall notify the

UASI Management Team and City immediately of (a) any Event of Default or event that, with the
passage of time, would Constitute an Event of Default; ( b) any change of circumstances that would cause

any of the representations or warranties contained in Article 5 to be false or misleading at any time during
the term of this Agreement; and ( c) any change of circumstances or events that would cause
SUBRECIPIENT to be out of compliance with the Grant Assurances in Appendix B. 

4. 3 Bquk§ and Hgoid§. SUBRECIPIENT shall establish and maintain accurate files and records of
all aspects of the Grant Plan and the matters funded in whole or in part with Grant Funds. Without
limiting the scope of the foregoing, SUBRECIPIENT shall establish and maintain accurate financial books
and accounting records relating to Authorized Expenditures and to Grant Funds received and expended
under this Agreement, together with all invoices, documents, payrolls, time records and other data related
to the matters covered by this Agreement, whether funded in whole or in part with Grant
Funds. SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain all of the files, records, books, invoices, documents, payrolls and
other data required to be maintained under this Section in a readily accessible location and condition for a
period of not less than three ( 3) years after expiration of this Agreement or until any final audit by Cal
OES has been fully completed, whichever is later. 

4. 4 lalmlio- and -Audit. SUBRECIPIENT shall make available to the UASI Management Team, 
and to UASI Management Team and City employees and authorized representatives, during regular
business hours, all of the files, records, books, invoices, documents, payrolls and other data required to be
established and maintained by SUBRECIPIENT under Section 4. 3, and allow access and the right to
examine those Items. SUBRECIPIENT shall permit the UASI Management Team and City, and UASI
Management Team and City employees and authorized representatives, to inspect, audit, examine and
in ake excerpts a jid transcripts fiorn any of tile foregoing. The rights ofthe UASI MaiiageiiiejitTeam and
City pursuant to this Section shall remain in effect so long as SUBRECIPIENT has the obligation to
maintain such files, records, books, invoices, documents, payrolls and other data under this Article 4. The
DHS, the Comptroller General of the United States or designee, and Cal OES shall have the same
inspection and audit rights as the City and UASI Management " Team. SUBRECIPIENT shall cooperate
with any federal or state audit. 

F' Y 15 UAS11 - SUBRECIPIENT Page 9 of 19 November 1, 20 15



4. 5 AjjdjLEgDort. If the amount specified in Section 3. 2 of this agreement is $ 750, 000 or more, 

SUBRECIPIENT shall submit an organization -wide financial and compliance audit report. The audit
must be performed in accordance with GAO' s GoverninenlAudifing Standards, and 2 CFR Pail 200
Subpart F - Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and A uditRequiremenIsfor Federal
Awards. SUBRECIPIENT shall submit its audit report to the UASI Management Team no later than six
months after the end of SUBRECIPIENT' s fiscal year. 

ARTICLE 5

XQU

SUBRECIPIENT represents and warrants each of the following as of the date of this Agreement and at all
times throughout the term of this Agreement: 

5. 1 No Mj&qaLUD_aW. No document furnished or to be furnished by SUBRECIPIENT to the UASI
Management Team in connection with this Agreement, any Reimbursement Request or any other
document relating to any of the foregoing, contains or will contain any untrue statement of material fact or
omits or will omit a material fact necessary to make the statements contained therein not misleading, 
under the circumstances under which any such statement shall have been made. 

5. 2 li illi to ecely Federal Funds. By executing this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT certifies
that it is eligible to receive federal funds, and specifically certifies as follows: 

a) SUBRECIPIENT is not suspended, debarred or otherwise excluded from participation in

federal assistance programs, as required by Executive Order 12549 and 12689, " Debarment and

Suspension" and implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000. 

b) SUBRECIPIENT complies with 31 U. S. C. § 1352, Limitation on use ofappropriated

funds to influence federal contractingand financial transactions, as implemented at 44 CFR Part 18 and 6
CFR Part 9. 

c) SUBRECIPIENT complies with the Drug -Free Workplace Act of 1988, as amended, 41
U. S. C. § 701 et seq., as implemented in 2 CFR Part 3001, and will continue to provide a drug- free
workplace as required under that Act and implementing regulations. 

d) SUBRECIPIENT is not delinquent in the repayment of any federal debt. See OMB
Circular A- 129. 

SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges that these certifications of eligibility to receive federal funds are material
terms of the Agreement. 

5. 3 Njhjb_C2DjRhaDjC L To be eligible to receive Grant Funds, SUBRECIPIENT must meet National
Incident Management System (" NIMS") compliance requirements, and report full NIMS compliance via

the National Incident Management System Capability Assessment Support Tool ("NIMSCAST"). By

executing this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT certifies that it is in full NIMS compliance, and that it has
reported that compliance via the NIMSCAST. SUBRECIPIENT shall provide documentation of its
NIMS compliance to the UASI Management "Team, SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges that this

certification is a material term of the Agreement. 

F' Y 15 UASI - SUBRI,"CIP] EINT Page 10 of 19 Noveniber 1. 2015



ARTICLE 6

INDEMNIFICATION AND GENERAL LIABILITY

6. 1 ldimifiol='. SUBRECIPIENTshall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless each of
the Indemnified Par -ties from and against any and all Losses arising from, in connection with or caused by
SUBRECIPIENT' s performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following: ( a) a

material breach of this Agreement by SUBRECIPIENT; ( b) a material breach of any representation or
warranty of SUBRECIPIENT contained in this Agreement; ( c) any personal injury or death caused, 
directly or indirectly, by any act or omission of SUBRECIPIENT or its employees, subgrantees or agents; 
d) any loss of or damage to property caused, directly or indirectly, by any act or omission of

SUBRECIPIENT or its employees, subgrantees or agents; ( e) the use, misuse or failure of any equipment
or facility used by SUBRECIPIENT, or by any of its employees, subgrantees or agents, regardless of
whether Such equipment or facility is furnished, rented or loaned to SUBRECIPIENT by an Indemnified
Party; ( I) any tax, fee, assessment or other charge for which SUBRECIPIENT is responsible tinder
Section 10. 4; or ( g) any infringement of patent rights, copyright, trade secret or any other proprietary right
or trademark of any person or entity in consequence of the use by any Indemnified Party of any goods or
services furnished by SUBRECIPIENT or its employees, subgrantees or agents to such Indemnified Party
in connection with this Agreement. The foregoing indemnity shall include, without limitation, reasonable
fees of attorneys, Consultants and experts and related costs and San Diego' s costs of investigating any
claims against San Diego. 

6. 2 SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges and agrees that its obligation to

defend the Indemnified Parties tinder Section 6. 1: ( a) is an immediate obligation, independent of its other

obligations hereunder; ( b) applies to any Loss which actually or potentially falls within the scope of
Section 6. 1, regardless of whether the allegations asserted in connection with Such Loss are or may be
groundless, false or fraudulent; and ( c) arises at the time the Loss is tendered to SUBRECIPIENT by the
Indemnified Party and continues at all times thereafter. The Indemnified Party shall give SUBRECIPIENT
prompt notice of any Loss tinder Section 6. 1 and SUBRECIPIENT shall have the right to defend, settle and
compromise any such Loss; provided, however, that the Indemnified Party shall have the right to retain its
own counsel at the expense of SUBRECIPIENT if representation of such

Indemnified Party by the counsel retained by SUBRECIPIENT Would be inappropriate due to conflicts of
interest between such Indemnified Party and SUBRECIPIENT. An Indemnified Party' s failure to notify
SUBRECIPIENT promptly of any Loss shall not relieve SUBRECIPIENT of any liability to such
Indemnified Party pursuant to Section 6. 1, unless such failure materially impairs SUBRECIPIENT' s
ability to defend such Loss. SUBRECIPIENT shall seek the Indemnified Party' s prior written consent to
settle or compromise any Loss if SUBRECIPIENT contends that such Indemnified Party shares in
liability with respect thereto. 

6. 3 Xciclental anti Consecrential aages. Losses covered under this Article 6 shall include any
and all incidental and consequential damages resulting in whole or in part from SUBRECIPIENT' s acts
or emissions. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver or limitation of any rights that any
Indemnified Part), may have tinder applicable law with respect to such damages. 

6. 4 LIMIIAILQLDILLIABILLILOP' - SAN -LILLQ. CITY' S OBLIGATIONS UNDER "THIS
AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF GRANT FUNDS

ACTUALLY DISBURSED HEREUNDER. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION

CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR COMMUNICATION

RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CITY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF
WHETHER ANY CLAIM IS BASED ON CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR ANY SPECIAT ., 

CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, 

ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, THE GRANT FUNDS, THE
GRANT PLAN OR .ANY ACTIVITIES PERFORMED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT

FY 1. 5 UAS] -- SUBRECIPIENT Page I 1 of 19 November 1, 2015



ARTICLE 7

VVENIENCETT66V FO I C41

7. 1 Fvents of Default. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute an
Event of Default" under this Agreement: 

a) False SfaljjLaepj. Any statement, representation, certification or warranty contained in
this Agreement, in any Reimbursement Request, or in any other document submitted to the UASI
Management Team or to City under this Agreement is found by the UASI Management Team or by City
to be false or misleading. 

b) Earl rre to Perform Other' AUD= Lq, SUBRECIPIENT fails to perform or breaches

any provision or covenant of this Agreement to be performed or observed by SUBRECIPIENT as and
when performance or observance is due and such failure or breach continues for a period of ten ( 10) days
after the date on which such performance or observance is due. 

c) Failure to Cum Wx_with _ApWigAb1LLa=- SUBRECIPIENT fails to perform or

breaches any of the terms or provisions of Article 12, 

d) Vola pjallnsolvencv. SUBRECIPIENT( O is generally not paying its debts as they
become due, ( ii) files, or consents by answer or otherwise to the filing against it of, a petition for relief or
reorganization or arrangement or any other petition in bankruptcy or for liquidation or to take advantage of
any bankruptcy, Insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction, ( 11' 0 makes an assignment for
the benefit of its creditors, ( iv) consents to the appointment of a custodian, receiver, trustee or other officer

with similar powers of SUBRECIPIENT or of any substantial part of SUBRECIPIENT' s property or ( v) 
takes action for the purpose of any of the foregoing. 

c) Involuntarylp521yu=. Without consent by SUBRECIPIENT, a court or government

authority enters an order, and such order is not vacated within ten ( 10) days, ( 1) appointing a custodian, 
receiver, trustee or other officer with similar powers with respect to SUBRECIPIENT or with respect to

any substantial part of SUBRECIPIENT' s property, ( ii) constituting all order for relief or approving a
petition for relief or reorganization or arrangement or any other petition in bankruptcy or for liquidation
or to take advantage of any bankruptcy, insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction or
iii) ordering the dissolution, winding -up or liquidation of SUBRECIPIENT. 

7. 2 Remedies 1ion _Lvent gLD jtfaLJA. Upon and during the continuance of an Event of Default, City
may do any of the following, individually or in combination with any other remedy: 

a) Termination. ICity may terminate this Agreement by giving a written termination notice
to SUBRECIPIENT and, on the date specified in Such notice, this Agreement shall terminate and all

rights of SUBRECIPIENT hereunder shall be extinguished. In the event of such termination., City will

pay SUBRECIPIENT for Authorized Expenditures in any Reimbursement Request that was submitted
and approved by the UASI Management Team and by City prior to the date of termination specified HI
such notice. 

b) City may withhold all or any poi -11011 of Grant Funds not
yet disbursed hereunder, regardless of whether SUBRECIPIENT has pi-MOUSly Submitted a

Reimbursement Request or whether the UASI Management Team and/ or City has approved the

disbursement ofthe Grant Funds requested in any Reimbursement Request. Any Grant Funds withheld
pursuant tothis Section and subsequently disbursed to SUBRECIPIENT after cure of applicable Events of
Default shall be disbursed without interesl. 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT Page 12 of 19 November 1, 2015



c) Rabin QLGraiiLLLuuh- City may demand the immediate return of any previously
disbursed Grant Funds that have been claimed or expended by SUBRECIPIENT in breach of the terms of
this Agreement, together with interest thereon from the date of disbursement at the maxiinurn rate
permitted tinder applicable law. 

7. 3 lumillalim for cQuoum-!e

a) City shall have the option, in its solediscretion, to terminate this Agreement, at anytime
during the term hereof, for convenience and without cause. City shall exercise this option by giving
SUBRECIPIENT written notice of termination. The notice shall specify the date on which termination
shall become effective. 

b) Upon receipt of the notice, SUBRECIPIENT shall commence and perform, with diligence, 
all actions necessary on the part of SUBRECIPIENT to effect the termination of this Agreement on the
date specified by City and to minimize the liability of SUBRECIPIENT and City to third parties as a result
of termination. All such actions shall be subject to the prior approval of the UASI Management Team. 

c) Within 30 days after the specified termination date, SUBRECIPIENT shall submit to the
UASI Management Team an invoice for all Authorized Expenses incurred through the termination date. 
For Authorized Expenses incurred after receipt of the notice of termination, City will only reimburse
SUBRECIPIENT if the Authorized Expenses received prior approval from the UASI Management Team
as specified in Subparagraph ( b). 

d) In no event shall City be liable for costs incurred by SUBRECIPIENT or any of its
contractors or subgrantees after the termination date specified by City. 

City' s payment obligation under this Section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

7. 4 Remedies N2madusiY . Each of the remedies provided for in this Agreement may be exercised
individually or in combination with any other remedy available hereunder or under applicable laws, rules
and regulations. The remedies contained herein are in addition to all other remedies available to City at
law or In equity by Statute or otherwise and the exercise of any such remedy shall not preclude or in any
way be deemed to waive any other remedy. 

FAN% l MIMI

8. 1
1

NO T. SUBRECIPIENT shall not, either directly or indirectly, 
assign, transfer, hypothecate, subcontract or delegate all or any portion of this Agreement or any rights, 
duties or obligations of SUBRECIPIENT hereunder without the prior written consent of the UASI
Management Team; provided, however, that an), contractor or subgrantee specifically referenced in
Appendix A shall not require the consent ol- Management Team. This Agreement shall not, nor shall any
interest herein, be assignable as to the interest of SUBRECIPIENT involuntarily or by operation of law
without the prior written consent of City. A change of ownership or control of SUBRECIPIENT or a sale
or transfer of substantially all of the assets of SUBRECIPIENT shall be deemed an assignment for
purposes of this Agreement. 

8. 2 Any agreement made in violation of Section 8
shall confer no rights on any person or entity and shall automatically be null and void. 

FY 15 UASI - SUE: RECIPIE' NT Nqge 13 of 19 November 1, 2015



8. 3 SUBRECIPIENT shall in all events remain liable for

the performance by any subgrantee contractor, or assignee of all of the covenants. terms and conditions in
this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 9

NOTICES AND OTHER COMMUNICATIONS

9. 1 ireynents. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, all notices, consents, directions, 
approvals, instructions, requests and other communications hereunder shall be in writing, shall be
addressed to the person and address set forth below and shall be ( a) deposited in the U. S. rnail, first class, 
certified with return receipt requested and with appropriate postage, ( b) hand delivered or ( c) sent via
facsimile ( if a facsimile number is provided below): 

if" to ch ofsan Dieg, Lffflice" of lirOy U,ASI Managc, Wleffl " NWIV

San Diego Off -ice of Homeland Security
10 10 Second Ave, Suite 1500

San Diego, CA 92101

Attn: Katherine Jackson, Program Manager

FacsimileNo.: ( 619) 533- 6786

If to SUBRECIPIENT: 

ity of Lemon Grove
7853 Central Ave

Ijiql
919416k Attn. Daryn Drum

AAAWBWAL- w

9. 2 Efficti-ye 12ate. All communications sent in accordance with Section 9. 1 shall become effectivIl
on the date of receipt. Such date of receipt shall be determined by: ( a) if mailed• , the return receipt, 

e— 
I

rizFiffa-W311111 1 , 11 1: if sent via hand deliverm a receixt executed by a duly autho

agent of the' party to whom the notice was sent; or ( c) if sent via facsimile, the date of telephonic
confirmation of receipt by a duly authorized agent of the party to whom the notice was sent or, if Such
confirmation is not reasonably practicable, the date indicated in the facsimile machine transmission rep
of the party giving such notice. 

9. 3 From time to time any party hereto may designate a new address or
recipient for notice for purposes of this Article 9 by written notice to the other part), and the UASI
Management Team. 

ARTICLE 10

MISCELLANEOUS

10. 1 No ) Yaiye . No waiver by San Diego of any default or breach of this Agreement shall be implied
frorn any failure by the UASI Management Team or San Diego to take action on account of such default
if such default persists or is repeated. No express waiver by San Diego shall affect any default other than
the default specified in the waiver and shall be operative only for the time and to the extent therein stated. 

Waivers by San Diego of any covenant, term or condition contained herein shall not be construed as a
waiver of any subsequent breach of the same covenant, term or condition. The consent or approval by the

FY 15 UASI - SIJBRECIPIENT Page 14 of J9 Novernber I, 2015



UASI Management Team of any action requiring further consent or approval shall not be deemed to
waive or render unnecessary the consent or approval to or of any subsequent similar act. 

10. 2 lylodificataon. This Agreement may not be modified, nor may compliance with any of its terms
be waived, except by written instrument executed and approved in the same manner as this Agreement; 
provided, however, that the General Manager or designee may establish alternate procedures for
modification of the Grant Plan. 

10. 3 LQYujjjmgLaw: ,—Venue. The formation, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall
be governed by the laws of the State of California, without regard to its conflict of laws principles. Venue
for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be in
San Diego. 

10. 4 SUBRECIMEINI toLP-av All Ta . SUBRECIPIENT shall pay to the appropriate governmental

authority, as and when due, any and all taxes, fees, assessments or other governmental charges, including
possessory interest taxes and California sales and use taxes, levied upon or in connection with this

Agreement, the Grant Plan, the Grant Funds or any of the activities contemplated by this Agreement. 

10. 5 licadj=. All article and section headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for
reference only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

10. 6 Eflliu Agmvital. This Agreement sets forth the entire Agreement between the parties, and

supersedes all other oral or written provisions. The following Appendices are attached to and a part of
this Agreement: 

Appendix A, SUBRECJPIENT Award Letter

Appendix B, Grant Assurances

Appendix C, Form of Reimbursement Request

Appendix D, Performance Period Extension Request

10. 7 - Certified Resolution of Signatory AutborjjX. Upon request of' San Diego, SUBRECIPIE
shall deliver to San Diego a copy of the corporate resolution( s) authorizing the execution, delivery a
performanc

pi
c of this Agreement, certified as true. accurate and complete by the appropriate authorize

reresentative of SUBRECIPIENT. I
10. 8 Severability. Should the application of any provision of this Agreement to any particular facts or
circumstances be found by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, then ( a) the
validity of other provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected or impaired thereby, and ( b) such
provision shall be enforced to the maximum extent possible so as to effect the intent of the parties and shall
be reformed without further action by the parties to the extent necessary to make such provision
valid and enforceable. 

10. 9 Sub , ject to the terms of Article 8, the terms of this

Agreement shall be binding upon, and more to the benefit of, the parties hereto and then, successors and
assigns. Nothing in this Agreement, whether express or implied, shall be construed to give any person or
entity ( other than the parties hereto and then- respective successors and assigns and, in the case of
Article 6, the Indemnified Parties) any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect of this
Agreement or any covenants, conditions or provisions contained herein. 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT Page 15 of 19 November 1, 2015



10. 10 Sunival oLTei•nis. The obligations of SUBRECIPIENT and the terms of the following
provisions of this Agreemernl shall survive and continue following expiration or ternunation of this

Agreement: Sections 4. 3 and 4. 4, Article 6, this Article 10, and the Grant Assurances of Appendix B. 

10. 11 nrther Ass rances. From and after the date of this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT agrees to do
such things, perform such acts, and make, execute, acknowledge and deliver such documents as may be

reasonably necessary or proper and usual to complete the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
and to carry out the purpose of this Agreement in accordance with this Agreement. 

10. 12isclosure n Subawa ° ` and k xecutive Compensation. Pursuant to the Federal Funding

Accountability and Transparency Act ( FFATA) ( P. L. 109- 282) as arnended by Section 6202( x) of the

Government Funding Transparency Act of 2008 ( P. L. 110- 252), full disclosure to the public of entities or
organizations receiving federal funds is now required. As defined by the Office of Management and
Budget ( OMB), all new Federal awards of $25, 000 or more as of October 1, 2010, are subject to FFATA

reporting requirements. The Transparency Act definition of "Federal awards'' includes not only prime
rs, and contractors, but also awards to sub - recipients. If applicable, awards for grantees, cooperato

SUBRECIPIENT must provide the following information on SUBRECIPIENT letterhead within 30 days
of receipt of this Agreement. 

a) Name of entity receiving award; 
b) Amount of award; 

c) Funding agency; 
d) The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance program number; 
e) Award title (descriptive of the purpose of the funding action); 

f) Location of the entity and primary location of performance including city, state, and
Congressional district; 

g) Dun & Bradstreet (D& B) DUNS Number of the entity, and its parent if applicable; and, 
h) Total compensation and names of top five exect_rtives ( same thresholds as for prime
recipients). 

2. The Total compensation and names of the top five executives if. 

a) 80% or more of annual gross revenues are from Federal awards ( contracts, sub -contracts

and Federal financial assistance), and $ 25, 000, 000 or more in annual gross revenues from
Federal awards; and, 

b) Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the Securities and
Exchange Commission. 

10, 13

a) Subject to reasonable terms and conditions, SUBRECIPIENT agrees to participate in

UASI- sponsored exercises, and to make available equipment acquired with Grant Funds for use as part of
such exercises. 

b) To the extent permitted by law, SUBRECIPIENT agrees to share with the Approval
Authority informational work products ( such as plans, reports, data, etc.) created or acquired using Grant
Funds. 

r

FY 15 UAS1 — SUBRECIPIEN' T Page 16 of'] 9 November 1, 2015



M1 -- 
1100110 11F.11aw I

11. 1 1
1

of Covera Without limiting SUBRECIPIENT' s liability pursuant to
Article 6 of this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain in force, during the full term of the
Agreement, insurance in the following amounts and coverages: 

a) Workers' Compensation, in statutory amounts, with Employers' Liability Limits
not less than $ 1, 000, 000 each accident, injury, or illness; and

b) Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits not less than $ 1, 000, 000 each
occurrence Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage, including Contractual Liability, 
Personal Injury, Products and Completed Operations; and

c) Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance with limits not less than $ 1, 000, 000
each occurrence Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage, including Owned, Non - 
Owned and Hired auto coverage, as applicable. 

11. 2
nvera eCommercial General

Liability and Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance policies must be endorsed to provide: 

a) Name as Additional Insured the City and County of San Diego, its Officers, 
Agents, and Employees. 

b) That such policies are primary insurance to any other insurance available to the
Additional Insureds, with respect to any claims arising out of this Agreement, and that insurance applies
separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought. 

I1. 3
Regarding Workers' 

Compensation, SUBRECIPIENT hereby agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of
SUBRECIPIENT may acquire from SUBRECIPIENT by virtue Of the payment of any loss. 
SUBRECIPIENT agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of
the City for all work performed by the SUBRECIPIENT, its employees, agents and subcontractors. 

11. 4 All policies shall provide thirty days" advance written
notice to the City of reduction or nonrenewal of coverages or cancellation of coverages for any reason. 
Notices shall be sent to the City address in Article 9, Notices and Other Communications. 

11. 5 aM Should any of the required insurance be provided under a
claims - made form, SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain such coverage continuously throughout the term of this
Agreement and, without lapse, for a period of three ),cars beyond the expiration of this Agreement, to the
effect that, should occurrences during the Agreement term giveve rise to claims made after expiration of the
Agreement, such claims shall be covered by such claims - made policies. 

Id1t) 11. 6 o"o-Velad- iniLl h1ditudtLI-
L10( 

1, tJ.,iJL

Should any of the required insurance be provided tinder a form of coverage that Includes a general annual
aggregate limit or provides that claims investigation or legal defense costs be Included in such general
annual aggregate limit, Such general annual aggregate limit shall be double the occurrence or claims limits
specified above. 

FY 15 ( JAS1 - SUBREICIPIENT Page 17 of 19 November 1, 2015



11. 7 Should any required insurance lapse during the term of this Agreement, 
requests for reimbursement originating after such lapse may not be processed, in the City' s sole discretion, 
until the City receives satisfactory evidence of reinstated coverage as required by this Agreement, effective
as of the lapse date. If insurance is not reinstated, the City may, at its sole option, terminate this Agreement
effective on the date of such lapse of Insurance. 

11. 8 Ejjdencs -2LLjwj-,-w. m Before commencing any operations or expending any Grant Funds Linder
this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT shall furnish to City certificates of insurance and additional insured
policy endorsements with insurers with ratings comparable to A-, V111 or higher, that are authorized to do
business in the State of California, and that are satisfactory to City, in form evidencing all coverages set
forth above. Failure to maintain insurance shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

11. 9 Effect of Approval of the insurance by City shall not relieve or decrease the liability of
SUBRECIPIENT hereunder. 

11. 10 Insurance for Subszontractors and Evidence of tj) is Insyll- ance. If a subcontractor or subgrantee
wil I be used to complete any portion of this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT shall ensure that the
Subcontractor or subgrantee shall provide all necessary insurance and shal I name the City and County of
San Diego, its officers, agents and employees and the SUBRECIPIENT as additional insureds. 

11. 11 AtAborily to. Self- Insure, Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude SUBRECIPIENT from self- 
insuring all or part of the insurance requirement in this Article. However, SUBRECIPIENT shall provide
proof of self-insurance, in a form acceptable to Sari Diego, in the amounts of each line of self-insurance. 

saw= 1

LWJUV IV a VA "Ma

12. 1 NLtndiscrimination ' . In the performance of this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT agrees not to

discriminate against any employee, Sari Diego employee working with SUBRECIPIENT or any
subgrantee of SUBRECIPIENT, applicant for employment with SUBRECIPIENT or subgrantee of

SUBRECIPIENT, or against any person seeking accommodations, advantages, facilities, privileges, 
services. or membership in all business, social, or other establishments or organizations, on the basis of

41M

une OeTiciency Syndrorrie -- nTT MILLIS Aj L,)3?TTrT--gM I Lis), rc—qu —ireFJ mmur or r ass* u

of such protected classes, or in retaliation for opposition to discrimination against such classes. 

12. 2 Cau1& LQLhi1u= 1. Through Its execution of this Agreement, SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges
that it is familiar with the provisions of Section 87 100 et seq. and Section 1090 et seq. of the Government
Code of the State of California, and certifies that it does not know of any facts which constitutes a
violation of said provisions and agrees that it will immediately notify City if it becomes aware of any

such fact during the term ofthis Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT agrees That it will promptly notify City In
writing of all violations of State or Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuities affecting or
iflVOIVIDg the use of Grant Funds. 

12. 3 LaMVfiaULwith -ADA. SUBRECIPIENT acknowledges that, pursuant to the ADA, programs, 

services and other activities provided by a public entity to the public, whether directly or through a
grantee or contractor, must be accessible to the disabled public. SUBRECIPIENT shall not discriminate

against any person protected under the ADA in connection with all or any portion of the Grant Plan and
shall comply at all times with the provisions of the ADA. 

FY 1. 5 LJAS1 - SUBRECIPIFNT llage 18 o9` 19 November 1, 2015



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the
date first specified herein. 

B

0

A ATHERINE JACKSON

PROGRAM MANAGER

OFFICE ( IFLY-IIIIIEL

99t 11

Jan 1. Goldsmith

City Attorney

Zs, 

SUBRECIPIENT: 

In

6*11JIUM6119

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT Page 19 of 19 November 1, 2015



Appendix ^— SUBRECIPIENT Award Letter

I w Cl I io

n t

N I " VA R 1'! l 1P P 0 1 PNWt K

V

1 2017

j ju I t I k I I t I 1 1:: 1 t I - od 1 111111i, 

It t

D , t , 1 : ; 1[ 1 1 ) e ce. o I-,, Im 31 D 6

1 --'

ll 11' I ( I: P f 1, I

10

V, 

j1l mpcI, " t 1: : s

l % t

I III

o j II I) i 1- jo zu t

hl„ 

li j I , 111, 1

FY 15 UA& I - SLJBRFICIPIL NT A- 1 Novernber 1, 2015



Shw" l- ON, 

I Ov,-" o i: I I 1, Gllhlllnlw4amd ,' 7 I! AU! 

lj 

omoti r ovc

Vi

rp

FY 15 OAST — SUBRECIPIENT 2 November 1, 2.015



Name

Name of Authorized Agent: 

Appendix B-- Grant Assurances

of

Citym.. ............... .. 

Telephone Number: 

Fax Numbera E -Mail Address: 

Jurisdiction: 

Address: 

State: California Zip Code:; 

As the duly authorized representative of APPLICANT, I hereby certify that APPLICANT
has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and
financial capability ( including funds sufficient to pay any non -Federal share of project cost) 
to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project described in this
application, within prescribed timelines. 

further acknowledge that APPLICANT is responsible for reviewing and adhering to all
requirements within the: 

a) Applicable Federal Regulations ( see below); 

b) Federal Program Notice of Funding Opportunity ( NOFO); 
c) California Supplement to the NOFO; and

d) Federal and State Grant Program Guidelines. 

Federal Regulations

Government cost principles, uniform administrative requirements and audit requirements for
federal grant programs are housed in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal

Regulations ( CFR) and in updates issued by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) on
http:// www. whitehouse. gov/ omb/. 

Significant state and federal grant award requirements ( some of which appear in the
documents listed above) are called out below. APPLICANT hereby agrees to comply with

the following: 

Proof of Authority
APPLICANT will obtain written authorization from the city council, governing board or
authorized body in support of this project. This written authorization must specify that
APPLICANT and the city council, governing board or authorized body agree: 

a) To provide all matching funds required for said project and that any cash
match will be appropriated as required. 

b) That any liability arising out of the performance of this agreement shall be the
responsibility of APPLICANT and the city council, governing board or authorized
body. 

c) That grant funds shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by the city
council, governing board or authorized body. 

d) That the official executing this agreement is, in fact, authorized to do so

FY 15 UASI-- SUBRECIPIENT November 1, 2015

1

SP1



This Proof of Authority must be maintained on file and readily available upon demand

2. Period of Performance

APPLICANT will initiate work after approval of the award and complete all work within the
period of performance specified in the grant. 

Lobbying and Political Activities

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U. S. Code ( U. S. C.), for persons
entering into a contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement from an agency or
requests or receives from an agency a commitment providing for the United States to
insure or guarantee a loan, APPLICANT certifies that: 

a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the
awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of
any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and
submit Standard Form -LLL, " Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance
with its instructions. 

c) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all subawards at all tiers ( including subcontracts, 
subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and
that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

APPLICANT will also comply with provisions of the Hatch Act ( 5 U. S. C. §§ 1501- 1508 and
7324- 7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal

employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

Finally, APPLICANT agrees that Federal funds will not be used, directly or indirectly, to
support the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy
without the express written approval from the California Governor' s Office of Emergency
Services ( Cal OES) or the Federal awarding agency. 

4. Debarment and Suspension

As required by Executive Orders ( EO) 12549 and 12689, and 2 CFR § 200. 212 and
codified in 2 CFR Part 180, Debarment and Suspension, APPLICANT will provide
protection against waste, fraud and abuse by debarring or suspending those persons
deemed irresponsible in their dealings with the Federal government. APPLICANT certifies
that it and its principals: 

a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal



department or agency; 
b) Have not within a three- year period preceding this application been convicted of

or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or

performing a public ( Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a

public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, 

making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 
c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a

governmental entity ( Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraph ( 2)( b) of this certification; and

d) Have not within a three- year period preceding this application had one or
more public transaction ( Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where APPLICANT is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or
she shall attach an explanation to this application. 

5, Non -Discrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity

APPLICANT will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non- discrimination. These
include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( Public Law ( P. L.) 88- 352 and 42 U. S. C. 

2000d et. seq.) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or

national origin and requires that recipients of federal financial assistance take

reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to persons with limited English

proficiency ( LEP) to their programs and services; 
b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended ( 20 U. S. C. §§ 1681- 

1683, and 1685- 1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; 
c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended ( 29 U. S. C. § 794), which

prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; 

d) Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued
pursuant to ADA ( 42 U. S. C. 12101, et seq.); 

e) Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended ( 42 U. S. C. §§ 6101- 6107), which

prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; 

f) Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 ( P. L. 92- 255), as amended ( P. L. 

96- 181), relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of Treatment or recovery from
drug abuse; 

g) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and

Rehabilitation Act of 1970 ( P. L. 91- 616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination
on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; 

h) Sections 523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 ( 42 U. S. C. §§ 290

dd- 3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug
abuse patient records; 

i) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 ( 42 U. S. C. § 3601 et seq.), as amended, 

relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; 
j) EO 11246, which prohibits federal contractors and federally assisted construction

contractors and subcontractors, who do over $ 10, 000 in Government business in
one year from discriminating in employment decisions on the basis of race, 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT B- 3 November 1, 2015



color, religion, sex, or national origin; 

k) EO 11375, which bans discrimination on the basis of sex in hiring and
employment in both the United States federal workforce and on the part of
government contractors; 

1) California Public Contract Code § 10295. 3, which addresses discrimination based
on domestic partnerships; 

m) Any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute( s) under which
application for Federal assistance is being made; and

n) The requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may
apply to the application. 

In addition to the items listed in ( a) through ( n), APPLICANT will comply with
California' s Fair Employment and Housing Act ( FEHA). FEHA prohibits harassment
and discrimination in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, gender, 

gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, 

ancestry, mental and physical disability, medical condition, age, pregnancy, denial of
medical and family care leave, or pregnancy disability leave ( California Government
Code sections 12940, 12945, 12945. 2) and/ or retaliation for protesting illegal

discrimination related to one of these categories, or for reporting patient abuse in tax
supported institutions. 

6. Drug -Free Workplace

As required by the Drug -Free Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U. S. C. § 701 et seq.), 
APPLICANT certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug- free workplace and a
drug- free awareness program as outlined in the Act. 

7. Environmental Standards

APPLICANT will comply with State and Federal environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following, as applicable: 

a) California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) ( California Public Resources Code
21000- 21177), to include coordination with the city or county planning

agency; 

b) CEQA Guidelines ( California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, 
15000- 15387); 

c) Federal Clean Water Act ( CWA) ( 33 U. S. C. § 1251 et seq.), which establishes

the basic structure for regulating discharges of pollutants into the waters of
the United States and regulating quality standards for surface waters. 

d) Institution of environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 ( P. L. 91- 190) and Executive Orders ( EO) on
the Environmental Justice Act ( EO 12898) and Environmental Quality (EO
11514)

l- 

e) 

1514);(

e) Notification of Environmental Protection Agency ( EPA) violating facilities
pursuant to EO 11738; 

f) Protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; 

g) Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; 
h) Assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program

developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 ( 16 U. S. C. § 1451 et

seq ); 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT 11111111 November 1, 2015

Initials: 



i) Conformity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176( c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended ( 42 U. S. C. 

7401 et seq.); 

j) Protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking
Water Act of 1974, as amended ( P. L. 93- 523); 

k) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as
amended ( P. L. 93-205); 

1) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 ( 16 U. S. C. § 1271 et seq.) related to

protecting components or potential components of the national wild and
scenic rivers system. 

Finally, APPLICANT shall not be: 1) in violation of any order or resolution promulgated

by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution district; 2) subject to a cease

and desist order pursuant to § 13301 of the California Water Code for violation of waste

discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or 3) finally determined to be in violation
of federal law relating to air or water pollution. 

8. Audits

For subrecipients expending $ 750, 000 or more in Federal grant funds annually, 
APPLICANT will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 200, Subpart F Audit Requirements. 

9. Access to Records

In accordance with 2 CFR § 200. 336, APPLICANT will give the awarding agency, the
Comptroller General of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, through any

authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, 
or documents related to the award. APPLICANT will require any subrecipients, 
contractors, successors, transferees and assignees to acknowledge and agree to comply
with this provision. 

10. Conflict of Interest

APPLICANT will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions
for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational

conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

11. Financial Management

False Claims for Payment

APPLICANT will comply with 31 U. S. 0 § 3729 which sets forth that no subgrantee, 

recipient or subrecipient shall submit a false claim for payment, reimbursement or advance. 

12. Reporting - Accountability
APPLICANT agrees to comply with applicable provisions of the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act ( FFATA) ( 2 CFR Chapter 1, Part 170), 

specifically ( a) the reporting of subawards obligating $ 25, 000 or more in federal funds

and ( b) executive compensation data for first- tier subawards. This includes the provisions
of FFATA, which includes requirements on executive compensation, and also

requirements implementing the Act for the non -Federal entity at 2 CFR part 25 Financial

November 1. 2015

rM



Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 ( 16 U. S. C. § 469a- 1 et

seq.). 

d) Comply with the Lead -Based Paint Poisoninq Prevention Act ( 42 U. S. C. § 4831

and 24 CFR Part 35) which prohibits the use of lead- based paint in

construction or rehabilitation of residence structures. 

17. Certifications Applicable Only to Federally - Funded Construction Projects
For all construction projects, APPLICANT will: 

a) Not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title
or other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal awarding agency directives
and will include a covenant in the title of real property acquired in whole or in part
with Federal assistance funds to assure nondiscrimination during the useful life of
the project. 

b) Comply with the requirements of the awarding agency with regard to the drafting, 
review and approval of construction plans and specifications. 

c) Provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the
construction site to ensure that the complete work conforms with the approved
plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other

information as may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State. 

18. Freedom of Information Act

APPLICANT acknowledges that all information submitted in the course of applying for
funding under this program or provided in the course of an entity' s grant management
activities which is under Federal control is subject to the Freedom of Information Act
FOIA), 5 U. S. C. § 552. APPLICANT should also consult its own State and local laws and

regulations regarding the release of information, which should be considered when

reporting sensitive matters in the grant application, needs assessment and strategic

planning process. 

19. California Public Records Act

APPLICANT acknowledges that all information submitted in the course of applying for
funding under this program or provided in the course of an entity' s grant management
activities may be subject to the California Public Records Act ( California Government
Code §§ 6250- 6276. 48), which requires inspection and/ or disclosure of governmental

records to the public upon request, unless exempted by law. 

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM - PROGRAM SPECIFIC ASSURANCES ! 

CERTIFICATIONS

20. Personally Identifiable Information

Subrecipients collecting Personally Identifiable Information ( PII) must have a publically- 

available policy that describes what PII they collect, how they plan to use the PII, whether
they share PII with third parties, and how individuals may have their PII corrected where r

appropriate. , 

FY 15 UASI — SUBRECIPIENT B- 7 November 1, 2015

Initials 1



21. Disposition of Equipment

When original or replacement equipment acquired under this award is no longer needed
for the original project or program or for other activities currently or previously
supported by the Department of Homeland Security/ Federal Emergency Management
Agency, subrecipients must request instructions from Cal OES on proper disposition of
equipment. 

22. Reporting Accusations and Findings of Discrimination

If, during the past three years, the subrecipient has been accused of discrimination on the
grounds of race, color, national origin ( including limited English proficiency), sex, age, 

disability, religion, or familial status, the subrecipient must provide a list of all such
proceedings, pending or completed, including outcome and copies of settlement

agreements to Cal OES for reporting to the DHS awarding office and the DHS Office of
Civil Rights and Civil Liberties. 

If any court or administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination on grounds of
race, color, national origin ( including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, 
religion or familial status against the subrecipient, or the subrecipient settles a case or
matter alleging such discrimination, subrecipients must forward a copy of the complaint
and findings to Cal OES for forwarding to the DHS Component and/ or awarding office. 
The United States has the right to seek judicial enforcement of these obligations

23. Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS and Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags
All subrecipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing
statements, press releases, requests for proposal, bid invitations, and other documents
describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal funds. 

All subrecipients must obtain DHS' s approval prior to using DHS seal( s), Logos, crests or

reproductions of DHS agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard
seal, logo, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials. 

24. Copyright

All subrecipients must affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U. S. C. §§ 401 or 402

and an acknowledgement of Government sponsorship ( including award number) to any
work first produced under Federal financial assistance awards, unless the work includes
any information that is otherwise controlled by the Government ( e. g., classified

information or other information subject to national security or export control laws or
regulations). 

25. Energy Policy and Conservation Act

All subrecipients must comply with the requirements of 42 U. S. C. § 6201 which contain

policies relating to energy efficiency that are defined in the state energy conservation
plan issues in compliance with this Act. 

26. Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990

All subrecipients must ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training space
funded in whole or in part with Federal funds complies with Section 6 of the fire

FY 15 NASI — SUBRECIPIENT B- 8 November 1, 2015

Initials. 



prevention and control guidelines of the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, 
15 U. S. C. § 2225a. 

27. Terrorist Financing E. O. 13224

All subrecipients must comply with U. S. Executive Order 13224 and U. S. law that prohibit
transactions with, and the provisions of resources and support to, individuals and

organizations associated with terrorism. It is the legal responsibility of subrecipients to
ensure compliance with the E. O. and laws. 

28. USA Patriot Act of 2001

All subrecipients must comply with the requirements of the Uniting and Strengthening
America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism
Act ( USA Patriot Act), which amends 18 U. S. C. §§ 175- 175c. 

IMPORTANT

The purpose of the assurance is to obtain federal and state financial assistance, including
any and all federal and state grants, loans, reimbursement, contracts, etc. APPLICANT

recognizes and agrees that state financial assistance will be extended based on the
representations made in this assurance. This assurance is binding on APPLICANT, its

successors, transferees, assignees, etc. Failure to comply with any of the above
assurances may result in suspension, termination, or reduction of grant funds. 
All appropriate documentation, as outlined above, must be maintained on file by

APPLICANT and available for Cal OES or public scrutiny upon request. Failure to comply
with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the grant or termination
of the grant or both and the subrecipient may be ineligible for award of any future grants if
the Cal OES determines that any of the following has occurred: ( 1) the recipient has made

false certification, or ( 2) violates the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as
noted above. 

All of the language contained within this document must ........_,be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers, including contracts under grants and cooperative
agreements and subcontracts. 

The undersigned represents that he/ she is authorized by APPLICANT to enter into this
agreement for and on behalf of APPLICANT. 

Signature of Authorized Agent: 

Printed Name of Authorized Agent



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1E

Mtg. Date May
17m

2016

Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Authorization of Application Submittal for the CalRecycle Beverage Container

Recycling City/County Payment Program

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) approving the authorization of application submittal and

designation of signature authority to implement and secure payment for the CalRecycle
Beverage Container Recycling City/ County Payment Program. 

Item Summary: 

The City of Lemon Grove has traditionally applied for grant funding from CalRecycle under the
Beverage Container Recycling City/County Payment Program. The goal of CalRecycle' s beverage

container recycling program is to reach and maintain an 80 percent recycling rate for all California
Refund Value beverage containers ( aluminum, glass, plastic and metal). Projects implemented by

cities and counties will assist in reaching and maintaining this goal. Annual funding allocations are

calculated by CalRecycle on a per capita basis. The City of Lemon Grove' s allocation has been on
average $ 7, 000 per year. Funding in the recent past has been used to purchase recycling
receptacles for city parks. City staff is in the process of scoping potential projects within the grant
guidelines and deadlines. Some of the eligible activities that are being considered by city staff
include education outreach, advertising and promotion, litter cleanup events, and California

Recycling Recovery Association conference participation. 

CalRecycle has made changes to this program and now require agencies to upload a resolution
with the application. The resolution is intended to authorize specific payment program - related

matters such as the submittal of the application and signature authority to execute documents
necessary to implement and secure funding. Staff recommends the City Council adopt that attached
Resolution ( Attachment A). 

Fiscal Impact: 

None

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE
AUTHORIZATION OF APPLICATION SUBMITTAL FOR THE CALRECYCLE BEVERAGE

CONTAINER RECYCLING CITY/ COUNTY PAYMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq., 14581, and

42023. 1( g). the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery ( CalRecycle) has
established various payment programs to make payments to qualifying jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this authority, CalRecycle is required to establish
procedures governing the administration of the payment programs; and

WHEREAS, CalRecycle' s procedures for administering payment programs require, 

among other things, an applicant's governing body to declare by resolution certain
authorizations related to the administration of the payment program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has participated in the past in the CalRecycle
Beverage Container Recycling City/County Payment Program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove intends to continue to participate in the CalRecycle
Beverage Container Recycling City/ County Payment Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Authorizes the submittal of an application to CalRecycle for any and all payment
programs offered; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee with Signature Authority to execute all
documents necessary to implement and secure payment, and

3. Authorization is effective until rescinded by the Signature Authority or this governing
body. 

m_ 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. F ....................._. 
Mtg. Date May 17, 2016
Dept.— Develo

w + ew Depg ,t,,, [ it

Item Title: Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street Rehabilitation and

ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract for the CDBG 2016 Street
Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18). 

Item Summary: 

In support of the City' s Five -Year Capital Improvement Program, the City advertised a notice inviting
bids for the CDBG 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract
No. 2016- 18). On May 5, 2016, the City received three ( 3) sealed bids. Staff determined that of

the bids received, PAL General Engineering Inc. was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder
at $ 158, 956. 00. 

Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical Consultants, the City' s current on- call inspection and testing
consultant, will provide inspection and testing services for this project. 

Staff recommends awarding a contract ( Contract No. 2016- 18) to PAL General Engineering Inc., 
and establishing a project budget not to exceed $ 193, 738. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) funds and TransNet funds were budgeted for this
project. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15304

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. F ..._.. 

Mtg. Date May 17 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2016 Street Rehabilitation and
ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Discussion: 

The City advertised a notice inviting bids for the CDBG 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA
Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18) to provide pavement rehabilitation and

construct ADA compliant pedestrian curb ramps. The project will affect the following streets: 

The aforementioned streets were recommended and approved at the November 18, 2014 City

Council Meeting and adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2014- 3292. They were selected
based on the lowest Pavement Condition Index from the pavement Management Program

adopted by the City Council on June 30, 2010; eligible census areas provided by the County; 
field visits conducted by Engineering and Public Works staff; and block eligibility calculations
performed by the County. 

On May 5, 2016, the City received the following three ( 3) sealed bids: 

Bidder' s Name Location

Crest Equipment Inc. EI Cajon

Blue Pacific Engineering & San Diego

Construction

PAL General Engineering, Inc San Diego

Average Bid Amount

Amount

244, 508. 44

215, 225. 81

158, 956. 00

206, 230. 08

The Engineer' s Estimate for this project was between $ 175, 000 and $ 194, 000. The lowest bid

was submitted by PAL General Engineering Inc. in the amount of $ 158, 956. 00. 



Attachment A

Staff reviewed PAL General Engineering Inc. project work history, references, and construction
license. Its project work history and reference checks were positive. PAL General Engineering
Inc. has successfully performed similar work for various local governments. PAL General

Engineering Inc. construction license is current and in good standing with the State of California. 
Therefore, staff determined PAL General Engineering Inc. is both a responsive and responsible
bidder, and recommends the award of this contract. 

Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical Consultants, the
consultant, will provide geotechnical and materia

for this project at a cost not to exceed $ 32, 690. 00. 

Staff recommends the following estimated budget: 

Description

Construction Costs

Material Testing
Inspection Services

Conclusion: 

City' s current on- call inspection and testing
I testing and construction inspection services

Amount

158, 95& 00

19, 690. 00

13, C 0. 00

Total $ 1. 91, 646

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding the CDBG
2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project contract ( Contract No. 
2016- 18) to PAL General Engineering Inc. and establish a project budget not to exceed

193, 738. 

0



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA, 
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

CDBG) 2016 STREET REHABILITATION AND ADA PEDESTRIAN CURB
RAMPS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s Five -Year Capital Improvement Program
includes CDBG funding as a source for Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps
project; and

WHEREAS, on November 18, 2014 the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove adopted
Resolution Number 2014- 3292, authorizing the submittal of the CDBG application for the
rehabilitation of five streets and ADA pedestrian curb ramps; and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited and three ( 3) sealed bids were received for the CDBG

2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18); 

and

WHEREAS, bids were opened and read aloud and the lowest responsive and

responsible bidder was PAL General Engineering Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Awards a contract to PAL General Engineering Inc. in the amount of $ 158, 956. 00; 

and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to execute said contract; and

3. Authorizes the City Manager to execute Task Order No. 4 and 5 with Ninyo & Moore

for material testing and inspection services in an amount not to exceed $ 32, 690; and

4. Establishes a project budget not to exceed $ 193, 738. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1
wG

Mtg. Date _ fy 1la1.. - Q
Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Levy and Collection of Assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower
Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the levy and collection of assessments within
the Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal

Year 2016- 2017 and directs the City Clerk to file the levy with the County of San Diego
Auditor and Controller on or before August 10, 2016. 

Item Summary: 

The Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 was created in

September 1997, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. The

District includes 46 properties. 

The engineer's report was presented and approved by the City Council on September 2, 1997. In
order to pay for maintenance of the landscaped areas, the assessment may be adjusted annually
by the greater of 3 percent or the percentage increase of the Consumer Price Index ( CPI), within a

maximum cap of $ 335 per parcel. 

Staff recommends a 3 percent increase in the assessment for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. The staff

report ( Attachment A) details the reasons and the proposed budget for the Wildflower Landscape
Maintenance Assessment District. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The FY 2016- 2017 budget anticipates revenues of $ 9, 477 and expenditures totaling $ 9, 300. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. G

Attachment A

Mtg. Date Mav,, 7, 2016

Item Title: Levy and Collection of Assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower
Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Discussion: 

On September 2, 1997, the City Council created the Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape
Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 ( District), pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972. At that meeting, an engineer' s report detailed the need for an
assessment in order to pay for the maintenance of the landscaped areas. The District includes

46 properties located along both sides of Gold Lake Road, Blue Lake Court, Long Lake Court, 
and Green Lake Court. 

Each year, the City Council may increase the annual assessment by the greater of 3 percent or
the percentage increase of the Consumer Price Index ( CPI), with a maximum cap of $ 335 per

parcel. As reported in March 2016 by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
and Statistics, the CPI for All Urban Consumers in the San Diego area increased by 2. 4% 
during the prior 12 months. 

During the establishment of the Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 ( FY 2016- 17), city staff continues to
monitor the reserve balance goal of $ 11, 550 that was established in FY 2014- 15. The reserve

balance goal equals one- year of anticipated expenditures plus 40 percent of operational

expenditures. During the FY 2016- 17 District budget process, staff had to address a need
related to maintaining the District tree inventory. During FY 2015- 16, West Coast Arborists
WCA), the City' s contracted tree maintenance contractor, performed one call out that resulted

in a cost of $ 660. At staff' s request, WCA evaluated the 49 trees that existing in the District
area. Accounting for the two tree types [ Pinus Canariensis ( Canary Island Pine) and Pinus
Eldarica ( Elder Pine)] and recommended trimming cycle [ biennial]. WCA recommends that

2, 500 should be allocated to manage existing inventory. This amount reflects the recent

prevailing wage increase WCA had to implement due to the Department of Industrial Relations
recent actions. Staff believes that this budget estimate is reasonable and should accommodate

the necessary pruning needs of the tree inventory. 

Unless WCA' s contractual estimate decreases, staff will continue to recommend funding this
line item until the $ 2, 500 is reached, after which the remaining funds will be programmed to
meet the reserve goal. 

3 



Attachment A

For the reasons stated previously, staff recommends a 3 percent increase in the assessment
from $ 200. 04 to $ 206. 04 during FY 2016- 17, which equals the greater of 3 percent or the
percentage increase of the CPI. The following District budget was prepared to reflect staff' s
recommendation. 

FY 2016- 17 Budget Descriptions Balance

Beginning Fund Balance $ 4, 900

Revenue

Annual Assessment Revenue $ 9, 400

Expenditure

Salaries — Regular ($ 4, 550) 

Benefits 1, 000) 

Contract Services ( Landscaping) 1, 700) 

Contract Services ( Tree Maintenance) 1, 000) 

SDG& E 100) 

Helix Water 850) 

Transfer to City for Admin & Operations 100) 

Ending Fund Balance $ 5, 000

At the end of FY 2016- 17, staff anticipates an unallocated amount of $ 100 which will be applied

to meeting the Districts reserve goals of $ 11, 550. Staff will continue to monitor the fiscal

stability of the District each year, paying close attention to the expenditures made and the need
to adjust the annual assessment in order to safeguard the District' s fiscal health. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the levy
and collection of assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower Landscape Maintenance

Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 17 and directs the City Clerk to file the levy with
the County of San Diego Auditor and Controller on or before August 10, 2016. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITH THE LEMON

GROVE WILDFLOWER LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 97- 1 FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2016- 2017

WHEREAS, on September 2, 1997, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 1805, 

declaring the results of a property owner protest proceeding held in the Lemon Grove Wildflower
Landscaping Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 ( District); and

WHEREAS, the engineer' s report for the District, approved by Resolution No. 1804, on
file with the City Clerk, gives a full and detailed description of the proposed assessments upon
assessable lots and parcels of land within the District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to increase the assessment against parcels of land
with the District for the fiscal year commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, to
pay the expenses of operating, maintaining and servicing landscaping and appurtenant facilities
located within public places in the District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a 3 percent increase in the annual
assessment will be needed for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Sets the assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 in the Lemon Grove Wildflower
Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 at $ 206. 04 per parcel; and

2. Directs the City Clerk to file the levy with the County of San Diego Auditor and
Controller on or before August 10, 2016. 

W



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2
Mtg. Date May 17, 2016

Dept. Development ServiGeS Department

Item Title: Continued Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning Amendment
ZA1- 600- 0001 Amending the Beekeeping Regulations ( Chapter 18. 16 of the

Municipal Code) 

Staff Contact: Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: 

1) Conduct the continued public hearing; and

2) Introduce Ordinance No. 439 ( Attachment B). 

Item Summary: 

At the April 5, 2016 City Council Meeting, the City Council directed staff to amend the draft
beekeeping ordinance to simplify regulations and encourage beekeeping. This staff report

provides an overview of the proposed amendments which include provisions relating to locational
requirements ( setbacks), permit fees, bee species, registration, firefighting material, and public
nuisance requirements. The project is a city initiated project. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) outlines the proposed amendments in detail. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt, Section 15307 and 15308

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Ordinance No. 439 — (ZA1- 600- 0001) 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 500 ft. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date May 17, 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: Continued Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning

Amendment ZA1- 600- 0001 Amending the Beekeeping Regulations ( Chapter
18. 16 of the Municipal Code) , 

Staff Contact: Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background and Discussion;: 

During public comment at a City Council meeting in early 2015, several citizens spoke about
existing beekeeping activity and their positions regarding said activity. There was a current

code enforcement case at the time that has since been closed. A property owner with bee hives
asked that the City Council consider allowing the beehives utilizing the current provisions and
the neighboring property owner asked that the hives be removed because she has small
children. After that discussion, the City Council directed staff to prepare an agenda item that
would allow them to discuss potential guidelines for beekeeping activities in the City. 

At the April 21, 2015 City Council meeting, staff presented an item to City Council that

discussed the City' s existing beekeeping regulations, regional beekeeping programs, and

current trends for the City Council' s consideration. Staff noted that there had been

approximately six requests in the past decade for beekeeping activities and less than that in
code enforcement activities. The records show that there are currently no beekeeping permits

issued in the City ( a requirement under the City' s beekeeping regulations) and no open code
enforcement cases related to beekeeping. At the hearing, a total of two citizens spoke in favor
of beekeeping, and two residents expressed concerns for beekeeping in their neighborhood. 
The City Council directed staff to return with a draft beekeeping ordinance. 

Staff analyzed beekeeping regulations throughout the County of San Diego. Out of the nineteen
local jurisdictions, there are six agencies ( including Lemon Grove) that currently have standards
for beekeeping activities. The County of San Diego adopted updates to their beekeeping
ordinance in November 2015 and city staff waited until the County adopted formal regulations
before continuing the analysis for the City' s beekeeping ordinance. Jurisdictions with

beekeeping standards are the County of San Diego and the cities of San Diego, La Mesa, 

Santee, and Chula Vista. It is notable that National City prohibits beekeeping by ordinance. 

At the City Council hearing held on April 5, 2016, the City Council provided direction to staff
requesting simplified regulations to encourage beekeeping within the City Feedback included: 

Establishing a fee of $75 for a beekeeping permit; 
Adding requirements pertaining to sensitive sites, such as schools and picnic areas; 

Eliminating minimum lot sizing requirements; 

Adding requirements establishing the maximum size of permitted beehives; and
Amending locational requirements to encourage beekeeping within the City. 

Staff analyzed the proposed amendments and incorporated them into the recommended
amendments. 



Attachment A

Current Lemon Grove Beekeeping Regulations

The Lemon Grove Municipal Code contains provisions related to animal keeping, more

specifically beekeeping, under its exotic animal provisions ( Section 18. 16. 060( 6) Exotic
Animals). 

The current provisions allow beekeeping in the City' s residential low and low/ medium zoning
districts which are the single- family residential areas and make up the majority of the City. The

provisions require a beekeeping permit, abutting neighbors would be required to be notified, no

more than two hives are allowed and a minimum lot size of 10, 000 sq. ft. is required. Two

additional hives may be allowed on lots that are 15, 000 sq. ft. in area. To date, the City has not
received nor approved a bee keeping permit for any residence in Lemon Grove nor is there an
adopted fee for a permit. The City has similar separation requirements compared to other
jurisdictions, but no distance requirements for sensitive sites. The City also has a water
availability requirement to keep bees from searching for alternative water sources. 
Recommended Amendments

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt an ordinance amending the current beekeeping
regulations as follows: 

1) Include a fee of $ 75 for a beekeeping permit. This fee would be added to the Master
Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017; 

2) Amend locational requirements for beehives to encourage beekeeping within the City; 
3) Add requirements for sensitive sites ( e. g., schools, playgrounds, picnic areas, senior

centers, etc.); 

4) Add a requirement for the maximum beehive size; based upon conservative industry
standards, an apiary shall be no larger than three square feet in area and four and one- 
half feet in height; 

5) Add a requirement for firefighting materials near a hive; 
6) Add that the types of bee species allowed are required to be docile and nonaggressive; 
7) Require registration of the apiaries with the County of San Diego Department of

Agriculture, Weights, and Measures ( currently free for less than 10 apiaries on a site). 
8) Add the public nuisance provisions of Section 6. 04. 430 to the general provisions of the

City' s animal keeping regulations ( Section 18. 16. 020) allowing the City to abate any type
of animal keeping if it becomes a public nuisance. 

9) Correct subsection A under exotic animals to reference Section 6. 04. 420 instead of
6. 04. 430. This is incorrectly cited. 

4- 



Attachment A

The following table describes the proposed locational requirements in further detail; 

Proposed Lemon Grove Beekeeping Locational Regulations

Minimum
Minimum

Distance to Minimum

Number of
Distance from

Side and Distance to
Minimum

Hives
Hive to

Rear Neighboring
Distance to

Roadway/Access
Property Dwellings

Sensitive Sites

Easement
Line

100' from the

1 to 2 25' 15' 25' border of

sensitive sites

100' from the

2 to 4 25' 25' 100' border of

sensitive sites

Upon adoption of the proposed changes, staff recommends implementing a six- month amnesty
period for all current beekeepers with existing hives. During the proposed six- month amnesty
period, the beekeeper would be able to apply for the permit at no cost. Thereafter, staff

recommends that existing hives, including those located near a sensitive site, can be deemed a
legal non -conforming use with opportunities to apply for a beekeeping permit. 

Other requirements were considered as a part of the proposed amendments; however, staff
believes that the proposed amendments are adequate to provide appropriate precautions for the

keeping of bees. 

Public Information: 

The proposed amendments are found to be categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act referencing Sections 15307 ( actions by regulatory agencies for
protection of natural resources) and 15308 ( actions by regulatory agencies for protection of the
environment). 

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the March 24, 2016 edition of the
East County Californian. 

No formal public comments have been received as of the writing of this report

Conclusion; 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 1) continue the public hearing from April 5, 2016, and
2) introduce Ordinance No. 439 approving Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0001 that incorporates
feedback from the April 5, 2016 City Council meeting. 

M



Attachment B

ORDINANCE NO. 439

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING CHAPTER 18. 16 OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE

MODIFICATIONS TO THE BEEKEEPING REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, in early 2015, several citizens spoke in a public hearing about an existing
beekeeping activity and a related code enforcement case. After that discussion, the City
Council directed staff to prepare an agenda item that would allow them to discuss potential

guidelines for beekeeping activities in the City; and

WHEREAS, at the April 21, 2015 City Council meeting, staff presented an item to City
Council that discussed the City' s existing beekeeping regulations, regional beekeeping

programs, and current trends for the City Council' s consideration. The City Council directed
staff to return with a draft beekeeping ordinance that provides comparisons between, provisions
in the County of San Diego and City of San Diego ordinances; and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2016, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the Lemon
Grove City Council. Council continued the public hearing to the May 17, 2016 City Council
meeting; and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2016, the City Council provided direction to staff, simplifying
beekeeping regulations and further encouraging beekeeping in the City; and

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2016, the continued public hearing was held by the Lemon
Grove City Council; and

WHEREAS, staff analyzed regulations from jurisdictions from across San Diego County

and researched bee keeping and associated benefits, risks, and safety precautions; and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the health, welfare and safety of the people of the City
of Lemon Grove to provide a permitting process to assure effective provisions of beekeeping; 
and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment is found to be categorically exempt from
the environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( Section
15307 and 15308); and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings required to approve a
Zoning Amendment can be made in accordance with Section 17. 28. 080( B) of the Municipal

Code: 

1. That the proposed amendment is consistent with the General Plan, in accordance
with Government Code Section 65860, as amended. 

Provisions for beekeeping are consistent with General Plan objectives, specifically it
helps conserve existing biological habitat, limits impacts on the remaining biological
habitat, and increases local food resources. 

2. That the public health, safety, and general welfare benefit from the adoption of the
proposed amendment, 

The amendment modifies regulations for beekeeping activities to further encourage

beekeeping and to ensure appropriate safety measures are taken to benefit the
public health, safety and general welfare of the community; and

7- 



Attachment B

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby ordains as
follows: 

SECTION ONE: 

ENVIRONMENTAL FINDING. The City Council finds in its independent judgment that
the proposed amendment to the Municipal Code is exempt from environmental review under
sections 15307 and 15308 of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines. 

SECTION TWO: 

Approves a six- month amnesty period for all current beekeepers with hives existing as of
the effective date of the Ordinance. During the six- month amnesty period, beekeepers may
apply for a beekeeping permit at no cost. Thereafter, existing hives, including those located
near a sensitive site, will be deemed a legal non -conforming use, with opportunities to apply for
a beekeeping permit. 

SECTION THREE: 

Amendments to Chapter 18. 16, ANIMAL KEEPING, establishing revised regulations for
the keeping of bees, is hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to read as
shown in Exhibit A. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on May 17, 2016. 



EXHIBIT A

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE: 

Attachment B

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type. 

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type. 

The City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to amend Animal Keeping Regulations, Chapter 18. 16
to read as follows: 

Section 18. 16. 020 General provisions [ Excerpts only] 

K. . f. ublic nuisance .,p? isionwithin section 6. 04.4,30 shall be applicable toaninials and
insects referenced in this chapter, 

Section 18. 16. 060 Exotic animals: and beekeefir, ti

A. The keeping of animals considered to be members of a rare and endangered species, 
exotic or wild animals, including dangerous or poisonous reptiles, shall not be permitted within
the city, except as provided in Section 6. 04. 4306. 04. 420 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

B. Beehives may be kept within the residential low and low/ medium zoning districts
subject to the following: 

1. The beekeeper shall apply for a beekeeping permit. The permit application shall be filed
on a form available an the effiGe of the from theplanningdevelopment services department and
shall be accompanied with a nonrefundable fee as established by resolution of the Csity
Csouncil. 

2. Prior to the issuance of a beekeeping permit, the City shall send written notification to
the owners and residents of all properties abutting the lot where the bees are to be kept. 

a. The owners and residents of the abutting properties may, within ten days of the date of
the notice, file with the planning depa tmentdivision an appeal of the development services
director decision with a written protest against the issuance of a beekeeping permit. 

t = b e only oc apt l l« grounds fog b e+' that Whk'* 1

a u t e- e - ee rs frro severe- er-gi e . 

St a, l e . all fy and - its" -SHw-'1f°j9. y- s,hall " I writ'ter

pra tiener- 1+ cen-sed-by he-&t-ate-ef-Gatiferrga: 

Rf - 81 r ,.. c> ty rr gar g rr.r4eh t.. la ' it r : a  k Ire fhis.. ger, iorr wk iola— Ir lurt d e l di ` e i
e n- ekee e b u

No! t tare Ihr rc, t v , N r htvot lt rpl be perrtigller# ori  lot r. r_ f t.talcl r st6e, w lft i re•r. ol of

it tsl lett tl r r.rs atcl tsrlt,raare feet, -Two acfdifiort al beehives f •all lre- perA tts. d ars a lol with r=r rte r
of at least No more tl rater beehi'v s- hall be- l;) erni4ter on -arty

bei- er- b +itd+ng- sate

4 " Fhe k.eepin) - cal 1. ee& shall in accordance - w4htNsr ase lionr and in

r.:rrocci. rrrr,e trr the lir rvt iocrs.ctf  ht tl tcya' a ' b2 a f ll b i' r ot, tov t- 1 trr ioifr l i w tfe, 

p - es may be permitted. Beehives shall be placed at least ene

4u-r 3 wenty" five feet from ................_ h. ` rir®,- at _ the exterior line of the traveled way of any public streets, at least

W



Attachment B

twenty- five feet from the exterior line of any private access easement, at least twenty-# vefifteen
feet from any side or rear lot line, and at least ORe hundredtwentv- five feet from eRy eigh orin

hundred , 
y

rmti a ti n from

neer
B t c rrr c ret Irn ps

strt
r red

N= ru r lirree- to- four hives, a one - 
hundred foot

Orth(. 

w
foot   C

64. Beekeepers shall keep sufficient open water available near the beehives during hot
and dry weather in co, fiance with vector cor'rtroll regulations, 

7-5. Beehives shall be well maintained at all times. 

6. A beehiveive shall be no larger than three _ ee squareuare feet r' area and four and one- half feet in
height. 

7. Only docile bee species may be r)ermitted.
M

m

8, Re istration

mmwith
the Count Barr _tier o De artr rent of grrcr,rat rre Wr 9clhts arjcN

Measures is required prior „to beekeeping activities, 
t` 7Iie_fohlowi

rl trcls"
rl°

attenderM  bey tl

ei
kee er tainffierr Inttl ocr

eavrorthed beehivednkel
a  

N
tin°rc , when t

immediately to be available in case,of fire;: 
a. A shovel; and

b. 

P v!?.... q.. q osle connected

water- under- pressure

a source of

pe or the 5 µgallonEither a fire gxtin
y

back um t e or its equivalent: water, aleft ora-

at
arden......_ ...._..._.....

0

10. Beehives shall be placed at lest one -hundred feet from the border of sensitive areas., 

medical Conditions dec orpfi ccon fined f

apple such as

wt 
t rt t aa lmmm 

children, individuals

Ir sk
I 

st n Wr hmedical inhabit or frCcLi' _...., t g

in ideril s weretooccur Sensitive areas are characterized try a L1e nionstrated need fo a treated° 

oust'
ct h itter Sareas include, r..

www

k rrrite _ t.. o` reaoutdoor pa gro

ot rcilitiesnm d, arg cenLerssenioreartesmdical facrtrinp:

idssa , 
and ca.n..

r..r.

r.

me...
r..

a...

s...

l. 

boar11. dina
g

e.._

sensitive

oe nts who have medical reasonsmplto have
their toat rdernated as stes Businesses withmees who have medicalpjpy

t... 

reasons t nuisance durin _ normal work activities may also apply to
have their locationsr

r where bees could

sensitive sites, The developrrrent services director may
sites , revrrarr _ ._ - upon

ret

si es r remove
i,.. ply ap roved or d, si nated as sensitive sitese o

9
rrest ... U p a eal the Cit t drncrl has final discretion to a _ rcve clerr rrs: ldrrrr r P la tions

as sensitive sites upon reviewer of supportive CIO C,Unientation. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

a 17, 2016Mtg. Date May _....... 

Dept. City Managq

Item Title: Extension of the Joint Use Agreement Between the City of Lemon Grove and
the Lemon Grove School District

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

That the City Council adopt the resolution approving a five- year extension of the Joint Use
Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove School District for use of
the recreation facilities on the Lemon Grove Academy Middle School Campus. 

Item Summary: 

On November 3, 2015, the City Council approved a Joint Use Agreement with the Lemon Grove
School District for the newly constructed outdoor recreation facilities at Lemon Grove Academy
Middle School, including the softball field, blacktop courts, open fields, and running/ walking track. 
The Agreement allows for priority scheduling of the facilities first by the School District, then by the
City for programmed recreation uses. When not otherwise in use by these agencies, the field will
be open for public use on Saturdays. The initial agreement was for a six- month trial period, ending

May 12, 2016. The City and School District agree that this has been a successful partnership for
both entities and are actively looking for ways to open the fields for Sunday use. 

As stipulated in the original agreement, if both entities wish, the agreement can be extended for a

five- year period by a written addendum. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The City will be responsible for routine maintenance of the area, including utilities ( water) used for
this purpose. The total cost to date has been approximately $ 4, 000, these costs have been

absorbed into the existing budget and will included in the upcoming draft budget. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

B. 2015 Joint Use Agreement

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

1- 



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING A FIVE-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE JOINT USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF LEMON GROVE AND THE LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR USE OF THE

RECREATION FACILITIES ON THE LEMON GROVE MIDDLE SCHOOL CAMPUS

WHEREAS, in order to promote and provide for the health and general welfare of the

people of Lemon Grove and to cultivate the development of good citizenship through an
adequate program of community recreation, CITY and DISTRICT ( the " PARTIES") entered into

a Community Recreation Agreement in June 1979; and

WHEREAS, cities and school districts are authorized by Chapter 10 of Part 7 of Division
1, Title 1 of the Education Code of the State of California ( section 10900 et. seq.) to organize, 

promote, and conduct community recreation programs and to use school property for such
purpose; and

WHEREAS, said governing bodies are authorized by the Government Code of the State
of California, Chapter 5 ( section 6500 et. seq.) to enter into agreements with each other to

promote the health and general welfare of the community and contribute to the attainment of
education and recreation goals and objectives for children and adults within the community; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a lease agreement in June 1982 for a community
recreation center, constructed on the Middle School campus; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Joint Use Agreement in January 1985 regarding
operation of existing and proposed facilities on the Middle School campus; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Joint Use Agreement on the
26th

day of October
2004; and

WHEREAS, this Parties entered into a Joint Use agreement on the
27th

day of October
2015 that supersedes the 2004 agreement; and

WHEREAS, when Facilities are not in use by the DISTRICT or by the CITY to promote
the health and welfare of the community it is the intent of this Agreement to make the Facility
available for General Public Use under the management of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby approves the five-year extension of the Joint Use Agreement between
the City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove School District for use of the Recreation
Facilities on the Lemon Grove Middle School Campus. 



Attachment B

JOINT USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE AND THE LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 27th day of October, 2015, by and between the CITY

OF LEMON GROVE ( hereinafter collectively called " CITY") and the LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

hereinafter called " DISTRICT") regarding the development, operation, and maintenance of outdoor

recreation Facilities, described on Exhibit A hereof ( hereinafter called " Facilities") on the Lemon Grove

Academy Middle School campus, located at 7866 Lincoln Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 2542 ( the ."Middle

School campus"). 

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, in order to promote and provide for the health and general welfare for the people of

Lemon Grove and to cultivate the development of good citizenship by an adequate program of community

recreation, CITY and DISTRICT ( the " PARTIES") entered into a Community Recreation Agreement in June

1979; and

WHEREAS, cities and school districts are authorized by Chapter 10 of Part 7 of Division 1, Title 1 of

the Education Code of the State of California ( section 10900 et. seq.) to organize, promote, and conduct

community recreation programs and to use school property for such purpose; and

WHEREAS, said governing bodies are authorized by Government Code of the State of California, 

Chapter 5 ( section 6500 et. seq.) to enter into agreements with each other to promote the health and

general welfare of the community and contribute to the attainment of education and recreation goals and

objectives for children and adults within the community; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a lease agreement in June 1982 for a community recreation

center, constructed on the Middle School campus; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Joint Use Agreement in January 1985 regarding operation of

existing and proposed Facilities on the Middle School campus; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Joint Use Agreement on the
26th

day of October 2004; and



WHEREAS, when Facilities are not in use by the DISTRICT or by the CITY to promote the health

and welfare of the community it is the intent of this Agreement to make Facility available for General

Public Use under the management of the City; and

WHEREAS, in the interest of providing the best recreational Facilities, through cooperation

between the CITY and the DISTRICT, the PARTIES agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS

A. The term " DISTRICT Use" shall mean DISTRICT' s Educational Program and Related School

Activities. For purposes of this Agreement, the " Educational Program and Related School

Activities of the DISTRICT" shall mean " all components of the instructional program and

any activity that is organized and administered by the DISTRICT, including but not

limited to, athletic games/ meets, drama, carnivals, DISTRICT community meetings, 

DISTRICT meetings, and requests from other schools within the DISTRICT." 

B. The term " CITY Use" shall mean CITY' s recreation programs and activities organized and

administered by the CITY. 

C. The term " General Public Use" shall mean unscheduled use by the general public which

is not a programmatic activity of the DISTRICT or the CITY. 

C. The term " Routine Maintenance" shall mean all routine and preventive maintenance

necessary to maintain the Facilities and all fixtures in good condition and repair and in a

clean, safe and sanitary condition. 

2. TERM

The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on November 14, 2015, ( the

Commencement Date") and shall expire May 12, 2016, unless otherwise extended. 

Option to Extend — If this Agreement has not been previously terminated at or prior to the end

of the initial term, this Agreement may be extended by up to five ( 5) years at any time prior to

its expiration with a written addendum attached to the Joint Use Agreement and signed and

dated by both PARTIES. 



3. FACILITIES COVERED

A. Facilities covered in this Agreement are the Softball Field, Open Fields ( behind

Recreation Center), Blacktop Courts ( basketball and tennis), Recreation Center and

Track. These facilities are all located at Lemon Grove Academy. 

4. USE OF FACILITY

A. The priority of use for Facilities shall be as follows: 

i. DISTRICT Use

ii. CITY Use managed by the CITY

iii. General Public Use

B, DISTRICT will make Facilities available to the CITY for recreation activities at the Middle

School campus during non -school hours and when the Facilities are not needed for

DISTRICT use. During CITY- Use/ sponsored events, parking will be permitted on DISTRICT

property adjoining the Facilities. 

C, The permitted non -school uses are as follows with all PARTIES adhering to DISTRICT

rules, regulations and protocols: 

L Softball Field — limited to formal programming run by either CITY or third party

contracting with CITY. Third party must adhere to DISTRICT rules, regulations

and protocols. 

ii. Blacktop Courts — formal programming run by either CITY or third party

contracting with CITY; to be open for General Public Use as per posted

schedule. 

iii. Track — formal programming run by either CITY or third party contracting with

CITY; to be open for General Public Use as per posted schedule. 

iv. Open Fields — open for General Public Use as per posted schedule. 

D. DISTRICT shall have priority use of the Facilities during school hours and when children

are present on campus for afterschool programs and DISTRICT is also entitled to



exclusive use at other times for Educational Program and Related School Activities. The

DISTRICT will use the facilities on days when students are present beginning at 7: 00 a. m. 

and ending at 6: 00 p. m. 

E. CITY shall have priority use at all other times, including evenings following student day, 

and weekends. 

F. The DISTRICT shall advise the CITY as soon as possible, but no less than thirty ( 30) days

prior, with the exception of an emergency use, to the loss of use of any Joint Use Facility

for the CITY' s recreational activities. 

G. CITY shall furnish all personnel and supervisory staffing, and all materials, supplies, and

equipment ( personal property) required for conducting recreational programs/ activities

conducted or sponsored by the CITY. 

H.„ CITY use of DISTRICT Facilities shall be at no cost to the CITY, except as described

elsewhere in the Agreement. However, CITY shall repair and maintain Facilities

designated as " City Maintained" on Exhibit A. CITY shall also conduct all maintenance of

softball field, including irrigation, mowing and other landscape maintenance and shall

pay utilities for field use. 

I. For the use of Facilities under the Agreement, CITY agrees to comply with all of the

requirements of the Education Code of the State of California and other applicable laws

or regulations, setting forth the limitations, requirements, and restrictions on the use of

school Facilities. 

J. DISTRICT and CITY shall allow the use of the Facilities for scheduled General Public

recreation and community activities and shall endeavor to make it available to the

widest range of activities reasonably possible and for no other purpose. It is further

agreed that recreation programs involving elementary age students shall first be

operated on elementary facilities. Only when elementary facilities are not available will

such programs be operated on the Middle School campus Facilities. 



5. USE BY THIRD PARTIES

A. During the time when each party has exclusive use of the Facilities under Section 4

above, such party shall have the authority to allow the use of the Facilities by third

parties under the following requirement. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold

the DISTRICT and CITY harmless from acts of such third parties, their officers, agents

and employees in their use of Facilities. To accomplish this provision, the DISTRICT

and CITY shall maintain public liability and property damage insurance covering all

third party users of the Facilities in an amount not less than $ 1, 000,000 and naming

the DISTRICT and CITY as additionally insured. 

B. All third party use of the Facilities shall be subject to all DISTRICT rules, regulations, 

and policies, including, but not limited to, execution of the DISTRICT' S standard

Facilities Use Permit/ Agreement and payment of the appropriate Facilities Use fees

as applicable. The CITY and the DISTRICT agree that in providing access to the

Facilities for use other than by the DISTRICT or the CITY, the following priorities for

use shall be established: 

a. Activities for youth

b. CITY adult programs and activities

C. Other adult programs or activities

C. CITY will not permit non -recreational commercial enterprises or activities operated for

private gain or profit to be conducted or operated on DISTRICT' s property without the

DISTRICT' s express written consent. 

6. SCHEDULE FOR GENERAL PUBLIC ACCESS

The following Facilities, accessed by entrances on School Lane and Kempf Street, are available

for General Public Use from dawn until dusk on Saturdays: 

Field area directly behind Recreation Center

Paved court areas including four tennis courts and four basketball courts

425 Meter Track



7. MAINTENANCE AND CUSTODIAL SERVICES

A. CITY shall repair and maintain Facilities designated " City maintained." CITY shall pay

utilities for those Facilities designated " City maintained" as follows: 

1) CITY shall conduct all maintenance of softball field, including irrigation, mowing

and other landscape maintenance and shall pay utility bills for the softball field. 

2) CITY shall conduct all maintenance of field and shall pay utilities for the field. 

DISTRICT shall repair and maintain and pay utilities for all other Facilities on the

Middle School campus. 

3) CITY' s repair and maintenance activities shall be scheduled outside of class

hours ( M - F 7: 30 a. m. — 3: 30 p. m.) unless otherwise agreed to by the PARTIES. 

B, Each Party shall provide its own custodial services for the Facilities, leaving Facilities

clean and ready for the other Party' s use. Particular attention shall be given to

removing any trash and debris from the athletic fields after General Public Use and prior

to DISTRICT Use or student arrival in the morning. 

C.. Third parties contracting with the CITY to provide formal programming will continue to

be responsible for maintenance and janitorial services associated with their use. 

D. Except as specified below ( and subject to CITY' s obligations specified in Subsection ( 4G) 

and ( 41) above), DISTRICT shall be responsible for the following: 

All other maintenance and repair of the Facilities. CITY shall make

reasonable efforts to notify the DISTRICT of any repair or maintenance

observed to be needed. CITY and DISTRICT shall consult with one

another regarding any significant maintenance/ rehabilitation that may

need to be made to the Facilities and any auxiliary Facilities covered

hereunder and the unreimbursed impact that the CITY' s use has

contributed to such maintenance/ rehabilitation requirements. Such

consultations shall include good faith negotiations concerning possible

CITY contributions towards maintenance/ rehabilitation expenses. 



E. To maintain the condition of' Facilities and playing fields downtime is required. Activities

cannot be scheduled at the site during these maintenance periods. The DISTRICT shall

be responsible for notifying the CITY of the estimated downtime maintenance schedule

a minimum of 30 days in advance. In addition, the CITY shall be responsible for notifying

the DISTRICT of the estimated downtime maintenance schedule a minimum of 30 days

in advance for the fields that they manage. 

8. SUPERVISION, SECURITY, RULES AND ENFORCEMENT

A. The CITY and DISTRICT shall establish independent fees for all Joint Use Facilities. Fees

may be charged by either Party for use of Facilities, events, and programs that are

offered under this Agreement. These fees will be in accordance with the Civic Center

Act ( Education Code section 38130 et. seq.). All such users shall also be required by the

DISTRICT to execute the DISTRICT' s standard Facilities Use Permit/ Agreement CITY' s

Facilities Use Application. Fees may be charged by either Party for events and programs

as allowed by law, but only in an amount not to exceed the costs and expenses incurred

by the Party for the conduct of the events and programs. All monies so charged and

collected shall be the property of the collection Party. 

B. Phase One: CITY staff shall lock gates ( one located at School Lane and one located at

Kempf Street) to the Middle School campus field and track in the evenings as part of the

park closing process that they already conduct. CITY shall provide daily early morning

review of joint use field in order to ensure field area is clean and safe prior to arrival of

students. 

C, DISTRICT staff shall unlock gates ( one located at School Lane and one located at Kempf

Street) in the morning. 

D, At such times that the CITY has priority use of the Facilities, CITY shall be responsible for

the security of such Facilities, including closing the Facilities, checking the Facilities

perimeters and securing any applicable alarms for the Facilities. The DISTRICT shall

provide the CITY with the necessary keys and alarm codes ( if applicable). The City shall

keep such keys to the Facilities and alarm codes secure under procedures agreed upon

between the CITY and the DISTRICT. 



E. The CITY shall train and provide an adequate number of competent personnel to

supervise all activities on the DISTRICT' s Facilities. The CITY shall enforce all of the

DISTRICT' s rules, regulations, and policies while supervising activities or programs on the

DISTRICT' s Facilities. 

F. No animals allowed on the DISTRICT' s Facilities. 

9. RESTITUTION AND REPAIR

The CITY shall be wholly responsible for repairing, remediating, or funding the replacement or

remediation of any and all damage or vandalism to the Facilities that occurs during General

Public Use hours. 

10. DISAGREEMENTS

The CITY shall retain the right to disagree with any and all items of damage to buildings or

equipment as identified by the DISTRICT, provided this disagreement is made within 10 days

after a first notification. 

A. The CITY shall make any disagreement in writing to the DISTRICT by letter, facsimile, or

email to the DISTRICT' s designated employee. The CITY shall clearly identify the reasons

for refusing responsibility for the damages. Failure to make the disagreement within the

prescribed time period shall be considered as an acceptance of responsibility by the

CITY. 

B. After proper notification, representatives of the CITY and of the DISTRICT, shall make an

on- site investigation and attempt a settlement of the disagreement. 

C. In the event an agreement cannot be reached, the matter shall be referred to the City

Manager and District Superintendent, or their designees, for resolution. 

D. The , DISTRICT shall have the right to _ make immediate emergency repairs or

replacements of property without voiding the CITY' s right to disagree. 

E„ In the event of any dispute between the Parties that is not resolved by informal

discussions or negotiations, the Parties may mutually agree to resolve such a dispute



through non- binding mediation. Any dispute not resolved by such mediation may, if

mutually agreed upon, be submitted to binding arbitration. 

11. LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

It is understood and agreed that all activities on school Facilities sponsored by the DISTRICT shall

be supervised and conducted by the DISTRICT, and that all activities sponsored by the CITY, 

including General Public Use, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be supervised and conducted by

the CITY. Each Party shall be responsible for said areas during their period of use, will bear the

costs of all necessary supervising or teaching personnel during said period. 

The DISTRICT shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify CITY, members of the City Council, and

its officers, employees, and agents from all claims, and any and all losses, demands, damages

including costs and attorneys' fees), expenses, or causes of action, reason of any defective or

dangerous condition of any ground, site, building, equipment, play areas, recreation Facilities, or

other improvement located on the Middle School campus or sponsored by the DISTRICT. 

Further, the DISTRICT shall be responsible for any and all damages to property which is alleged

to have arisen from DISTRICT use or sponsorship of Joint Use Facilities subject to this

Agreement. However, the DISTRICT shall not be obligated to hold harmless, defend, or

indemnify the CITY when the aforementioned claims arise from dangerous conditions resulting

from CITY' s own negligence. This indemnity shall survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. 

The CITY shall hold harmless, defend, and indemnify, the DISTRICT, members of its Governing

Board, and its officers, employees, and agents from all claims, any and all action related to any

injury to property or injury to or death of persons, received or suffered by reason of any

defective or dangerous condition of any ground, site, building, equipment, play areas, recreation

Facilities, or other improvement located on the premises leased or maintained by CITY, or

participation in any activity carried out or sponsored by the CITY, operation of the CITY

recreational programs upon the Middle School campus, by reason of its development and

maintenance of the athletic fields on the Middle School campus, or its performance of its

obligations under this Agreement. Further, the CITY shall be responsible for any and all

damages to property which is alleged to have arisen from CITY use or sponsorship of Joint Use

Facilities subject to this Agreement. However, the CITY shall not be obligated to hold harmless, 



defend, or indemnify the DISTRICT when the aforementioned claims arise from dangerous

conditions resulting from DISTRICT' s own negligence. This indemnity shall survive the expiration

or termination of this Agreement. 

12. INSURANCE

DISTRICT Insurance

A. Liability Insurance — The DISTRICT shall, at its expense, at all times from and after the

date hereof and during the term, maintain in full force a policy or policies of

comprehensive liability insurance written by one or more responsible insurance

companies licensed to do business in the State of California in amounts of at least a $ 5

million combined single limit with respect to injuries and death occurring in one

occurrence, including property damage coverage, which will insure CITY and DISTRICT

against any liability for injury to persons and property and death of any person or

persons occurring in, on or about the Facility during such times that the Facility is

available for DISTRICT use, or arising out of the DISTRICTS maintenance, use and

occupancy thereof. 

B. Property and Other Insurance — the DISTRICT shall, at its expense, at all times from and

after the date hereof and during the term, maintain on the Facility a policy of standard

fire and extended coverage or all risk insurance, with vandalism and malicious mischief

endorsements, to the extent of the full replacement cost of any such buildings and

other insurable improvements located on or in the Facilities from time to -time. The

policy shall name as insureds the DISTRICT and the CITY, as their interests appear. 

CITY Insurance

A. Liability Insurance — CITY shall, at its expense, at all times from and after the date hereof

and during the term, maintain in full force a policy or policies of comprehensive liability

insurance written by one or more responsible insurance companies licensed to do

business in the State of California in amounts of at least a $ 5 million combined single

limit with respect to injuries and death occurring in one occurrence, including property

damage coverage, which will insure CITY and DISTRICT against any liability for injury to

persons and property and death of any person or persons occurring in, on or about the



Facility during such times that the Facility is available for CITY use, or arising out of the

CITY' s maintenance, use and occupancy thereof. 

B. Property and Other Insurance — CITY shall, at its expense, at all times from and after the

date hereof and during the term, maintain on the Facility a policy of standard fire and

extended coverage of all risk insurance, with vandalism and malicious mischief

endorsements, to the extent of the full replacement cost of any such buildings and

other insurable improvements located on or in the Facilities from time to time. The

policy shall name as insureds CITY and DISTRICT, as their interests appear. 

13. TERMINATION

Notwithstanding the duration of this Agreement, it may be terminated by

A. Written mutual consent by the Parties; or

B. Upon a showing of good cause, defined as a material breach of the Agreement' s terms. 

Should either Party charge that a breach exists; the following steps to repair the breach

shall apply. 

a. Written notice of breach, with one hundred eight ( 180) days to repair, shall be

delivered by regular and Certified Mail. 

b. If not repaired within one hundred eighty ( 180) days, a sixty ( 60) day written

notice of cancellation shall be delivered by regular and Certified Mail. 

C. The DISTRICT can terminate this Joint Use Agreement without cause by

providing the CITY with ninety ( 90) days' written notice. 

Both Parties shall make a good faith effort to repair any breach to the Agreement. 

14. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, void or unenforceable but the remainder of the

Agreement can be enforced without failure of material consideration to any Party, then this

Agreement shall not be affected and it shall remain in full force and effect, unless amended or

modified by mutual consent of the Parties. 



15. AMENDMENT

The provisions of this Joint Use Agreement may be amended or modified only by mutual

consent and written agreement of the respective Parties. 

16. FUTURE FACILITY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS OF JOINT USE AGREEMENT

A. Permanent or temporary recreation amenities and structures may be constructed, 

modified, or improved by the CITY on DISTRICT property upon approval of DISTRICT. 

DISTRICT approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

B. The CITY agrees to consult DISTRICT as to the type and specifications of equipment and

Facilities to be constructed, modified, or improved on DISTRICT property. Any structures

to be constructed by the CITY shall meet all standards constructed in accordance with

the requirements of the Division of the State Architect (" DSA") and the Office of Public

School Construction (" OPSC") of the State of California. The CITY shall furnish to the

DISTRICT all plans and specifications for approval by the DISTRICT and other agencies as

required by law. DISTRICT approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

C,. The CITY agrees, prior to the construction of improvements on DISTRICT property, to

consult with the DISTRICT on all construction schedules and shall grant site access to the

CITY necessary for the construction of the improvements. Construction shall not

interfere with the educational process of the DISTRICT. 

D, CITY construction of Facilities on DISTRICT property for City recreation purposes shall be

at the CITY' s sole cost. 

E. The DISTRICT may construct, modify, or improve the Facilities at any time.. 

F,. Prior to occupancy and use of new Facilities constructed by CITY on DISTRICT property, 

CITY and DISTRICT shall agree to a maintenance and use schedule satisfactory to both

Parties. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY, and DISTRICT have signed this Agreement at Lemon Grove, 

California. 

LEMON GROVE S , jOOL STRICT

By

Name: Ernie Anastos, Superintendent

Date: 
m

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

By 

Name: 

Date: _ w



w.«.

ww..

a.

e....,.... '• 

n._. .--.,

ter.._._.. 

1

Olk

P

I  

I• 

Cl

y

rr-
Y

L

rrL

I

rn

I 

g

1

m, ...,

m,.,,»...

a.._.,.,

wa.,..,.......,.•...,,..•

a ....."

tw-.

w.

wr,.—

rw«....»."'

x........

bMn.._.

w

m.,. 

e

KEMf
F'

SSTREET

x

a

C

Lre

d 

Akr

F

64 =

41

t

iI{ 

IJ

u' 

1 i

I.  

FY ^•

1

fin, 

py , 

YY td

d

4

I

wn

r   

Emil ' 

y

M "

TMp

a"

w~•

W. ""<`"

11P

x

w  

r

P.'

r'

f'

w,

m

rur

r ,""   `

w

rd

rd

r

Yz`""^,„. 

rI° 

m, 

r' { 

FS

M

r" ` 

r " 

a

w ""' 

i 

r

w«`

0 ^

w

4r

w

r ,  

Ir

e

m,"

M .°

w,'

9  .

m

r^  

a

aA >

m "" 

r  

I 

r '•"

M1 "*

w

I  

r

1  

r'

p

r' 

w<

A

d  

9

r * 

r

pwr 

a~ 

r   

a,"

w• 

r 

r + 

w'" 

a

R  

w `;  ,

J •* ,. ,  

mew"   

k9

s

A   

d

o " 

tl

r

r,

P ,. 

d'.•

r

fm

r,

x 

h ""` 

swu

v  "» 

w)

r"

pr'„ 

1 :«

tl  

pw`"

a.. 

a  

x ` 

u  

r

w"  •" " "'  

p

Grp . 

P

My

f

r

r' , .,,  

wy

w

i „

1  

x,

r

i.

n

i

P

v

4,
y\\ 

s  " 

oAa • 

uKKA' " 

k

utm .

q . 

JAR  

w

d

r""  .

d  '

Pp

qqQ

r 

x"

w•.

a

S.. . 

W* .

ate—+ 

w.„ ,

w



APPENDIX

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
a" 8025 Lincoln Street • Lemon Grove, CA • 91945. 6' 19- 825- 5600 - wvvw, lgsd. k12. ca, us

I ,; k APPLICATION/ PERMIT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY

Permit applications are both obtained and submitted to the Facilities, Maintenance, Operations, Transportation ( FMOT) Department at 8025 Lincoln Street, 
Lemon Grove, CA 91945-2515, 619.825.5625. The District Assistant Superintendent, on behalf of the Governing Board, shall grant permits for the use of
school property. Custodians have been Instructed to admit no group to use of a property unless an approved permit has been obtained. 

The undersigned hereby requests permission of the Lemon Grove School District Governing Board to use school property as set forth below. If this permit Is
granted, the organization named herein, together with the person making application, hereby agrees to observe and obey all the applicable laws of the state
and the rules and regulations for use of school premises set forth by the Lemon Grove School District Governing Board. It Is further agreed that the applicant
group or organization will provide the necessary supervision to ensure the care and protection of school property granted by this permit and will comply with
state stone water regulations required by State Water Board. No smoking or use of alcohol is allowed on grounds or in buildings. 

The applicant hereby agrees to hold the Lemon Grove School District, its Governing Board, the Individual members thereof, and all district officers, agents, 
and other employees free and harmless from any loss, damage, liability, or cost of expense that may arise during or be caused In any way by such use or
occupancy of school property, Upon permit application, the applicant group will provide a certificate of insurance for one million dollars In liability coverage, 
which names the Lemon Grove School District as the certificate holder. 

Name/ Tltle of Applicant Application Date _ 

Name of Organization .... Phone Number, 

Address________________ , City _ rw,........................ Zip Applicant Cell Phone, 

Requested Facility ( Slte/ Room) Applicant E- mail

Date/ s of Use Hours Needed

Nature of Event-,,,,,,,,,--,,,, Expected Attendance

Is this even open to the public? o YES or n NO • Is there an admittance charge?  YES or n NO  A Certificate of Insurance Is: on File n, or attached . 

SITE APRROVAL: This form will not be accepted orprocessed without signature approval from Site Principal/ Administrator Designee, 

Principal/ Administrator Designee Signature

MAINTENANCE SERVICES: 

Chairs, 

Tables

Sound Equipment

Piano Flags

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES: 

Electronic Equipment: TV/ VCR/ Projector/ Screen

Other/ Special Instructions: 

KITCHEN SERVICES: 

Coffee Urns _. 

Coffee Cups

Cream/ Sugar

Silverware

Dessert

Dinner/ Potluck

Contact for Refreshments: 

Phone Number: 

Other/ Special Instructions: 

Date

For a special set-up, please attach drawing.) * if you are recludsttng) Citchon services, ple,ps°e also fax fbi-rn to Robin

CHARGES $: Refer to Facility Use Fee Schedule Mci" Wl at (J19- S2& 5s fi dr.tniall ptff coo to rsncnuIt6lgsd, k1, . ca, tis

I hereby certify that I am authorized by the applicant group or organization to file this application and that I, together with the officers of the

applicant group or organization, will assume responsibility for the care and protection of school property, for the payment of any fees charged and
for any conditions set forth in the Permit for Use of School Property. If a facility is used for a longer perlod of time than originally approved, additional
charges will be Imposed. if regularly scheduled meetings are canceled, please notify FMOT personnel at least 24 hours priorto the event, during
business hours at 619- 825- 5625. Failure to do so will result In charges, Including but not limited to, processing/ cancelation fee, 

Applicant Signature Date FMOT Approval Signature Date Asst Superintendent' s:  Approval  Denial - Date

Please fax completed form to FMOT at 619- 589-5701 OR email pdf copy to: 
bfelix@lgsd. kl2.ca. us AND dmoses@lgsd. kl2,ca. us

Fo _ For FMOT Office Use Only

Approved
Special Notes

Denied
Reason for Denial

Notified Applicant
Vla Date Initial

A- 1 ( Rev, 12/ 2013) DISTRIBUTION: Applicant, School, Maintenance, Business Office, Food Services



APPENDIX

fwd 

City of Lemon Grove, Community Services Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945, ( 619) 825- 3800 ! Facsimile: ( 619) 825- 3818

FACILITY USE APPLICATION

Applicant' s Full Name: 

Organization: 

Address: City Zip: 

Home No.: Cell No.: E- mail: 

Facilities:  Community Center  Senior Center  Annex Courtyard  Civic Center Park

Recreation Center:  Meeting Room  Gym  Entire Facility (gymnasium, meeting and game room) 

Reservation Date: 

Type of Activity:. — 

1. Arrival/ set-up time: a. m. l p. m. 2. Event start time: a. m. / p. m. 

3. Clean up/ Departure: a. m./ p. m. Total Hours: 8 hours maximum

Number in Attendance: Adults: Minors: 

Activity open to the general public?  Yes  No

Will fees, charges or donations be collected?  Yes  No If yes, for what purpose

Will food be served?  Yes  No  Catered  Pot Luck  Light Refreshments. 

Will alcoholic beverages be served?  Yes  No If yes, type of alcohol: [:] Wine

Beer  Champagne  Other: 

Will you have music?  Yes  No Type of music:  Band  D. J. Other'. 

APPLICABLE FACILITY USE REQUIREMENTO: 

The applicant, cant„Ilor Uie above oIa' inization arid all rnembem ti* reof, hereby waives all rights to make a claim for any loss or damage
that rrmy herolnetter accrue agnlnM the City of Lenton Grove, members of its Council or Commission, its officials, employees and
aglants, arising out of the fise of Catty property or actlwrlUes pursuant to the reason of this waiver by reasons of negiigence or otherwise; 
and further lagite"t to indwinify and save frau and Witrnless Die City and above said persons from any claims, liability, or loss
oa c alatorlo l to the Cby or above said persons as tlao result of Injury or death to persons or damages to property arising out of the use of
sald property or actl9tty pursuant to the rerasons, for this waiver by reason of negligence or otherwise. We agree to comply with Lemon
Grove Comn, a,wity Service Department facility We Regulaflons. 

Applicant must be twenty- one ( 21) years of age or older. 

I have read, understand, and I, along with all attendees at my event, will abide by all of the Facility Use Policy and Regulations. 

Applicant Signature  Date

Z!WACLITITESTadIty Use ApplluadonNEw2.27
As of; Feb 27, 2012



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date May 17, 2016
Dept. _ Development Services ......... 

Item Title: Amendment to Option Agreement Between City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego
Community Land Trust for 8084 Lemon Grove Way: 

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution amending the Option Agreement providing a six month time extension and
requiring an affordable housing regulatory agreement. 

Item Summary: 

In September 2014, the City and San Diego Community Land Trust ( SDCLT) entered into a
Purchase Option Agreement for the eventual sale of 8084 Lemon Grove Way, Lemon Grove

Housing Authority owned land. The Purchase Option Agreement required SDCLT to complete

certain milestones by specified dates. The fourth milestone— securing building and site
improvement permits and securing, as to form, the 99 -year ground lease proposed to be used as
the conveyance of Affordable Unit interests— was to be completed by May 19, 2016. These

milestones ensure that SDCLT has progressed towards the purchase of 8084 Lemon Grove Way. 

The applicant is working with city staff towards completing this milestone, however, will be unable
to meet the specified deadline. The staff report presents an overview of progress towards this

milestone. Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution amending the Option
Agreement providing a six month time extension and requiring an affordable housing regulatory
agreement. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution Amending the Option Agreement

C. Time Extension Request from SDCLT

Negative Declaration

D. Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting

1- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date May 17, 2016: 

Attachment A

Item Title: Amendment to Option Agreement Between City of Lemon Grove and the San
Diego Community Land Trust for 8084 Lemon Grove Way

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Discussion: 

On September 22, 2014, the City and San Diego Community Land Trust ( SDCLT) entered into a
Purchase Option Agreement for the eventual sale of 8084 Lemon Grove Way which is owned by
the Lemon Grove Housing Authority ( City Council Resolution No. 2014-3284 dated September
16, 2014). A nine unit housing development is currently entitled on the subject property based
on approvals in 2007 and amendments approved on March 1, 2016. The Purchase Option

Agreement allows SDCLT to purchase the property for one dollar in exchange for constructing
the units and restricting them to moderate income households as a part of their 99 -year ground
lease mechanism. As a part, SDCLT is required to complete certain milestones by specified
dates. These milestones ensure that SDCLT has done their due diligence to determine whether
the project is feasible. 

The first milestone— submission of a business plan— was to be completed in December 2014. 

The business plan was submitted on December 1, 2014 and the City Council reviewed the
business plan and provided feedback to SDCLT on January 6, 2015. 

The second milestone— securing entitlements and construction financing— was to be completed

by September 2, 2015 and October 19, 2015 respectively. Minimal revisions to the approved
Tentative Map ( TM0052) and Planned Development Permit ( PDP06- 09) are proposed and

amendments to the floor and elevation plans were approved by the City Council on March 1, 
2016. Entitlements are in place until February 20, 2017. On September 4, 2015, SDCLT

submitted a Letter of Intent ( LOI) from Torrey Pines Bank ( Attachment C) that has been signed
with the appropriate deposit providing conditional approval for construction financing from
Torrey Pines Bank. These actions satisfied the second milestone. 

The third milestone— submit building and site improvement applications— was to be completed

by April 4, 2016. This milestone requires submittal of packages for a grading permit, building
permit, landscape permit, and a final map. Appropriate plans and reports include building and

site construction plans, grading plans, a landscape documentation package, an acoustical

analysis, a Storm Water Quality Management Plan and a hydrology report, draft Conditions, 
Covenants, and Restrictions ( CC& Rs), and potentially other necessary reports, studies, and

plans in accordance with City Council Resolutions 2694 and 2695 which approved TM0052 and
PDP06- 09 respectively. A " Hold Harmless" agreement was required for each submittal, In

February of 2016, SDCLT submitted the necessary permit applications satisfying the third
milestone. 

The fourth milestone— securing building and site improvement permits and securing approval as
to form of the 99 -year ground lease proposed to be used as the conveyance of Affordable Unit
interests— is to be completed by May 19, 2016. This requires that all permits applied for in the

N



Attachment A

third milestone are secured ( permits issued and improvements secured either through a bond or
cash deposit). At this time, SDCLT is responding to corrections related to the building and
engineering permits and the final map application submittal and has encountered unforeseen
issues with Helix Water District ( Helix) requiring standard asphalt paving above their water lines
where pervious pavement was proposed. The pervious pavement is a part of their hydrology
and water quality documentation and is needed for the project to comply with City requirements. 
SDCLT intends to apply for a waiver of this Helix requirement; however, the waiver requires
approval from the Helix Board of Directors. If the waiver cannot be obtained, then amendments
to the hydrology and water quality documents will be required. Regardless of the results, staff

estimates all of the needed engineering and building permits in the fourth milestone should be
able to be issued and secured within three to six months. Staff recommends that a six month
extension to the Option Agreement be provided in order to allow SDCLT sufficient time to
secure the permits. SDCLT has already submitted a draft ground lease for City review and the
City is working with SDCLT on amendments. 

In order to ensure the continued affordability of the units, staff recommends that the amendment
to the option agreement also include a requirement for an Affordable Housing Agreement and
Regulatory Agreement and a Notice of Affordability Restrictions on Transfer of Property, which
is the covenant the City is requiring on affordable housing units ensuring that affordability
restrictions are retained upon transfer of property and requiring annual reporting to the City to
monitor the continued affordability of the units. A draft of the affordability agreements and the
99 -year ground lease will be mutually agreed upon by City staff and SDCLT before it is
submitted to City Council for consideration and approval at a future meeting. 

Should the Council decided to take no action providing for no amendment to the Option
Agreement, then the Option Agreement will terminate on May 19, 2016 since the fourth

milestone was not adhered to and the developer would need to renegotiate a new option
agreement with the City should they continue to desire to pursue the project. The City Council
may pursue other opportunities for the property if this option agreement terminates. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution amending the Option Agreement
providing a six month time extension and requiring an affordable housing regulatory agreement. 

M



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE. CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN OPTION AGREEMENT WITH THE SAN DIEGO

COMMUNITY LAND TRUST FOR THE PARCEL IDENTIFIED AS 8084 LEMON GROVE WAY
APN 475- 450- 19- 00) 

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2006 and June 19, 2007, the former Lemon Grove Community

Development Agency and a developer entered into loan agreements for the development of
nine townhome units at 8084 Lemon Grove Way; and

WHEREAS, said developer defaulted on the loan agreements, resulting in the parcel
identified as 8084 Lemon Grove Way becoming property of the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, in 2014, the San Diego Community Land Trust provided a formal offer to
purchase 8084 Lemon Grove Way from the City; and

WHEREAS, the San Diego Community Land Trust' s offer includes a commitment to
develop and construct a minimum of nine affordable housing units to be ground leased for a 99 - 
year period to households earning from 80 percent to 120 percent of the San Diego Area
Median Income at the time of sale or resale; and

WHEREAS, the provision of these affordable units helps meet the City' s moderate

housing targets established by the Regional Housing Needs Assessment ( January 1, 2013 — 
December 31, 2020); and

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2014, the City Council directed staff to negotiate purchase
agreements with the San Diego Community Land Trust, based on its offer; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2014, the City Council approved an Option Agreement
and a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and the
San Diego Community Land Trust; and

WHEREAS, the City has negotiated an amendment to the Option Agreement with the
San Diego Community Land Trust extending the expiration date of milestone 7. 4 to October 19, 
2016 and the option term to March 22, 2017 ( both six month extensions) and including an

Optionee requirement to execute an Affordable Housing Agreement and Regulatory Agreement
and a Notice of Affordability Restrictions on Transfer of Property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed said amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the best interest of the City of Lemon Grove to
approve said amendment; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby. - 

1 . 

ereby: 

1. Approves an Amendment to the Option Agreement ( Exhibit 1) between the City of
Lemon Grove and the San Diego Community Land Trust and authorizes the City
Manager to execute said Amendment and related documents subject to minor
modifications. The draft 99 -year ground lease and regulatory agreement will be
provided to City Council for consideration and approval. 

W



Attachment B

EXHIBIT 1

FIRST AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to Option Agreement (" First Amendment') is entered into as of May
2016, by and between and between THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE a public body

Optionor") and THE SAN DIEGO COMMUNITY LAND TRUST a California 501( c)( 3) non- 
profit organization (" Optionee"), 

RECITALS: 

A. Optionor and Optionee entered into that certain Option Agreement dated September 22, 
2014 relating the Property commonly known as 8084 Lemon Gove Way, Lemon Grove, CA
APN475- 450- 19- 00) ( the " Option Agreement'). 

B. Optionor and Optionee desire to further amend the Option Agreement set forth herein. 
All initially capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings as set
forth in the Option Agreement. 

AGREEMENT: 

1. Extension of Option Term. Paragraph 4 of the Option Agreement is deleted in
its entirety and replaced as follows: 

4.. Ootioan Term. The Option may be exercised upon the Effective Date and no
later than March 22, 2017 ( the " Option Term"), unless terminated earlier under the
terms of Section 6. If the Option is not exercised in accordance with the provisions
and conditions hereof during the Option Term, then the Option shall expire and the
parties shall have no further obligations under this Agreement with the exception of
any surviving indemnification obligations as provided in this Agreement." 

2. 

g

ExtensionLL of deadline
its .. 

Permits and Optionor' s Approval. Subparagraph 7. 4 of
the Option AAgreement is delete ty and replaced as follows: 

7. 4 No later than October 19, 2016: ( a) Optionee shall have ( i) secured

Building and Site Improvement Permits ( including building, street improvement, 
and grading plans shall be issued and the final map shall be recorded), ( ii) 

secured Optionor' s approval as to form of the 99 -year ground lease proposed to
be used as the conveyance of Affordable Unit interests; and ( b) Optionor shall
have prepared for recording on the Closing Date as defined in the Purchase
agreement in the records of San Diego County, an Affordable Housing
Agreement and Regulatory Agreement and a Notice of Affordability Restrictions
on Transfer of Property ( together " Regulatory Agreement"). Optionor and

Optionee agree that recordation of said Regulatory Agreement shall be deemed
a condition of City' s ( Optionor' s) obligation to transfer the Property to the
Developer (" Optionee") under the Purchase Agreement and the Purchase
Agreement shall be amended to include said condition prior to execution. 

3. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be signed in multiple counterparts with
the same force and effect as if all original signatures appeared on one copy; and in the event

M



Attachment B

this First Amendment is signed in counterparts, each counterpart shall be deemed an original
and all of the counterparts shall be deemed to be one First Amendment. 

4. Effectof First Amendment. Except as amended hereby, the Option Agreement
remains in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Optionor and Optionee have executed this First Amendment as of
the date set forth above„ 

OPTIONOR: 

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE., 

Name: 

Its: 

Approved as to legal form; 

E
James P. Lough, City Attorney

OPTIONEE: 

THE SAN DIEGO COMMUNITY LAND TRUST, 

la

Name

Its: 

N



Attachment C

004
N- . ..... 

Boor ol Ifirectars May 5, 2016

Richard Lawrence

j,air David BDQ Vries, AICP

Charles Davis SeIrViceS, Di'-Ccllw
President ity ('1111' e0a"Bon ( Arove

SOchfata Vurthy DCPIMAHI( Irlt

I oni Scott

Cj,-o IT U V 9 945

Damon Braden

I' llool,is Cartwright RE.: Request for Option Extension 8084 Lemon Grove Way
Elaine Kennedy

Lee. Van Ham Dear David: 

C halo e  A of I 1w 2 '1% 2011 01' qjr,aq bci ww onr dw " ity $41, 011OR ( rrove ani' l
Advisary Commiff ee

IlLe San Oicgu, (" om _ c"; 11" mi lio later 11him MIy is), 20 16
Malin Burnhain, Chair illd the Cily" ol)( 1, I hw; secrived I' milding pulm" "' o1, 

es Black

Chapin ewsc' SKA A Sabo) 0"d phons ksr t cviuw pr iol twp dw April , I,, 2('l 1 6 opfir) n i-ni Icsione 40 fiirlfi in
Gina Champion - Cain ckn,vx, 73 howcvcr, jvyo'.,A.5 svere kwsdt h y 0w 1 tch, VIiwr Dimrict liml Aoold tmvo significant

Wendell French I
mAvu1sc oll ihc project, SIX T l 11w, lul, to [ iii An Acccpclb V

Robert Ito

Vince Kasperick
y ji, t Ic,,aflmsit our jdaflS fol' haws dt'(` I I lese L' e v, birr this tvm dcfloy,, j q jj, 1 ilJil

ro.m Lernmon

Nancy Lytle

Arnulfo Manriquez 1101N, sil' Iff
to rc,""r," lVe dw,"'c r%"ow, w, diswls,„ cxl al tilt

DavidMulvaney mccting, w,ehirh voll olli' lided, Thc;se solok" Is wN it), howevtr, I fioard opl"' ovid We
Sue P. eyriolds hay,esubmined ow f1, 1, 1, rlwj Rd, I(,Aik am) hopc, to have as sooil 111ee

Susan RiggsPossi Ifle, We are ,, dh'xp workisw %w,oh yoit lcolitak, ;$jsppjwqj[ 4) fjjj(,, 171,I) j, iiij c4ground leuse w N4
Debbie Ruane ijMclrl that %611 adeqwwAy per role ct dw nff irllandilv if, Ivicfioils, 
Barry Schultz
Brian Tioder We tj) ereftire request an extension to the Option AffeefTlent to AM LIS to conclude our

DavidWeilandofwith Helix that will enable us to resubmit our plans and to obtain acceptance
the

i-cnIn of' ground lease.. 

ExeclierIve Director

Jelin D417

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 5

Mtg. Date .._._..... May 1. 1 201" 
Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for FY 2017- 21

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Department

Recommendation: 

Conduct a public hearing and adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) adopting the Transnet Local
Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Item Summary: 

On November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego Transportation
Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension Ordinance). The

TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAG shall approve on a biennial basis a multi- 

year program of projects submitted by local jurisdictions, identifying those transportation projects
eligible to use transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) details steps that staff took up to this point in time, the amount of
revenue that the City anticipates it will receives for Fiscal Years 2017- 2021 ( FY 2017- 21) 

Attachment C), and identifies project descriptions/ budgets. 

If the City Council adopts the resolution ( Attachment B), the funds as outlined in Attachment B will

be forwarded to the SANDAG Board of Directors for approval as a part of the TransNet Local
Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None at this time; if the resolution is approved by the City Council and SANDAG Board of Directors
the amounts will be reflected in the City' s Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 budget allocation. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

C. TransNet 2017- 2021 Revenue Estimates

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 5

Attachment A

Mtg. Date May 17, 2016

Item Title: Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for FY 2017- 21

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Background: 

On November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego Transportation
Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension Ordinance). The

TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAG shall approve, on a biennial basis, a
multi- year program of projects submitted by local jurisdictions that identifies those transportation
projects eligible to use transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds. 

The Public Works Department and Engineering Division utilize TransNet funds to support the
Capital Improvement Program ( CIP) and on- going maintenance projects throughout the City. 
TransNet funds are programmed to congestion relief or maintenance related projects that

impact city streets, city storm drain or traffic projects. The biennial adoption of the Local Street

Improvement Program of Projects reconciles the City' s prior budget year with the amount of
TransNet funds anticipated to be received the following year. 

Per TransNet Ordinance ( Section 6), each entity that receives and programs TransNet funds
must hold a public hearing for the TransNet Program of Project for the 2016 adoption. The

resolution ( Attachment B) is a standard SANDAG template that is required to be adopted to

meet the public hearing process in order to submit the final resolution to SANDAG before June
2, 2016. The amendment will be presented to the SANDAG Transportation Committee on July
15, 2016. The City' s program is shown in Attachment B — Exhibit 1. The details of the

projects are further explained in the remaining portion of this report. 

Discussion: 

The City is anticipating it will receive $ 3. 8 million in TransNet funds during the next five years
Attachment C). During the next five year period, staff recommends programming $ 5 million

amongst the seven projects related to streets, storm drains and traffic projects. The difference

between the anticipated allocation and programmed amount is made up of $ 1 million in

TransNet LSI ( carry over) and $ 186, 000 in Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement

Program funds. Two projects are grant funded projects that are managed by SANDAG ( LG 21
and LG 23). The last project is a grant project that has been completed yet is still shown on this
report ( CAL 266). All projects allocated by and managed by SANDAG are automatically
reflected in the ProjectTrak report. 

A brief summary of the project numbers ( MPO ID) and descriptions are listed below

Lemon Grove — Schools( Com Ieted): Grant funds to support outreach, CAL 266 .,................... 

interaction, workshops, and trainings that support walking and bicycling to school throughout
the City. 

Lt 1t , n Grove Avenue Realit nr r , t ' rpjL2f t: A key project in the redevelopment of
the city' s downtown village specific plan, this project will realign the Lemon Gove Avenue at
SR -94 adding traffic lanes and improving access to and from SR -94, reducing motorist
delays and vehicle emissions. 



Attachment A

LG 14 — Traffic Improvements ( Preventative Maintenance): Support various traffic related

projects scheduled throughout the year that may include traffic loop replacements, traffic
signal upgrades, speed survey, streets striping improvements, traffic calming studies, and
the repair or replacement of street signs. 

such as sport repair to pipes, berms or

Repairs to multiple stormG 15 — Storni Drain Rehabilitatio i„  entative Maintenance), 
drain facilitates s s i other division devices. 

LG 16 — Storm Drain Rehabilitation ( Congestion Relief): Evaluate, prioritize, and implement

improvement to the City' s storm drain system by identifying deteriorated or problematic
portion of the storm drain system, perform risk assessments to prioritize need and perform
the necessary construction repairs or replacements to avoid roadway flooding. 
LG 17 — Street Improvements ( Preventative Maintenance): Maintain city streets and funds
costs to survey all streets as part of the pavement management system. 

LG 16 Traffic Imr)i,ov r - rents ( Con( est_ tion l el[ a (). Provide multiple types of projects that

may include median instaplation for safety improvement or left turn movement, new traffic
signals, passive permissive left turn installation, signal removal for congestion relief reasons, 
traffic signal upgrades, intersection lighting, traffic signal coordination, and traffic signal
interconnection/ optimization. 

LG 20 Street a1nestioi RelieO: Identifies streets throughout the City to
repair, remove and replace sidewalks/ curb ramps, provides matching funds for grant
programs, and funds the pavement management program update/ study, 
LG 21 — Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Prosect: Use existing public rights- of- 
way to support and enhance the north/ south movement of pedestrians and bicyclists
through shared circulation of bicycles, pedestrians, and vehicles and encourage interaction, 
improve health and create pedestrian and bicycle amenities. 

LG 22 — Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Proiect: Realigns and reconstructs segments

of Lemon Grove and North Avenues, trolley/ railroad crossing, and the Lemon Grove Avenue
State Route 94 entrance/ exit. 

LG 23 — Broadway Downtown Village Specific Plan ( DSVP) Expansion: The expansion

would consider promoting mixed- use with increased residential densities and commercial
intensities within the proposed boundaries consistent within the adopted Downtown Village
Specific Plan. 

In FY 2015- 16, the City Council directed staff to focus on completing the Lemon Grove Avenue
Realignment project ( LG 13 and LG 22) as well as citywide street improvements ( LG 20). Staff

created a funding plan that will support the realignment project and the street rehabilitation
program in keeping with the current pavement management program. 

If the City Council adopts the resolution ( Attachment B), the plan as outlined in Attachment B

Exhibit 1 will be forwarded to the SANDAG Board of Directors for approval as a part of the
TransNet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Alternative: 

The City Council could direct staff to revise the TransNet allocation per project However, due

to the June 2nd SANDAL established deadline, staff recommends that the City Council adopt
the resolution ( Attachment B) which will allow the city to receive and program its annual
TransNet allocation. Then staff can return to the City Council with a revision as a part of the
2016 RTIP amendment process at the soonest opportunity. 

M



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt the resolution
Attachment B) adopting the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal

Years 2017 through 2021. 

Attachment A - 5- 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE: CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING THE TRANSNET

LOCAL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM OF PROJECTS
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2017 THROUGH 2021

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego
Transportation Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension

Ordinance); and

WHEREAS, the TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAL, acting as the

Regional Transportation Commission, shall approve on a biennial basis a multi- year program of

projects submitted by local jurisdictions identifying those transportation projects eligible to use
transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove was provided with an estimate of annual TransNet
local street improvement revenues for fiscal years 2017 through 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has held a noticed public meeting with an agenda item
that clearly identified the proposed list of projects prior to approval of the projects by its
authorized legislative body in accordance with Section 5(A) of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance and Rule 7 of SANDAG Board Policy No. 31; 

NOW THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 2( C)( 1) of the TransNet Extension Ordinance, 

the City of Lemon Grove certifies that no more than 30 percent of its annual revenues shall be
spent on local street and road maintenance - related projects. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 4( E)( 3) of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that all new projects, or major reconstruction
projects, funded by TransNet revenues shall accommodate travel by pedestrians and bicyclists, 
and that any exception to this requirement permitted under the Ordinance and proposed shall
be clearly noticed as part of the City of Lemon Grove' s public hearing process. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 8 of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that the required minimum annual level of local
discretionary funds to be expended for street and road purposes will be met throughout the 5 - 
year period consistent with the most recent Maintenance of Effort Requirements adopted by
SANDAL. 

BE IT ' FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 9A of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that it will exact $ 2, 357, plus all applicable annual

increases, from the private sector for each newly constructed residential housing unit in that
jurisdiction, and shall contribute such exactions to the Regional Transportation Congestion

Improvement Program ( RTCIP). 



Attachment B

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 13 of the TransNet Extension
Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that it has established a separate Transportation
Improvement Account for TransNet revenues with interest earned expended only for those
purposes for which the funds were allocated. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 18 of the TransNet Extension
Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that each project of $ 250, 000 or more will be

clearly designated during construction with TransNet project funding identification signs. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove does hereby certify that all
other applicable provisions of the TransNet Extension Ordinance and SANDAG Board Policy
No. 31 have been met. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove agrees to indemnify, hold
harmless, and defend SANDAL, the San Diego County Regional Transportation Commission, 
and all officers and employees thereof against all causes of action or claims related to City of
Lemon Grove' s TransNet funded projects. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove approve the
project descriptions and budget allocations in Exhibit 1 and direct staff to submit the program to
SANDAL. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Lemon Grove on the 17th

day of May, 2016. 

M



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Table 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

Lemon Grove, City of 0-, F1- F A , — 
I . ........... 

project Title: cfr co 0mro - , rficxk, ( pain of Lump Sum CALIKI

Project Descriiiallom MuNple Stkproj, l ( ri tire Oty, of Leroon Gtqve • ; pljjy qly 0 1 Pnitwr Grove ni
CIO III r4e 10wol", RX01 a SAYS ` 4*( qjj) Q ctoinni RICO olol 84,01 sli I' S G044 I Rians at

cotrtjoct r4,41o' 1iijjfA, like eou,,, Iflrn vfoutR w, fidd SH V 6

tnnnutt walkAAkv. dowplisis r,,illuacsteal RoLria'!5 to GOO ml,10- W0011

ond ( Ijortjliorl fcw, fnncIlt f, kiml SUM, W'dional Mik, ho 504m) l Day m3l, viflcai, o" a

torworpWAo qmjpfis, 

rV)dI y 154,*! w' PTCI Exempt Caiegoty" Ail() u3lify
I- 

Mcyc)e & Inq jpedesWun iacififies

EM, Total Cost: 

I TOTAL PRIOR I W 17 1111n 1 f0i 0

SR FS

TOTA L

projeor: 

Protect Avunueal: SR" 94 • a key pfcqcti in ule, d the city' s

Owantrvm) ViIUIIt* qwdlhprn; aj Ilib prcieciwA rerrlltjlw Lemon Grove Avenue at
SR -94 oddua trallic, lunw, and fn`Nitfojog 10 rmd trorn' SR- 94, reduclng

rnoW4. 0 alrd cflrltrsiow 

V"rremjg (" Ofolpay. " J" I"Exe,9III) i

tT Total Cost: $ 3, 234 Open to Traffic:, Jul 2017

1 TOTAL PRIOR 16/ 17 17/ 18 1W1' 9 W

Yranshfs? I - i- ( Cas1h) 1, 413 j $ 1, 413

71ans' Ner! Lsl $ 641 $ 64

TrarjsNel - LSI Carry Over

I

r

1 $

1, 563 $' 563 $ 1 000

194 $ 8 $ 186Local RTCIF1

TOTAL 53. 2341 $ 2, 048 $. 1, 186

0

11" I p PG 0*', Q r 58

fr,&S, jh4- 4' l) 

bwgsNeI (" A

PE RW CON

51 , 413

1, 563

194

6 $ 3, 228

Project Title: iniffic l,rnp;iqYw,, mrrRa WrtvniAlve Wifllf-Wto Transflet - LSI: Maint

Project Description., Otywido - Tralfir related pevj% Is schei lrfled thtoug0ool ticip fisc rat jwuf traffic loop
Wflic S1911al speuij ; wvoy,,, lee ,( rT U-Jrlplrjq

cuffic cajrrllng, sfudids, and the repair or replacernent of street
pjojl°rla 6m FnW offtlannual maintenanc6 prolgrern aslablahed

Within the Cityrd maintain the operational readiness of the street system

Capacity Stains: NCI Exemp Category: Safety- Non signalization traffic control and operating

il Total Cost: $ 1, 230

10 IA L PRIOR I U1 1 17/ 18 18119 19 11, 0 20 f e, I

7r7,—, $ 120 %' 120 5120 SQ0F2 37, si 25

TransAfet US) Carrry Over $ 3535 $ yev

TOTAL $ 1. 230 SWIA $ V7 ( I il A) $ 120 $ 120 $ 1

Include SANDAG in progress and pending projeds - Piese pmjecls, are subject lo dange when accepted by SANDAL
Page I

PE RW CON

831

1 5398

1 $ l M

Y hursday, May 5 2016

a



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Table 1

rran" 04 t V, $ d} CA, 

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

Rdolacl Wscrilh1lorl, (" llyokle , twduatc, pflootl,' P, lMl* Pneu1 mjacqwcrrc0o the dly' r skarrrl

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

2 OR1

Lemon Grove, City of

S524

71"! / , 

Molod ria., , 1rm6 Drain Rehabilitation ( Preventive Maintenance) rtau'Mef WA MMM

PTq4TO Descriptiow (," 4' yedalv - or 10q"') j'fs 10 NwItiple : Uomrr ThAflt ( 06lftjq-' fw' hwped

crflh' Mmcfizrri vkpollr' A w mplaomlorlt w 0 Rvt' id rrlrmay flon" Jdp
I

a

re" pr.jvto m5fino J qp* Wolm5 ot chieuWer- 0wr b(, l'pvqjn

If.1016 ceelfinuoun rnMl) lr"A'w,me oft,,%WN s Creein rcccocQjno,,,wilti 11im
requirements 0 the tiotmirm[ Fwiftanf CNhrlrye s?' ton' l

154 TcAal Ckxk $ 1, 179

permit which onvolvo cr")MO, aor' llo hilWilt rwtsuxaucwl' 

S60

city stafflconsultant to inventory storm drain system and Input Intc, e,,U 3toblifto

PE l3w

assessment, sessment, repair options and strategy report to follow

Tr. n& Nel- T, i $ 975 $ 485 $ 39 S6 $ 96 $ 127

C,Ppa6lySl; rhjs; NCl aernint Category: Other' - rola', 

975

TiantrNet- 1- 81 ( Cash) $ 142 S142
I' ll ... .... ............... . ........................... 

TOTAL PRIOR MM ilpiq 10122 711021 PE R

ransNel- LSI $ 590 i $ o

62

TransNet- 1- 31 Carry Over $ 210 $ 210 27

TOTAL? $ 8001 , 88 ...... ....... 360 $ 88 $ 88 $ $ 88 88 $ 27 M

profolA flfia> SAO Droirp Rehabilitaficii ( Conpasiton, kor fl rran" 04 t V, $ d} CA, 
Rdolacl Wscrilh1lorl, (" llyokle , twduatc, pflootl,' P, lMl* Pneu1 mjacqwcrrc0o the dly' r skarrrl

19120 2 OR1

fkWn V510m hy doienufnica or of I]* di 01 W

S524 50

sy' mcftl hlffurrq f Kk 10 pnoU"'e oovkl' Mod perkrin 0,M nocem'" ry

950 550

crflh' Mmcfizrri vkpollr' A w mplaomlorlt w 0 Rvt' id rrlrmay flon" Jdp
I

a

S156

i" apntlly stvjkj5: NQ EXI Tnpr ("' eacguty 3ufo ty - It2olfj 611PAIM01) Th' 09rom, 

154 TcAal Ckxk $ 1, 179

680 S60

TO" Al. PRIOR tBM7 twl„ Ll IL 1819 1rk120 PE l3w CM
Tr. n& Nel- T, i $ 975 $ 485 $ 39 S6 $ 96 $ 127 158 975

TiantrNet- 1- 81 ( Cash) $ 142 S142
I' ll ... .... ............... . ........................... 

1

142

TtansNet- LSI Carry Over $ 62 $ 62 62

TOTAL $ 1, 179 i $ 689 $ 39 $ 67 $ 96 $ 127 158 f 1, 179

T[ fla 131M ; 1' lJ1' 1pnqv0oneoI& ( Preventive Maintenance) PMMMOI %L% Vwlr4l, 

B" Ifc( wmf VW" r'" pY1r) w Citywlde - maintain city slrtff2hs anrt funh co, jr to " arrvey oil suvent as hna oir silo
pavement management syicvn, 

Capacity Status: NCI Lmrgript (" MnfpAy WITTY fA' 1VVnw" 1 rosmiacling om"Vor

EM Total Cost: $ 930

7ransNet- LSI

TransNel - LSI y over

TOTAL

TOTA L PRI I IrPt 10110 19120 2 OR1

774 S524 50 S50 $ 50 950 550

I 3.i S156

930 680 S60 50 $ 50 50 W

lindude SAN DAG ii[ i progress and peRdmg projects- dhese prctec[ s alle =subt eN ¢0 cfiangewhein accepted by SANDAG
pagr 2

M

PE AW CON

is 5759

25 5131

111) $ 890

r' hur, day. May 5 2016



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

Table 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

Lemon Grove, City of

Proled Ifllo: ' Tialfir. horxcwerwnh.,, lCw1" lla-dkn Rvtootl rrairslVeP LSI: CR

P?0 ao Desorpliow CAywifle - mudinit inniollotioll filf salely hwipi( wenwol a left turn Ynovement, new
n6flIcsionals, pas"tive perwdal j^lvae lelq oirn signal removal for

criagristion rr,40 4v,. Sprrs^ fraffic sjggjtll lighting, traffic

Wqriai 4re eDnGkd uuand traffic signal Inter connedion/ optirnizaltion

6tror' lly, stulw% NO iwxernp t Ca( egpq y: Other - [ nteisection signalizetion ljrc ects

Est Total Cost; $ 254

TOTAL; $ 254 $ 155 $ 20 $ 2 . 0 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 4

ille, , strep"t 61pnivornarits FZ01M ^ Non Ct) TrariWel, 

Dr ". l jM5, dPor?"p; c441 i( ItIrs ptofed Involves aoadwd Vichat)" I" jilcrM, Qy0ndiii9ond ow,lupy, or"dw4
41P tj dwa I phV611, 1 ont" or' 0 iny, 0" werfate I ^, i rprh lb tO or girea kio di of '( l, In,, r0 rl repili 

Olilln lito ; RY, Ztrvol% were prjolltbrcr) fOrwoO, 113svd on lt.-veM ell
k1denfiriefIl 11 the PMvelovol d Fraslretpwidrg ye darjl V1tf;,VmIi Rehabilitation: this

ani' la W pf0ect ailris qkfewaNs, wldont, Jdrrwalk,,r, ondlor replaces

Vaptaus skfrn wtfklaar¢ uidrxre anal ln'slaft AiLTimicans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) 

corn rAWinl ciub tmnlpv tbroudhool the city', Safe Routes to School match: these

rsplepts will Yrilnowi the City' s elglewaltt system, eliminate several potential

W- d" Irlirm 11 tin rlic " Initall In, pavorneoil lighted markings, and create a safety

zurbi fw 1wclrodl 00drelt ancl NnWy mcnibeFs W w4% rine l tpjxt, 1p tund fia" rcharii, 
spvot os oeedod proloel WCkill' t wiikin rl 41' 1s, tqflr qnllw, Julwr, 

slilow1in I,) trstntl

curpadty swust4ct F"NefflI[ t CAKIpJCKY 86taty - Payanmril ondtor rehabilitation

EA TrAlO CoO, S3, 483

TO IAL, PRIOR 9( t8' I ell U 18/ 19 ___ 1920 AN71

TransNet- LSI $ 2, 5B2 1 $ 595 S397 S397 $ 397 $ 397

TranslVet- LSI ( Cash)$ 147 $ 147

7ransNet . i. Sl Carry Over 54 $ 753 $ 61
I . . ............. . . 

TOTAL $ 3. 4831 $ 1. 499 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 $ 61

URI

PF;.... R W CC) N

2, 582

Project Title: Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( part of Lump Sum V10) SANDAG IS: 1224019

P;( pert [,lescniptiory: From to - Ilse existing public rIghts of way to supponi and enhance [ lie
north/ scmAh inovernent otpedesIdans and hicyclksts through shored circulalion of

iiicycles, pedes( flans, and vehicles and encourage inlerachon, Improve health

avid ; reate art pedestrian and bicycle amenities

Capacity Status; NCI Exenipt (".; ategoYy-. Other - Tiansportaton enhancement activities

I Total Cost: $ 400

7ranslVet SGIF1

TOTAL PRIOR 16111 UHN IR119 NUH 21IN 2 1

400 $, 379 $ 21 5400

TOTAL VOW '$: J0 $ 21 $ 400

Include SAINDAG in lirogress end pending projecls - hese proocni are subject to charge when accepted by SANILAG
Page 3

147

693

1 A97

5M

I humday, lWay 5, 2016

11- 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Table 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

Lemon Grove, City of

tivo0 Till nil; I, oaion Grove Avenue TaesalGpruuemd PEq),,)Qt ( SGIP) of twop I;tjm Vlo

Pl' qecl Dess.criptlon: From to- k! no j I g t'w I) fP' r" jIj-sjAJ Jq 741 TO, rjj t'# I r1f," j, P1011' n

Aven6es, Irolleyfrailroad ocmorqj and phe' t, g A ":' Ivae Rowe 04 fle" a 94) 
entrance/ exit

Csocky Status: NCI Exnnnpti ilipp,,: 11

171, A rotal Cost: $ 5, 005

69n3jV0 , S0P

Locel Funds

TAL PRIOR k6/ 17 1

805 $ 403 $ 402

4, 206- $ 2, 102 $ 2, 098

TOTAL $ s' I' ll) s WIN15 $ 2, 500

7MOI PE RW CON

805

4, 200

5, 005

pfoltel Y111P.; Bruadwq Lkowntown VUlage t',pLcala Plan 6t' WI' Ip SAW r" PA tl') X3 ; W' IZ 4041, 
V 0

rsqAoftw Firoin w "' The uxpanngen weigri pmrrjohov tfilwd kmfa NOW

residential densities ol, ld ctxwooroW USY rgrrtllu4aq& gY9ipl the p ¢"aP6 ta' rJ
consistent wilh the adopted Qawnkywri

CbpbrHy Sialus: KICI ExcTnjI Catcpoy. 

51 Tolall Cdst; $ 225

TransNet- SGIP

Local Funds

rA 1, PRIOR

12. - 3

56 $ 35

TOTALf $ 225 15 $ 158

ME

53

IM

RW CON

Include SANOAGiin w0gress and I, aend, ngpiwr eds hese projeas are sLI * N Du chwige wh en accepUed hy SAN DAG
F' rV 4 hurschy, May 5 2016



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Table 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

RTIP Fund Types

1lriclude SANDAG in IArogves; aand pending Iprrjeds - the%e Vwngects are usu' auea to charouige YWT a accept v. et by S£, Ill' I[} AG
Page 5 1'i huday,, IVlay 5, ? Q t6

13-- 



TransNet Revenue Forecast - Local Street Improvement Program' 

Revised FY 2016 Projection; Estimates for FY 2017 to FY 20212 ( in 5000s) 

DR'A,F 1fN6

Jan. 2015 Maintained v,, N, jjq, d ry

Jurisdiction Population' Miles, 4' 1116`" fly 1011 FY 2010 FY 1709 ry ?,fill) fly ) OIVI

Carlsbad 110,653 27 0 2, 766 S2, 854 12, 971 48, 094 S3 22. 3 13, 3117

Chula Vima 2!S 7, 989 4503 SS, 719 S 5, 914 6, 1647 6, 416 S6, 685 16, 966

covrxiado 23, 497 42 5 5576 589 S662 5636 660 S686

Der Mar' 4, 238 224 so 1 S6 S14 1120 Q9

Er Calon 101, 444 Ml 5 12, 353 52, 41,17 12, 506 2, 608 52, 717 12, 330

f.. riciniias 61, 518 1624 S1, 598 S1, 643 S1" 71.'55 S1, 779 S1, 8S2 11, 928

Cocondido 147, 294 2972 13, 460 S3, 540 3, 686 S3, 838 53, 998 4, 166

frnperiar Heach 26, 761 5617 S679 1694 S720 749 778 1809

La Me 58, 813 1518 51, 002 S1, 108 11, 624 81, 690 S1, 7!59 11, 831

Lemon Grove 26, 199 652 5692 S714 5742 S778 802 833

National city, 59, 827 100 7 517758 S1, 016 11, 077 1, 128 S1, 286 11, 638

Oceanside 171, 692 4756 4, 454 S4, S74 84, 763 S4, 960 S 5, f 68 5,385

Poway 49, 041 1 &) 6 81, 464 S f , 500 1, 561 S1, 624 51, 691 S t, 760

Sarr Diego 1, 368, 061 2, 7134 3 i, 09f 32, 297 S33, 6115 535, 053 36, 533 138P32

San Marcus 90, 827 172: 9 lf, 124 51, 220 1, 309 51, 401 51, 498 51, 6480

5anfee' 55, 805 1.: 544' S450 S485 SS45 1607 1671 5739

Solaria Beach' 13, 104 479 5 102 lil 5127 144 162 i8l

rlmta 96,413 115 5 12, 213 52, 267 S2, 360 2, 457 S2, 5158 2, 646

CounfolI 6 113, 212 S f3, 696 14, 3 20 S14, 972 0. 8, 654 . .................. 16,365

Subfrstaf Streef & Road 3, 221, 496 7, 5762 119, 931 76, 632 1, 80, 438 S83, 9:39$ 87, 713 9, 852

cxaJ EMP' 4, 85y1 V,,02f 5, 229 1!'' 1, 44" S5, 673 591 f

kxab Srriart. Grorodh" 5, 6621 115, 858 16, 100 353 S6, 618 6, 896

1$ anie lovrnula distidburoin as listed belov, ow using Jarr 2014 populMim

Reieenuee,vinnate, for planning pwiposes only

I Proiect ion of mwen- are based on estornaie of girovO h ratc on W- Ue salee a5 foretas tei.1 by SANDACi and exclud  InteieSR dnd proor year exr,,, 5 rn rich

2 DosinbulJorr of re11IX",YIOAQe esfirnaum lx,uid on tra, 2004 Piapouti. ir A Extenhort: 5an Diecio Transportation impovernent Proparn and Expenditure Plarr and appoopriff.3 a.s
qaf $ 50 000 anwaf baae per agency, ( 63 brioncedrsinbuted on a formula of 213 p¢)6' ulatron and U.".3 nwirtrnned ffrk^ 

1 poilralaironArnbc,, are ba seol on: eUAeDepdrnrnmtaf 2015; Mamtzinsid nolerfiqu- are based on Calt- 520136alifinnic. t Kpltlic

Road Dap dNonerMxr 2014) 

4 Revenues are net of e5knatect commercrar paper andfor bond debt wrvice payewo, 

5 EMP to: ton, ihstributed an a project by project basso 5iniart Growth to be allocated posed on CaH br Proiecks p-- ieis



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT: 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 6

Mtg. Date May 17, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Ordinance No. 27 — Maintaining the Current Wastewater Rates for Fiscal Year
2016- 2017

Staff Contact: Tim Gabrielson, District Engineer and Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Conduct the second reading, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 27 ( Attachment C) 
maintaining current wastewater rates for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

Item Summary: 

On June 2, 2014, the Sanitation District Board ( Board) passed Ordinance No. 26 reducing the

previously approved wastewater rate increase from 3. 75 percent to 1. 72 percent for Fiscal Year
2014- 2015 ( FY 2014- 15) and FY 2015- 16. The rates from a wastewater rate case study, 
conducted in FY 2010- 11 will expire on June 30, 2016. 

On May 3, 2016, the Board introduced and conducted the first reading of Ordinance No. 27
Attachment C). Relying on a technical memorandum ( Attachment A) prepared by NBS

Government Finance Group, staff recommended to the Board to maintain the existing FY 2015- 
16 wastewater rates for FY 2016- 17. As a point to identify a clerical amendment, on May 3rd the
FY 2016- 17 was not included under section 30. 3 ( Attachment B). After a detailed review by the
City Attorney, it was concluded that the ordinance adoption process can continue moving

forward during the second reading and adoption of the ordinance with the only exception that it
should be noted that the clerical error was an omission of information that does not affect the
intent of the ordinance. 

Staff recommends to the District Board that it conducts the second reading, by title only, and
adopt Ordinance No. 27 ( Attachment C) maintaining current wastewater rates for Fiscal Year
2016- 17. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Wastewater Enterprise District Rate

Memorandum

C. Ordinance No. 27

Negative Declaration

l Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Ordinance No. 27 ( excerpt with changes) 



Attachment A

helping communities
fund tomorrow

San Francisco Regional offire

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco CA 94` 102

Davis - Regional Office

140 13 Street, Suite 5- 292

Davis, CA 95616

Temecula — Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

nbsonv, uoirin

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: STEPHANIE BOYCE, ENGINEERING TECH III

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

FROM: KIM BOEHLER, NBS ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

GREG HENRY, UTILITY RATE ANALYST

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL PLAN RESULTS FOR SANITATION DISTRICT

DATE: APRIL 27, 2016

Lemon Grove Sanitation District ( District) retained NHS in December 2015 to conduct a comprehensive

rate study for a number of purposes, including meeting long-term revenue requirements, providing revenue
stability and adequate funding for capital improvements, and evaluating the rate structure and complying
with certain legal requirements', including Proposition 218. 

Basedon the financial information provided by the District, NESS believes that current rates and reserve
levels are sufficient to meet projected funding requirements without a rate increase during FY 2016/ 17 The
tables and descriptions of the financial plan presented in this technical memorandurn include preliminary
recommendations for rate increases beyond FY 2016117, to demonstrate the long term impact of the District

forgoing a rate adjustment this upcoming fiscal year However, these values will likely be altered as the rate
study moves forward and budget projections are finalized More detailed results of this initial financial plan
are included in the appendix to this memorandum

T - he financial forecast presented in this study generates sufficient revenue to rneet projected funding
requirements, including funding $ 7 3 million' in the five year capital improvement program for FY 2016/ 17
to FY 2020/ 21 The District is also currently reviewing alternative rate structures and methods for calculating
equivalent dwelling units ( FDUs) Finis will be detailed further in Phase 2 of this study

Legal tequiternents such as those unposed by the recent San Juan Capistrano court case ( Capistrano Taxpayers
Association, Inc v City of San Juan Capistrano, Opinion G048969, Superior C1 No 30- 2012- 005,94579, Filed April
20, 20 15) 

7 he $ 7 3 million in planned cap ita I improvernen ts is listed in Figure 2 and is in current, ren 1, F Y 2015116 values

Projected cost if? fla Iton has beers a dded for purposes of this analysis



Inflation and Growth Projections: To develop a 10 -year financial plan for the sanitation utility, 

According to City pnojeoUonm, customer growth per year from FY2017/ 10through FY 2021/ 22 is
approximately: 0. 27 percent, O27percent, 3. 17percent, 0 pement, and percent

General costs are inflated a13percent annually
Labor costs and retirement benefit costs are inflated st 3percent annually
Health benefits costs are inflated at4percent annually, 
Natural gas costs are inflated by4percent annually
Electricity costs are inflated by 4. 4 percent annually. 
San Diego Metro costs are inflated atO. 7percent inFY3O18/ 17and 2O17/ 10. 8. 9percent inFY
2O1G/ 18. and 3percent thereafter

Sewage Transportation costs are inflated at1. Opercent annually
No inflation is added to other budget items, such as Sewer Capacity Fee revenue. 

The following sections provide an overview of the financial forecast

Kisimportant for municipal utilities tomaintain reasonable reserves inorder tohandle minor emergencies, 
fund working capita|, maintain u good credit radng, and generally follow sound financial management
practices Rade increases are governed bythe need to meet operating and capital costs, and maintain
sufficient reserve funds. The current condition of the District, with regard to these objectives, is as follows: 

Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: The sanitation District currently collects sufficient revenue to
fund all operating expenses. However, due to non- operating expenses ( namely, capital pm] ecta), 
reserves are expected to slowly be depleted over time, if no adjustment is made to rates in the next 5
years. For FY2010/ 17through 202021. the projected net revenue requirement ( that is, total annual
expenses plus rate -funded capital costs, | eno non -rate revenues) ranges from approximately % 4. 8
million to$ 5. 5 million. It is assumed in the analysis that the utility will continue with a consistent level
ofexpenditu/ es infuture years, and that minor increases tu nate revenue ( 2. 0 percent annually) will be

Building and Maintaining Reserve Funds: The O| nthc1 should maintain sufficient reserves for the
utility NBS recommends that the District consider increasing its minimum reserve fund targets to the
meiriusdeauhbedbe| ovvAstheatudyuondnuee. theuetaogeomaybemugiMedJneeded.| iheaUotAer
assumptions made in this study and e revised financial plan will be provided during the second phase
of this study. 

Operating Reserve — should equal 100 days of the Utility' s budgeted annual operating
expenses, which is equal to a 6 -month ( or 50 percent) cash reserve for normal operations An
Operating Reserve is intended to promote financial viability in the event of any short- term
fluctuation in revenues and/ or expenditures, such an those caused by weather patterna, the
natural inflow and outflow n[ cash during billing cyc| ee, natural variability in demand - based
revenue sieons ( for example, volumetric chmrgeo), arid— particularly in periods of economic

distress--- dianges or trends in age of receivables NBS recommends increasing the operating
reserve above the existing target of4Opercent

The Government Finance Officers Association ( GFOA) recommends that anenterprise fund
begin with on operating naeeme target of 80 days and adjust booed upon " the particular
chansuteriaUus^ aofthat fund The following are the primary characteristics of the District that
lead 0oNBS' recommendation ofa higher ( 1O0- day) operating rese/ ve 

Deletmining the Appt-opnale Levels of Wol-king Capital in Enlet-ptise Funds', 



Cash cycles — The District experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position

throughout the year due to semi- annual revenue collection

Control over expenses — The District has limited cont ro14. of Sari Diego Metro' s ( Metro) 

costs, which are 30 to 40 percent of the District' s total expenditures

Transfers out — The District pays an overhead expense to the general fund for

administration costs

V Rate Stabilization Reserve — is currently maintained and equal to 1 year of Metro costs, per
existing District practice. NBS recommends that the District maintain this reserve as a hedge
against the need for unexpected future rate increases. 

V Establishing a Capital Rehabilitation & Replacement Reserve — a capital reserve should

typically be equal to a minimum of 3 percent of net depreciable capital assets, which equates to a
33 -year replacement cycle for capital assets. This target serves simply as a starting point for

addressing long- term capital system replacement needs Total net depreciable capital assets
valuation used to establish this reserve target should include 1 31 percent of Metro' s net

depreciable capital assets The 1. 31 percent represents the District' s expected share of Metro' s

of FY 2016/ 17 Capital Improvement Costs. 

Establishing a Connection Fee Fund: NBS recommends that the District create a separate fund
to maintain connection fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code § 66013( 6)( c), which
states: 

A local agency receiving payment of a charge as specified In paragraph ( 3) of subdivision
b) ( the connection fee) shall deposit it in a separate capital facilities fund with other

charges received, and account for the charges in a manner to avoid any commingling with

other moneys of the local agency, except for investments, and shall expend those charges
solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected, Any interest income earned
from the investment of moneys in the capital facilities fund shall be deposited in that fund. " 

Figure 1 summarizes the sources and uses of funds, net revenue requirements, and preliminary
recommended annual percent increases in total rate revenue for the next 5 years As these figures show, 
should the District forego a rate increase for FY 2016/ 17 the fund should still expect surpluses in subsequent

years These surpluses are used to maintain reserves at recommended levels and to fund the District' s

capital improvement program

Figure 1. Summary of Revenue Requirements

1 Through the Me& o Wastelmater Joint Provers Authority ( JPA) 

Page 3



Attachment A

Figure 2 summarizes the sources of funding that will be used to fund the District' s Capital Improvement
Program. As this figure shows, the District will be able to fully fund the planned capital expenditures with
funds held in reserves. 

Figure 2. Capital Funding Summary

Figure 3 summarizes the projected reserve fund balances and reserve targets for the next 5 years. T

impact of the reserve funded capital projects can be seen, drawing down the Capital Rehabilitation
Replacement Reserve more than 33 percent by FY 2020/21 Figure 3 also shows the Rate Stabilizati
Reserve target increasing, as San Diego Metro costs are expected to increase over the next 5 years. I

Figure 3. Summary of Reserve Funds

Figure 4 shows the ten-year projection of reserve fund balances compared to target reserves for the Utility. 
This figure demonstrates that existing reserve funds will be spent down over the next 5 years on capital
improvement projects, and by the end of the ten- year period, reserves will be very close to the minimum
reserve targets

C,17) NBS Page 4



Attachment A

Figure 4. Ten Year Reserve Fund Projection

page 5



UFM.-IINT-MMA

NBS recommends that Lemon Grove Sanitation District maintain the existing sewer rates for FY2016/ 17. 
until Phase 2ofthe rate study iscompleted The financial plan presented inthis technical memorandum

demonstrates that the utility is projected to meet its annual revenue requirements and maintain healthy
neoeweo, without a rate adjus| meni, for approximately 2 years Upon completion of the niudy. NBG will
provide the District with recommendations and proposed sewer rates for a 5 -year period. 

Note:- The attached Technical Appendix provides more detailed information on the analysis of the reven
requirements that have been summarized in this report, i

future, This information and assumptions, including Lemon Grove Sanitation District' s budgets , capi
improvement costs, and information from District staff were provided by sources, we believe to be

reliabilalthough NBS hi§s: not independently verified this data. 

and its recommendations some

signific,qntly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results ban be expected
to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those. assumed by u's or
provided.'.to us by others

N BS



Attachment A

TECHNICAL APPENDIX



WNRM.=A

C rY, OFL. J. 11 GROVE

S: INE, R tAYY STUDY

r: 1- orW Plarl acrd R— ve Projfuians

Preti DrWt Do jVN Cfte or DiVdfjulle

TABLE 1

FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

Pk - 1. 1 T11- a R-- S.,—,., y

th. lov. evd r I I ", e114"" 1 11 lb, "', "" i - I ' 1, 1, 111 - W11 , 

M.—....... .. , po Il,, , 1 " , , l 11 AV H11% 1I  i i I Al 1 1 ll' 11, 14 , * I '' , 00 1 A

4 1 Pill " Y 1h " 1W1' 6"' q , Awl 1 , ,, , 0 r1 , Ib , I " I ' 1 1, 10 ll AkO"' 1 11 1, 11 l' , I , A I " ,  , I  i Ifo , , , " I - , , , " 
11 I" 

I " IIIgr of i , ', " , I , i e' 11, 11 ) , " I I , , ^ " I " Y

We, l M w" O

m



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RA' T' E STUDY

FII Plan mid Reserve Projectlaris

PreAV, if— y Draft Do Nod Che ar fihodb. ge

TABLE 2

RESERVE FUND SUMMARY

Fi- su. 1 Pfau A Resell. S. v. l- lY

I VN1 0" ON, INIP¢ sl Wil g rmlall, If," u' l— q, rid 1,, 1, 6 W n l V1" 1„ 0 ` 61" r
3 op- ll, g —i b 4,,,, , " [ I,,, I Ilq a v - ol y ", 1I I— Yr I I I P1, 1 N4 110 A, 711fli' l I, Il 0 I' ll rw 0 V— r,,,o w

r,w a4, w lmuw^ xt r%, itm 11 R I Y, lqlr " I& W 1N R, ,,, 

v P6 M WA A, 0 I, r. " I", G- 0, I H Nj OVIh F 01, — 1a ll I Nh in 0, 11" 11, ,, Ift, Q, "' d I

Il,, ll.' I" I' llUM q' I ? W, ota

H1, 11hy" A InI,, 0,,nfnnn, v, m— f-, — 1 U,,, h , , llJ " I f W

F, 101- ve,", X, Vlllp111, 11V Gl+ .[, O, Av,?,, YIA A flu I,, vih W) nA ir, io Im 10 y,, r rM, 

ol lh, R  1111, 1, 111

NI I I,!, 

11- 



Attachment A

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY

Rate Add} sftnonj Charts and Report fables
Profinanayl) raft Do Nol Cilew DistoNne

GRAPH I

Ooo, 000

8, 000, 000

6, 000, 000

sn

0

4 00.0, 000

3, 000, 000 , 

2,000, 000

1, 000, 000

0

2016

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs. 

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

WIDS LoceslGovernmerd S' c) 10ons

WeO. , mv/ vnbmAoy com TcH Fr-. bf) 0 6, 16 75,16

M

2023 2024 2025

Charts and Tables

Facie 3r( I I



Attachment A

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEMRRATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Rep oil Tables

Preffinnay Draft Do Not Ute orDistff Nite

GRAPH

18, 000, 000

14. 000, 000

10, 000,000

8, 000, 000

6, 0(010p) oi

4, 000, 000

2,000,000

0r) n o r I o4"" Ivro, o, p

Of b: b, a TO F-, SOD 67 6 ? 5 e

Ending Cash Balances vs. 
Recommended Reserve Targets

CIR" I' ll., .- d ya6l" 

M



Attachment A

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

Preiiininary Draft: Do Not Cite or Distribute

GRAPH

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

3% 

3% 

2% 

2. 50% 2. 50% 2. 50% 

0. 000y
0% 1

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Nl b — 1 NrIg- - 111 r1, R F— t1f) 0 676 25 16

M

Cha, t— i, d FAk, 

P. q', 5 . 0 I I



0A+ 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIPI, j

SEINER RATE STUDY

Opeuaking Revenueand Expenses
DPreffmin- y Draft, . N. 1 Cin, ., Di, n,; bufc

TABLE 3

REVENUE FORECAST ( 1) 

nvlls -; F177 20113 211, 05 2020

nu. 

WI, p Other Revenue ( 2) 1 587, 434 $ " 1, 000 3, 000 S 3, 016 $ 3. 112 $ 3, 112 3, 112 $ 3112 3, 112 3, 145

R14 I ...... t & Inve. 9uneurt in. orne

Int 3) IF' 1 21, 800 S 211, 600 $ - $ 

e: 44 ly' l ....: 

1 $ $ $ $ 

Prop. flyTax ;' Gate 1 $ 

R16 Gw - t Rev,. 

Cast

R17 Alp Offi. r R. ven.. 

II6 S. veer Capacity Fee 9 $ 

817,
000 $ 17, 000 $ 17, 000 17, 000 $ 17, 000 $ 17, 000 $ 17, 000 $ 17, 000 $ 17, 000 $ I1, 0 W

IW 40 SewerService Fee 1 S U DCK S 5, 853, 0W $ 5, 668, 917 $ 6, 884, 834 $ 6, 071294 $ 6 071, 294 $ 6, 071, 294 $ 6, 071, 294 $ 6, 071 294 S 6,134953

50 CM 36 S 50,:? 72 51 Afj" V, jf " J,, Jjcs. I ED j--- ILI) - 1220., L. 21 - 1," 865 6

J, n $ S 0"" N 4 s fi, 

WMrI

i, 5 m m

TABLE4

2020 2021 2W W1 - 2,024
REVENUE SUMMARY

15: 

Sewer Rate Revenue 12 15 S 5013, 000 1 5, 9013 000 $ 5 919,053 k 5,935, 106 $ 6, 123, 159 $ 0, t23, 159 $ 6, 123, 159 $ 6, 123, 159 $ 6 311D $ 6, 187, 371

Offipr Operating Revenue $ 587 434 , 3 Dou $ 3, 008 3, 016 j 3, 112 S 3, 112 $ 3, 112 $ 3, 112 $ 3 2 $ 3, 145

lirl. resl E. rniug. $ 21, 800 1 211: 000 $ - It - $ - $ $ 

qt I I ( mc1 OnD S 17000 L_ 1,7- 09.2. - sL I mona, ) 00

ilp t4U&I92 ll. A 11, 111, 

Web xqo-, T. H - OW516750r

m



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT

SEWER RATE S TUDY

Operafing Reven- and Exponso^ 

Pflank- y OWL' D. ON Cite - EV. 0bute

TABLE

OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST ( 4): 

2024 p 6
uu

4, 119 n" fivi- 
EON sall. nes 3 1 765, 800 $ 765800 $ 798, 774 B12, 437 S 836,810 $ 861, 915 ° e 887 772 1 914, 405 $ 941, 837 S 970, 093

T. 641 0- 11" e 3 S 14, 200 $ 14, 206 $ 14, 626 1 15, 065 It 15, 517 $ 15, 982 $ 96, 462t 16, 956 $ 17, 464 $ 17, 980

W. H. lp 3 S- 15, 000 15A50 $ 15, 914 $ 16, 391 $ 16883 5 17, 389 3 7 91 $ 18, 448 $ 19, 002

liahlowl Ut, PAfm05 795, 000 $ 795, 000 $ 818 950 $ 943, 416 $ 868, 718 $ 994, 780 921, 623 $ 949, 272 $ 977j,". $ 1, 007, 082

E10 Re - fit. 

Health B. - M$ t 98, 700 $ 98, 70P $ 102, 648 s 106, 754 1 111, 024 $ IIS 46 r 12q MW ', 124, 887 $ 129, 882 % 135, 078

Health B. defas Retirees R 15, 500 $ 15, 500 $ 16, 1 Zu $ 18,', 765 S' 17, 4435 S' 09, 133 118, 658 5 19, 612 It 20, 397 21, 213
INKJ Defened Comp 1, 760 1 1, 700 $ 1, 751 1 1, 604 l, 856 $ 1 9131. 99 2, OW) 2, 091 5 2, 154

E. pl. y. e AProgramd. Program A
S

1, SO Worker'. C- p hsi., r ... S . 30, 000 1 30, 000 : 11 30, 900 $ 3 1 , 82-7 32, 782 33, 765 5 341 778 35, 822 $ 36, 896 1, 39, 003

13, 500 13 500 ! S 14, 040 $ i 4602 S 15, 186 15. 793 S 16, 425 17, 082 $ 17, 765 $ 18, 476
WO Life Insurance 4 1, 200 t 1, 200 1, 248 $ 1, 298 $ 1, 350 1. 404 51 R, 460 0„ 8111 $ 1, 579 "$ I, 042

6410 L - g Teml Disability 6, 000 $, 6, 000 $ r 6,240 $ 6, 49Q I 6, 749 7. c 19 T, 7, 3M 7. 92 $ 7, 996 1 8, 211
10,401 165, 300 1 80, 295 % 82, 704 3 85, 185 87, 741 90, 373 S 93, 064 5 1417, 1176 It 98, 753 101, 715

Ld Unemployment s 1 

S. W. ml: E10 Benefits 231, 900 $ 240, 100 255. 651 1: 264J 3 $ 274, 124 $ I 283, 865 $ 293, 959 304, 410 $ 315, 259 $ 326, 492

EIS B. - M.. Rwir. m. w

PERS UAL Payments 1, 828, 316 T

P.§ 496 1,. mfu f o PERS Unf. nded I. I. I, 
It

F Ar, ql 1, - UJIR & f I r, 

NM R.- lG.-,-. MSdvt i,,, 

vv. R, - nk. cp-, F. 110'- DIM 6767SIS



MY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY

Op - ung cnd Exp-.., 

Pm, srRi- y Da H: D. N. f Che - Oi, Wb. t,. 

TABLE6

OPMOING EXPENSE FORECASY 84f: 

f 2.017 2018 3 19 6, at E 2024

LA 0 0 01 ia1d 015 ,, " aiii ,, I: E. lim, 0 n0,% 
5111 09. l- P. id 2 5 5, 000 1 S 20, 000 20, 600 21, 218 21, 855 22, 510 5 23, 185 5 23, 861 24, 591 1 25, 335

2 S 46, 600 A 46, 600 It 47, 99a 49, 438 50, 92 t It 52449 54, 022 5 55, 643 57, 312 1 b9 031

Ovr C.", i,. d swvlc- 2 55, 00tt 1 55, 000 56, 650 58 3513 a 60, M 61, 903 l 63 760 6 65. 67 3 67 64369, 672

ft) f) C- n' SeINlce 2

1`' 411c Emeirg ncy Calloij 8 Repi, 2 9 5, 000 8 5, 000 5, 150 5 5, 305 5, 464 5,628 S 5, 696 5 &, Wo 5, 149 a 6, 334

2 IJ

Eq. p. vci, R- R. i 2 5, 000 5, 1150 5, 305 5, 464 5,628 1, 5, 796 4. 5, 970 6, 149 6 6, 334

Pp( m EsRm. i. d CII. is, j Pyable 2 S 170, 000 5. 20, 000 20, 600 5 21, 218 211, 855 2.2, 510 Yi 23, 185 S 23, 881 2.4, W7 5 25, 335

cUill Fuel 7 S 9, 100 17; 15, 100 15, 104 16, 332 16, 065 17, 065 18, 371 19, 106 I $ 19, 871 1 20, 665

lillo ( 3,eneral ExVxmdrture 2 5 . 1 1 5 1 1 5 5 1

111. 1 lridus[inal Eniorcernen 2 5 10, 000 10, 000 10, 300 S 10, 609 10, 927 11, 255 S 111, 593 I 11, 941 12,? 90 5 12, 668

Ed (,- j insUrance U* jUir 2 2 48, 800 48, 800 50, 264 D 51. 772 53, 125 54, 925 S 55573 S 58, 270 60, 018 i 61, 818

57M insurance Property2 S 7, 700 S 7, 700 7, 931 8, 169 9, 414 11, 666 6, 926 9, 194 9, 410 9. 754

5'15'11491 U"ne Cleaning 2 1 25, 000 S it 1 1 5 1

16140 Litigation Services 2 60, 000 60, 000 61, 1300 63, 654 65, 564 67, 531 S 69, 556 S 711, 643 It 73, 092 5 76, 006

r KO Medical Examimarone 2400 1 400 S 412 S 424 437 450 S454 S 478 492 11 507

46b7 Oevnberstlip & Dues 2 2, 000 2 122 2, 185 2, 251 5 2 319 5 2, 388 2, 460 a 25x34

TOM Metro Annual Capacity & Ir-allheill, 10 1 2, 310, 600 1 2 4 IW 2, 612, 104 2, 896 467 1983361 5 3 072, 862 j, 5, 047 1, 2 59, 999 3, 351 -/ 99

1Sr1 wre Wileage 2 1 9, 000 9, 270 5 9, 548 S 9, 835 1 1 - 11) 1. 411 10, 746 11 069 5 11, 401

f,0011 Sewage . ora 65, 000 1 6p040 67 097 5 66, 170 69, 26 1

I 1 

70, 369 71 , 4. 75 1 72 639 73 601 74, 962

Office Supplies 2 5 2, 000 1 2, 000 2, 000 t 2, 122 2, 18 2, 2. 51 5 2, 314 2, 308 2, 460 S 2, 534

6 140 Personnel Recruitment 2 1, 1 i 1 5 A

dj I W Professional Services 2 S 30, 000 2 72, 500 74, 675 1 76, 915 79, 223 81, 599 S 84, 047 86, 569 89, 166 Itu 9' 0, 841

oil ao Protective Clothing 2 4, 000 5 4, 000 It 4, 120 4, 244 4, 371 4, 502 1 4, 637 S 4, 7705 4, 919 5, 061

1Mi70 Repairs & IVaintenance 2 1 5, 400 5, 400 5, 562 S 5. 729 5, 901 6, 078 1 6, 260 Is 6, 448 8, 611 S 6, 041

641 Kr Ref.yairs& Maintenance
i

2 5. 110,( 100 S 25,000 It 25, 750
1

2.6, 523 It 27, 318 28, 138 W 28, 982 29, 051 30 747 6631. 66"3

@ilfV Repairs& Maintenance Vehicles 2 1 10, 000 W 10, 000 10, 300 5 10, 609 10, 927 11, 2515 11, 593 111 941 12 ng 5 12, 666

6W441 Restoration SAnvices 2 51 10, 00P0 11 10, 000 10, 300 10, 609 10,927 11, 255 5 ' 11, 593 i 11, 9411 12, 299 W 12, 666

K! W1 Street Sweeping 2 180001 1 18, 000 18, 540 1 19, 096 19, 669 70, 259 1 20, 807 21, 193 22, 138 1 22, 802

6 " Al Tools & Supplies 2. 11, 000 11, 000 11, 330 S 11, 670 12, 020 12, 381 S 12, 75713, M 13" 529 113 934

6111, Y) I iaffic Safety Equipment 2 500 3. 500 S 5:.W 546 563 S 580 S 597 1 5615 633

vi"" m Training 2 10, 000 1 000 10.

515

300 10, 609 10, 927 11: 255 121, b93 5 11' 94 1 122.99 12, 668

j Travel & Meetings 2 1 2, 000 2, 000 2, 060 2J22 52, 1:, 2251 319 S 2, 388 2460 t 2534

0 Utilities Gas 9 Electric 1 700 1 700 a 726 S 819 S852 11 886 S 921 1 95H

u117a Utilities relephone 2 4, 500 4, 500 4, 635 4J74 4, 917 15065 217 5373 5, 534 5, 60o

WID0 Utilities - Water 2 2, 5001 S 2652 2 732., 2814 2, 1.39 2 985 3075 S 3, 167

2, 949, 800 3, 493, 695 3, 815, 181
S. ka. v. k E15 Ocher Op. rating 3, 014, 150 S 3, 195, 028 3, 392, 697 3, 697, 3, 928, 820 4, 046, 859

E65 T- nsf- 

fo in(redund TrarGfem'- EXIF.* ndlmes, 2 S 865, 000 s 8650_00 1, 0m, 841

m ral I AjL, 
15057 r", 0130 990, 950 917 679 q45. 209 973, 565 V), Wr772 1, 09 756

085 o A tbim HA

T S w r Fund" t5 -- S IT, 9 vd UWd- I -TIE FEE K15 BES, rDKE

i", 0- - 4 : 111, 11WIO
EWU  ( 09M) 

P. q. a r n I



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

7T4VJTIR 044 K* 5 TWl) d

Cp. raNng R.— lue a. d Exponi,, s

zfl. hwy OW'. D- MW Che 9r WrWbWe

TABLE 7

FOR F CASING ASSUMPWNS: 

fitF77 Fm l T-- 7'i' 655 WB Tt
2 4 0( f` 0"), 3 00- A, CVA4, 1 U01,9k

0w w' I jlv' 0d111vo ri) 3 f4' 1 4 3 Ci( p% 6 tl6fluJ

XVA

1 1014 1 DOIX
iowll H- 00 - 17) 4 4 WIN. 4 fMAA 11 Aw Iellm I Q'C"" 4 00% 4 11( fol

sAlolm
Dfj" A 101 'Af 1091' 4 50 I j tyyj" dIIWIA

q fy' j% forro, i, IA)"' A I  II I K00%nIYA1Pfl' 3 OQ Al
4L MV4YFh 7 0, firyw 4 01- 1, 16 4, " AY' J" 41 1111 4 1 fffy0 4 00% Nn"If

Yd Ir 4'y j66Y E 4 4 + AWFa I W+ "' 4 40% 440% 1 4AMA
io E Mtllwn 9 0( 110n 0 oka% 000% V U01% 0 rj( M

ij'-" o5f' 6
11

3 0109A P( 60'

41
3 oo"

j
3AIVA" 

In't, an'mn ao—f
I R' k Pe " I' l lho t' fy "RA1 ' UT hw o 0 avow, Pu qwilwN 4 qwxa I Im mo IT * R IsIft ww ') "' g. m. l w h."' jolv 0", 1" M 4

2.. FY 2015176 Wd. d.. . ar. fir— - W.— nk ft— Pled,. D.. Sp.— MR: bvdgofF— UAf3J6.pdf. 

3 IR- 1- st . 111ilIg. are p., the Ciky' x R--. S. m— y for FY 2015/ 16 & FY 2015577 ' 7, ltRd — Wc. W. d in the F111- 6. 1 Pl.,, for H future y.- 
4 Esp.— Is, FY 2IM5116 & FY 201WI7 are f— Ii. Dlm' id'. Budget a PW. d 0. st. ff- WI Seem. files: S- 9. 6- gisppts W., b,, dgs4E—# 4. 13 f6. rdf

I' llUki— Y Wd?' s are - Pplilldh, OR— - P. 1- 1. W p,. jLt s- ts in FY 2017119 and beyond
5 F.), ptm, lod Ir, l0- d t— W. confirmed W. — 1. 4 S. 111- It— S -# Wb. BudIpO— k., fldgME— WA P.. X ffipff
6 — R. fil.: L.— G.. ,:. g. Fk- ftjoeeim, pW, - d ths, d., A. M oelculufiaxnx . f — de. .. — Riplo. diR .. m. fill.: Los— G— Quedh Pf- Ud,,- k 
7 1495 has ...— d 1, 0WOR factors to, labor, h.. I[ fi benefits, r. frms.T Ise- fte, chemicals and .... gy — t. ( J. n— y 26, 2016) 

fhe s-- ufth0. etl. owity Wff. tia. factor is the projeciRl nominal emalmlion rate Ice 20062020, for S— thsrn Calovani, Ed— — t-- 

roWlerlsed I. III. Following Wdy, CTa F, A— ofEI., AdcRy Price. W 0. 51W. W U, 1d— awd,, qIW., W Dd—, and F..— Wq P, is.. To 2040 by Jnnathan C - k, P-0 D , &— o Effid-- y Center, UC D - i.. 
9 S. In Di. g. lost,. - st R' 1: aT. n b FY 2017118 & FY2018/ 19 Inam the GV 0irsorW Bdl Sewe Service Chargs & Capacity F.. & udy, " Ir— iry 2016, Mg. 2 Then 3% 

Che
arenuaIly

10 — st currant b. s. '- sp. d. d., rate adjusted by the wverwg0 in8elaon rate lb, S- Diego F.I., United SWWs D pwt. W of L. bae ri-- clC L. blR SWRfi- D. I. 
Client

NBS LG.- 1,, e, t Sduti. vvet':=,,: f. Il Ree 800 676 7616

m

EXHIBIT I

Pwga' 3 of 17



ciry OF LEMON GROVI:.. 

SLINER RATE: S rlJDY

C. piolIN- E. p., Wlt., ras

6' Z, W—' y Draft D. NW ck, o' W, MbW,, 

TABLE

CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY

Lxhlglz

CAIVI CAL IMPROVEMENr PROGRAM

TA B I.. E 9

C. pft. 1 I, rpr~— m Prog, mn C—( in C - 1 - Ya., D. Oam) ( 1): 

To 2017 ... 200 4, 2 I 702A d1d25u5v-- 2'43'y ...... ..... NET
Tff . . . . ....... T . ..... k ed M BNd &-- ww Rehitf q)-, gn) 80, uw $ I w T i

Fe, I 1 ( 00, 000 % 1, 000, DDO $ S.— y R. h. b ( C.- hx1i. n) S

r. it a yitS—, M.. k. Plan UpdAa, ( hdudlng :¢' iy GP,., pd. h---.) s

Wan [ M. W-- Pr. - k ( D. slp) 1 1 $ 

S... mtI P,. j, I ( CV10rudim") 250, 000 S, 2,10, 000 250, 000 $ 250.000. 1 250 (M $ 

lie, mr M. i,, IRdifrMatian ( D 2.0jr-Y) s fooXpo 100, 000 $ 1 Do,fM 11 lcyj,(:Mo 5

S Wit, Reh. biliW- RCO2,6M 400, 01M 5 1, 01m, 000 % l' ono, 000 1, oalpoo

IT
I 2h5 417

iL22.! IHJA615, 41 7
e(', 5, 4 Ie I 1 o S. 1 4 1, rvo 111 Ww -' RiTRIT

W. 11, — Wmgo —" 1" It F— 000 fim M16



Attachment A

MY OF LEMON GROVE
SEWER RAT , -- Y

M!RiU

C. t. "'' wove— t M. 1 Exp- ndk.— s
P, eji, rdn- q Draft: D- Not Cite yr DlMrtblltr

7618- E 10

C. pin. t Wkp'.— nt P,. g,— C.. m n,n f-O.", y— Dolb,"): 

1 IRtN 95i— W"N4x m..... 2022

PA' d ovw,, RuhA) ( 0- oll") JrF 11

F. d,,. l BW S— R., h. b ( Con. 1— fi. n) 5 s 610 ow i s 1, 060, 900 S

Sanilarv., S rhhsW Plari Update ( including any GP updale) s - $ 

Win, MaWename Projecl ( De6ig n) 
28g, 

S. Win Wintena- e Prolm. t ( Cm.dwdjw) 5 257 5W 5, 265, 225 273, 102 281, 377 $ - 819 $ 
S— MAn R. h. WK. 11- ( N - 9n) S 20, 600 1 Nj 090 10% 273 S 112 551
Z M $ 

115, 927 S

r=

r 662WU 5 412., Mp t 1, CO2', 721 5 1-

I2
S, SM $ 1, 159, 274 S

s $ 1, 61011, fly S il., N, wf

AOLE It
t,) AS 1046, A% 5l9NTjl' 9PN (k

Fr pa' ......... 

3. For rraPmrmncm pvarparses, Ihm annue! (.: mnsln. cllon C: o, l fnga9lon percmrrlar7m k the 10 year average change In the Con5lructlon Cosl In6ex Por 26YI`i-2075 Sourem: k_ ngirvme. ring IVmws RecUrd wmb. ilo ( YrllV llmnr con; lrucllon cnmy

fl( rt4, o, ow11, 0',. r,, r,,.,, 17,dk,',[ r, ng) 
W. h:— nl,. W— YO -F- 0006767516

M

EM



FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

ly.pe LE Capacity
Single Family I

Condominium I

Multi -Family 1

Mobile Horne I

Estimated Flow Annual SSC

240 gpd 55317

240 gpd, 55317

30

240 gpd' 553. 17

240 gpd* 553 1( 

SECTION 30. 3 Assignment of sewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be
assigned in terms of EDUs, The minimum charge per commercial unit shall be 1 2 EDUs or $ 600 34 per

annum during FY 11/ 12, $ 619. 88 per annum during FY 12/ 13, $ 641 54 pot annum during FY 13/ 14, $ 65258
per annum during FY 14/ 15, and $ 663, 80 per annum during FY 1, 5/ 1612LIAL _ J.P1,1A I N Aher vhorq, will tx,, a

assessed for commercial/ industrial EDU' s with sewage strength higher than comt),ined . 100 mg/ l BO[) and SS

Flow based sewer capacity to business units shall be assigned as described in Section 50 3

SECTION 50. 3 COMMERCIAL/ INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES

Sewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be assigned in terms of Equivalent Dwelling
Units as follows, 

a Food Service Establishments EDUs

1) Take- out Restaurants with disposable 30

Utensils, no dishwasher, and no public

rest rooms. 

2) Miscellaneous food establishments- 30

ice- cream/yogurt shops, bakeries

sales on premises only). 

3) ( 1) Take- out/ eat in restaurants with 3 0 minimum

disposable utensils, but with

seating and public rest rooms. 

11) Restaurants with re -usable utensils, 3 0 minimum

seating and public rest rooms

One EDU is assigned for each 6. seat unit

as follows: 

0 — 18 seats= 3 0 minimum

Each additional 6 -seat unit will be assigned 1 0

b Hotels and Motels

1) Per living unit without kitchen 038

2) Per living unit with kitchen 060

C Commercial, Professional, Industrial Buildings, 

Establishments not specifically listed herein

M



Attachment C

ORDINANCE NO. 27

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 26 OF THE

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

DESCRIBING METHODS FOR CALCULATING SEWER

USE CHARGES

The Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 26, Article III shall be amended to read as follows: 

ARTICLE III

SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

SECTION 0 ESTABLISHMENT OF SEWER SEI" ICE CI 1ARGE. There is hereby levied and assessed
upon each premise within the district that discharges sewage into the sewer lines of the District and upon each

person owning, letting or occupying such premises an annual sewer service charge. 

The annual sewer service charge is made up of two components. The first component is generally based on
the District' s annual cost to collect and transport wastewater, and is equally divided among the number of
equivalent dwelling units ( EDUs) connected to the District' s system. The second component is generally the

District' s cost for wastewater treatment and disposal as fees paid to the City of San Diego for capacity and use
of the San Diego Metropolitan Sewer System, and is allocated to users of the District' s system based on the
users generation of annual wastewater flow, biochemical oxygen demand, and suspended solids discharged

to the District' s system. 

For the purpose of this ordinance, the discharge characteristics of an average single family user is one EDU
and shall be composed of wastewater flow of 240 gallons per day for 365 days per year and constituent levels
of sewage strength of 200 milligrams per liter ( mg/ I) biochemical oxygen demand ( BOD) and 200 milligrams
per liter ( mg/ 1) suspended solids ( SS). 

For the purpose of this ordinance, the discharge characteristics of commercial/ industrial users is a minimum

sewer capacity of 1. 2 EDU for each business unit with flow quantity and strength as measured by BOD and SS
as set forth in the current edition of the California State Water Resources Control Board ( State) publication

Policy For Implementing The State Revolving Fund For Construction Of Wastewater Treatment Facilities"; or

comparable industry standards acceptable to the State and approved by the District' s Engineer. Minimum
sewage strength capacity per commercial/ industrial EDU is 200 mg/ I BOD and mg/ I SS. 

The flow and strength rate EDUs are determined for individual business units as set forth herein in Section
30. 3 and are applicable to each of the various District' s users under the jurisdiction of this Ordinance. The

District' s Engineer shall assign flow rates, BOD, and SS based upon the estimated amount of and strength of

wastewater that is typically generated for each business unit. The EDUs, flow rates, BOD, and SS so assigned
shall be used in computing the sewer service charges. 

If potable water delivered through the water meter is used by the District to estimate the volume of wastewater
discharged over a period of time, then 90% of water meter flow is estimated to be discharged into the sewer

unless the discharger or legal owner presents evidence to the contrary and this evidence is satisfactory to the
District' s Engineer. The District' s Engineer may adjust the charges for wastewater treatment and disposal in

oportion to the estimated volume of wastewater discharged to the sewer. 

SECTION 30. 1 Annual Sewer Service charges shall be determined by the following formula ( rounded to the
nearest dollar): 

23- 



Attachment C

SSC = ( n/ N x D) + ( f/F x MF)+ ( s/ S x Ms) + ( b/ BxMb) 

In the above formula, the following terms have the meanings and definitions as shown: 

n = Number of EDUs assigned to a particular user. EDUs are assigned as follows: 1. 0 EDU

each for single family dwellings, condominiums, each living unit of a multi -family
dwelling, and each space for a mobile home park. Commercial/ Industrial users are

assigned a minimum of 1. 2 EDUs, and additional EDUs may be assigned based upon
Section 30. 3 of this ordinance. 

f = Flow of a particular user in million gallons per year, based either upon assigned EDUs or
water meter records. 

s = Suspended Solids of a particular user in pounds per year, based either upon State
standards or comparable industry standards approved by the State. 

b = Biochemical Oxygen Demand of a particular user in pounds per year, based either upon

State standards or comparable industry standards approved by the State. 

N = Total number of EDUs in the District. This is a summation of the EDUs assigned to all
users. 

D = District budgeted costs for the fiscal year in dollars, to collect and transport wastewater. 
This is a net cost for District customers after non- operating revenues have been
subtracted from the total District budget costs. Such budgeted costs shall include, but

not be limited to operation and maintenance costs of pipelines, pump stations, and met - 
stations; design and construction cost of replacement facilities; and administration co: 
including fee collection, accounting, record maintenance, planning and code

enforcement. 

M = Total District budgeted cost for the fiscal year in dollars, for treatment and disposal of
wastewater. Such cost shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, fees paid to the
City of San Diego for capacity in and use of the Metro System. The Metro treatment and

disposal costs are further divided into cost categories as determined by the City of San
Diego and allocated as follows: Flow Cost = MF ( 43. 7% costs); BOD Cost = Mb ( 30. 1 % of

costs) and SS Cost = MS ( 26. 2% of costs). 

F = Total flow in the District in million gallons per year from a summation of users' flows, 
based either upon assigned EDUs or potable water meter records. 

S = Total Suspended Solids in the District impounds per year, from a summation of users' SS
loading, based either upon State standards, or comparable industry standards approved
by the State. 

B = Total Biochemical Oxygen Demand in the District impounds per year from a
summation of users' BOD loading, based either upon State standards, or comparable
industry standards approved by the State. 

SECTION 30. 2 The SSC for the Lemon Grove Sanitation District for residential units are as follows: 



Attachment C

ISCAL YEAR 2016- 2017: 

ype EDU Ca acitMp y Estimated Flow Annual SSC

Single Family 1 240 gpd 553. 17

Condominium 1 240 gpd 553. 17

Multi -Family 1 240 gpd* 553. 17

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd* 553. 17

Note that rates may be adjusted to reflect flow based upon potable water records. 

SECTION 30. 3 Assignment of sewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be

assigned in terms of EDUs. The minimum charge per commercial unit shall be 1. 2 EDUs or $ 600. 34 per

annum during FY 11/ 12, $ 619. 88 per annum during FY 12/ 13, $ 641. 54 per annum during FY 13/ 14, $ 652. 58

per annum during FY 14/ 15, and $ 663. 80 per annum during FY 15/ 16 and FY 16/ 17. Higher charges will be

assessed for commercial/ industrial EDU' s with sewage strength higher than combined 400 mg/ I BOD and SS. 
Flow based sewer capacity to business units shall be assigned as described in Section 50. 3. 

SECTION 50. 3 COMMERCIAL/ INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES

Sewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be assigned in terms of Equivalent Dwelling
Units as follows: 

a. Food Service Establishments EDUs

1) Take- out Restaurants with disposable 3. 0

Utensils, no dishwasher, and no public

rest rooms. 

2) Miscellaneous food establishments- 3. 0

ice- cream/ yogurt shops, bakeries

sales on premises only). 

3) ( 1) Take- out/ eat in restaurants with 3. 0 minimum

disposable utensils, but with

seating and public rest rooms. 

II) Restaurants with re -usable utensils, 3. 0 minimum

seating and public rest rooms. 

One EDU is assigned for each 6 -seat unit

as follows: 

0 — 18 seats= 3. 0 minimum

Each additional 6 -seat unit will be assigned 1. 0

b, Hotels and Motels

1) Per living unit without kitchen 0- 38

2) Per living unit with kitchen 0. 60

C, Commercial, Professional, Industrial Buildings, 

Establishments not specifically listed herein, 



Attachment C

1) Any office, store, or industrial condominium 1. 20

or establishment. First 1, 000 sq. ft. 

Each additional 1, 000 sq. ft. or portion 0. 70

thereof

2) Where occupancy type or usage is unknown
at the time of application for service, the

following EDUs shall apply. This shall
include but not be limited to shopping
centers, industrial parks, and professional

office buildings. 

First 1, 000 square feet of gross building floor 1. 20

area. 

Each additional 1, 000 square feet of gross 0. 70

Building floor area. Portions less than

1, 000 square feet will be prorated. 

d. Self- service laundry per washer 1. 00

e. Churches, theaters and auditoriums per each 1. 50

150 person seating capacity, or any fraction
thereof. ( Does not include office spaces

school rooms, day care facilities, food
preparation areas, etc. Additional EDUs will

be assigned for these supplementary uses.) 

f. Schools

Elementary schools 1. 00

for 50 pupils or fewer

Junior High Schools 1. 00

for 40 pupils or fewer values

High School 1. 00

for 24 pupils or fewer

Additional EDUs will be prorated based upon the

above values.. 

The number of pupils shall be based on the average daily attendance
of pupils at the school during the preceding fiscal year, computed in
accordance with the education code of the State of California. However, 

where the school has had no attendance during the preceding fiscal
year, the Director shall estimate the average daily attendance for the
fiscal year for which the fee is to be paid and compute the fee based
on such estimate

SECTION 2. DATE OF LEVY OF NEW CHARGES. The Charges referenced above shall take effect on Ji

1, 2016 in the manner allowed by law


